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MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2013
October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013

Agency Name

Rural Health Network of Monroe County Florida, Inc.

Physical Address

27225 Overseas Highway, Ramrod Key, FL 33042
* see below for additional addresses

Mailing Address

P.O. Box 500370

City, State, Zip

Marathon, FL 33050-0370

Phone 305-517-6613
Fax 305-517-6617
Email dsmith@RHN.org

Who should we contact with
questions about this
application?

Daniel E. Smith, President & Chief Executive Officer

Amount received for prior fiscal year ending
09/30/11 $ 333,600
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/12 $ 327,600
Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year
ending 09/30/13 $ 327,600

* 1010 Kennedy Drive, Suite 307
Key West, Florida 33040

* 2901 Overseas Hwy., Suites 1 & 2
Marathon, Florida 33050

* 91555 Overseas Hwy., Suite 1
Tavernier, Florida 33070

Other Locations

MOA with LKMC for
* DePoo Hospital Primary Care Clinic
1200 Kennedy Drive
Suite 208 (plus many additional suites)
Key West, FL 33040




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.
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ffxecutive Director: Daniel E. Smith
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Signature

Title: President and Chief Executive Officer

Date: (7/” (ﬁ - 20/

Typed Name of Board President/Chairman: Bob Thomas
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Title: Chairman of the Board of Directors

Date: 4; ?/M
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Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

Rural Health Network’s (RHN) mission is “To improve the quality of and access to affordable health care
for all Monroe County (FL) residents and visitors with unrelenting attention to clinical excellence, patient safety
and unparalleled passion and commitment to those we serve, while respecting the dignity and equality of all
those we serve.”

2. List the services your agency provides.
PRIMARY CARE SERVICES
A) Medical Services:

Limited over the past year; such services as (but not limited to); blood testing, employment,
school & camp physicals, routine physicals, well woman exams, pap smears, ear, nose & throat
exams, asthma / respiratory treatments, diabetes & hypertension management, HIV testing,
pregnancy testing, and family planning. Also treatments for the following conditions; rashes,
urinary & gynecological infections, std’s, herpes, warts, fever management, pain management,
cuts, wounds, lacerations, sutures/staple removal, sprains, scrapes, minor fractures, flu
symptoms, vomiting, diarrhea, allergies, headaches, migraines, minor surgeries, removal of moles
& skin tags, pink eye, respiratory infections, pneumonia, and medical prescriptions. In additional,
Rural Health Network maintains a successful prescription assistance program (PAP). It is available
to those who qualify and is coordinated by our case management team.

Section 5a discusses the planned RHN Lower Keys Community Health Center.
B) Dental Services at three county-wide RHN administered clinics:

Screening, exams, x-rays, cleaning, deep cleanings, teeth whitening, fillings, regular and surgical
extractions, dental sealants, root canals, dentures (full & partial), crowns, fixed prosthodontics,
infection control, pain management and limited emergency care. Referrals and second opinions
are also available. By Florida law, the Florida licensed dentist(s) at each clinic maintain clinic
control of their respective work environments (the clinics); therefore services are dependent on
the dentist and their specific qualifications.

C) Outreach Services:

RHN provides medical and dental services, via contract (and restricted and specific contract
funding), to the Department of Juvenile Justice in Monroe County.

RHN has also provided a free outreach dental assessment and sealant program, partnering with
the Monroe County School District & the Monroe County Health Department, via a grant from the
federal government from May 1, 2009 through April 30, 2012. (matching funds needed)

RHN also provides free dental restoration work, via a foundation grant for FY 2011-2012, for up to
700 children that are economically disadvantaged. (matching funds needed)

RHN has applied for an expects to receive (notice to be given around May 1) a $ 450,000 grant for
oral care outreach to provide free dental services to economically disadvantaged children, the
homeless and economically disadvantaged seniors.

3. What specific services will be funded by this request?



RHN will use all allocations from this HSAB grant request for Clinical Oral Health Care services- at
the current 3 dental clinics, Primary Care Health services (clinical and outreach support and
development- excluding programs that are directly funded in full by other sources, e.g. our DJJ
program) and RHN administrative support services throughout the entire Florida Keys.
Administrative support is specifically to support our dental clinics, primary care efforts through-out
the county and our admin staff and their efforts; including but not necessarily limited to clinic staff
support, such as staff training, personnel issues and compliance issues, purchasing coordination of
equipment and supplies at the clinic level, to get the best “bang for our buck” (operational);
financial reporting, statistical support, property management, and risk management (finance) and
grant writing, human resources/personnel management, grant documentation and program
development (executive support).

After focusing on the oral health care and successfully establishing a four tier program throughout
the county ( three clinics and one outreach program), RHN is now preparing itself to effective
tackle the "primary” care issues in a similar manner and approach. We are working swiftly to do a
county wide assessment of the services available, of how they are being delivered, and what
services are required or necessary. The next phase is to address the gaps in services and delivery
of those services, by designing a best approach model. Once this inventory is completed, with the
help of many other agencies and groups, a model, perhaps such as we crafted for the planned
Lower Keys Community Center can be put into motion.

As we have in the past with Healthy People 2010, RHN plans to keep within the guidelines and
outcome measures of the new Healthy People 2020 plan as drafted by the federal government.

4. Funding category:
If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to have the
HSAB consider changing your funding category? Please circle yes ox@ No

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered:
Medical Core Services Quality of Life

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that you believe best
matches your services:  Medical Core Services Quality of Life

5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?

Yes, RHN has two outstanding Federal Grant applications that were written to require community
funding to match and supplement the federal dollars.

a. Rural Health Network (RHN) has applied for and is hoping to receive federal monies from the
Department of Health and Human Services, Health Resource and Service Administration- Bureau
of Primary Care, funding for a Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC). The application was
submitted in mid-December 2010 [Funding Opportunity # HRSA-11-017, Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance # 93.527, Competition # 4117] If awarded this federal grant, it certainly can
complement the services that RHN provides and well as those of the partnerships that have
support the grant application by means of care coordination and benefits, in such means as
perhaps electronic medical records and sovereign immunity (Federal Tort,) all as allowed by
federal law and grant requirements. This opportunity is open until the Fall of 2012, (August or
September). This application was drafted with the requirement of community funding (match) to
supplement the grant.

In early April 2012, RHN was invited back into the pool of prospective candidates for a
New Access Point (NAP) for an FQHC. Our total combined score on our application was
a 101 (yes we scored extra points bringing us to a 101). We hope to know something
about this grant between May 1 and August 15", 2012).



The abstract and narrative of that (HHS-HRSA) application provides for a community health center
from the south point of the 7-mile bridge to Key West. Currently there is no Federally Qualified
Community Health Center serving that specified area. The FQHC located in The City Marathon has
not provided any specific services in the aforementioned catchment area (as described above) and
in fact, has had complaints filed against it (to the Bureau of Primary Care) by a hospital for their
ineffective handling of specific patients.

If awarded, of the $ 650,000 grant request, 25% will be designated to specifically help fund
healthcare for the homeless population within the catchment area. Rural Health Network has
established a comprehensive network of partnerships (that we have worked with over the past 12
years or more) to develop what RHN believes will be a true COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER for the
Lower Keys and Key West. The partners may include, but certainly are not limited to; SHAL, The
Florida Outreach Coalition, Dennis Pharmacy (for federal 340B pharmaceuticals), RHN dental group
(Rural Health Network’s dental clinic and primary care), the Monroe County Health Department,
the Guidance Care Center, WomanKind, the Monroe County School District, and the Florida Keys
Healthy Start Coalition. A major partner and contributor to the project, not to be overlooked, is
the Lower Keys Medical Center, which has agreed to provide “in-kind” space, with associated
utilities and maintenance at the DePoo Hospital. Many of these partners have agreed via
Memorandums of Agreement and/or Understanding to fully support and cooperate with this major
undertaking.

RHN has been working diligently to establish the systems that would be required for the FQHC,
such as the Electronic Health/Medical Records (EHR/EMR), and such items as the Federal Tort
(Sovereign Immunity) that would be available to those service are employed within the FQHC
system. In 2011 RHN worked diligently with David Alea of Dennis Pharmacy to help them acquire
3408 status. We're happy to announce that as a success!.

The plan is to have one location (DePoo Hospital) where any individual can come for a basic
physical and be “"case managed” to the appropriate agency or entity where services can be
provided in the most efficient and effective means possible. The center would become a central
point where a patient can be “triaged” and “"case managed” so that care is provided and services
are met, as funding allows, to help our community in terms of affordable and accessible health
care.

As a foot-note to the federal application for funding, should the award not be allocated (for
whatever reason), RHN can still operate as an FQHC “look-alike” or a Federal Rural Health Clinic.
This would provide some benefits, but without the federal dollars being provided.

b. In addition RHN has applied for a $ 450,000.00 HRSA Outreach Grant. The application was
submitted November 21*, 2011 [Funding Opportunity # HRSA-12-083, Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance # 93.912], Section 330A (e) of the Public Health Service Act. This application
was drafted with the requirement of community funding (match) to supplement the grant. The
purpose of the grant is to enhance and expand the success of our 3 year dental sealant grant to
provide a greater range of services to an expanded population, now including the homeless
population and economically disadvantaged seniors along with school children.

6. If you answered “yes” to Question #5, please specify the following for each grant:

a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:

Health & Human Services, Health Resources Administration,
Primary Care - Community Health - aka Federally Quality Health Center (FQHC)

Health & Human Services, Health Resources Administration
Oral Health; children, seniors, & homeless.

b. grant amount:



Primary Care- Community Health $ 650,000/year

Oral Health $ 450,000/3 years or $ 150,000/year
c. match percentage requirement and amount:
Primary Care- Community Health One to one
Oral Health One to one
d. expected award date:
Primary Care- Community Health On or Before August 15" 2012
Oral Health On or Before May 1% 2012

7. If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and specifically
explain:

a. how the funds were spent;

As RHN is a medical primary care service provider, the funding was spent to
supplement the wages of 12 of its employees at (.5) FTE each, or the equivalent of 6
full-time FTE's. This funding was equitably split within the geographic regions of RHN
3 clinics. The funds enabled RHN to service the entire county, providing care in a 12
month period to 14,055 patients, with an average of 2.25 visits each.

b. how they were used to leverage additional funding;

As listed in “"Schedule R”, Rural Health Network has constructed a bottom line Return
on Investment (ROI) Analysis for the monies granted by the HSAB in relation to all
other RHN Direct Revenues (outside the HSAB funding), Indirect Revenues, and
Individual Program Returns beyond Direct Revenues. This ROI shows an overall
return on investment as approximately a 12/1 ratio, meaning RHN brings in about $
12.00 worth of value and services for every $ 1.00 dollar invested by the HSAB.

Please note that the ROI does not reflect the economic impact RHN has on the entire Florida Keys
by virtue of employing 20 employees full time, and utilizing local contractors and suppliers
whenever possible to implement its county-wide programs.

8. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make
sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No. This funding is specific to Rural Health Network of Monroe and its operations of medical, dental
and administrative operations as it has been in past 12 years.

9. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please
make sure these are included on Attachment E, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No. Additionally, and for general information and understanding, any potential FQHC funding may
be used to support the specific duties only of the Federally Qualified Health Center as indicated in
the grant proposal submitted to HRSA.

10. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please list
source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment F.



No. Rural Health was a part of the county line item funding, but that was merged into the HSAB in
FY 2012, as part of the FY 11-12 application.

11. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

RHN addresses the provision of direct oral heaith and primary health care for the uninsured and

those unable to access health care by reason of cost and all others wishing to support our
networking efforts.

By State Statute, Title XXIX Public Health, Chapter 381, (381.0406) Rural Health Network, we are
to able to provide care directly, indirectly and by contract.

"...the legislature finds that rural health networks may serve as “laboratories” to determine the
best way or organizing rural health services, to move the state closer to ensuring that everyone
has access to healthcare, and to promote cost containment efforts. The ultimate goal of rural
health networks shall be to ensure that quality health care is available and efficiently delivered to
all persons in rural areas.”

"Networks, to the extent feasible, shall provide for a continuum of care for all patients served by
the network. Each network shall include the following core services: disease prevention, health
promotion, comprehensive primary care, emergency medical care, and acute inpatient care. Each
network shall ensure the availability of comprehensive maternity care, including prenatal, delivery,

and postpartum care for uncomplicated pregnancies, either directly, by contract, or through
referral agreements.”

"As funds become available, certified networks shall be eligible to receive grant funds to be used to
help defray the costs of network infrastructure development, patient care and network
administration.”

Our service rates are based on the Federal Poverty Guidelines, applying a sliding fee scale for
those that qualify (based on the patient’s documented inability to pay). In Monroe County, at the
time of this writing, Rural Health Network has three full time (40+ hour/wk) dental clinics; in
Tavernier, Marathon, and Key West serving all peoples in rural Monroe, primarily focusing on the
indigent, uninsured, and under-insured, accepting Medicaid and a variety of insurances (including
Care Credit). To date we have over 12,000 dental patients. In addition RHN has provided
thousands of free dental assessments and free sealants to school aged children in the Keys and
RHN is currently receiving grant funding to provide free restoration care for economically
disadvantaged children in Monroe County. Our care clinics serve as a safety net, providing care to
thousands of local residents that don’t have a medical home. We also work with the Department
of Juvenile Justice in Monroe providing medical and dental care to incarcerated Jjuveniles.

Also, we are working with the Lower Keys Medical Center attempting to address more accessible
primary care at the DePoo hospital. We hope to bring in grant funding to resolve this issue, as we
have applied for an FQHC grant. [Funding opportunity # HRSA-11-017, Catalog # 93.527,
competition # 4117]. In addition, RHN has applied to the Health Foundation of South Florida for
addition support funding to supplement this endeavor. RHN has secured many Memorandum of
Agreements (MOAs) with many of the local agencies and non-profits in the Keys; include in the
discussions have been; The Healthy Start Coalition, WomanKind, SHAL, The Florida Keys Outreach
Coalition, Dennis Pharmacy (for 340B pharmaceuticals)*, the Guidance Care Center and the Lower
Keys Medical Center. The focus of this new center is to provide a source where any individual can
receive care, with respect and dignity, by physical examination and referral, coupled with
comprehensive case management. They would be able to be referred to any of our partners or
other organizations that can best help the patient with their needs. For the first time we have a
hope to combine effective community and organizational efforts to reduce costs and increase
efficiencies and services.



*RHN has worked with Dennis Pharmacy and has helped them secure a 3408 pharmacy that will
enable much more affordable pharmaceuticals for economically disadvantaged individuals.

12. What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #11?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

A Florida Agency for Health Care Administration (FL AHCA Study) states that 20-25% of the
county’s population (or 20,000+ persons) do not have health insurance. The Keynoter (Saturday,
November 10, 2007) quotes a study that,” ...showed that half the county’s residents were either
underinsured or not insured at all”. The high cost of living and the high cost of health/dental
insurance in Monroe County are creating an ever widening gap between those who have insurance
and those who don't. The statistical data concerning the percentage of the uninsured population of
Monroe hasn't significantly improved over the years.

Most recently (November 2011), RHN pulled census data (see Attachment "Q”, specifically
page 3) that verifies the population base for Monroe County as 72,241 people, with 23,101, or
32% as completely uninsured. In addition, it shows that 23,260 individuals in our county are
below 200 of the Federal Poverty level. Additionally 21,107 individuals make between $25,000
and $ 49,999, which most likely places them between 200-300% of the Federal Poverty level.
Monroe County is 32% uninsured and likely 32% underinsured! 85% of RHN’s active patient base
is under 200% of the Federal Poverty level and are uninsured. The majority of the balance is
between 200-300% Federal Poverty and either underinsured or on Medicaid (which is counted as a
type of insurance).

My recent research for the FQHC grant showed that 46% of the population below the 7-
mile bridge has no health insurance. Kaiser State Health Facts. Health Coverage and
Uninsurance for Florida. Retrieved on September 27, 2010 from
http://www.statehealthfacts.org/. Extrapolation for 2010 population using a weighted average
by income group to adjust 2008 Florida state-level data provided by Kaiser State Health Facts to
express the experience of the target population. Extrapolation methods conform with HRSA’s
NFA Data Resource Guide. This data source was used in lieu of another because jt provides a
comprehensive data set for the third party payment types ( required by Form 4: Community
Characteristics) for the general population and by various income groups. No other data source
provides this level of consistency for demographic distributions that ensure the most reliable
extrapolation by income.

Written in Jacksonville.com, a study by Pew Research states that;

"The greatest health care need among kids involves their teeth”,

"Dental care is the single greatest unmet need for health services among children.”,

"“This is a national epidemic with sobering consequences”

"“Tooth decay is the most common childhood disease, and it's getting worse.”,

"...the State of Florida gets a grade of F for meeting just two of eight policy benchmarks set...in
dental care for children.”

I'm proud to say that in Monroe County, we as a community are making substantial strides in
fighting this issue.
13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)
It is the RHN assessment that:



(1) local, high costs of living and housing, low wages, the hurricane seasons (2004 & 2005)
causing an effect on insurances of all types,

(2) unaffordable dental services for low income households (including Florida’s ridiculously low
Medicaid reimbursement rates (ranking 48 or 49, near the bottom of the 50 US States) to health
care providers, and

(3) The current recession (including the problems within the mortgage companies, the banking
industry, the housing market, the stock market and very high unemployment) are the key causes
for difficulties in accessing affordable dental care.

14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

By Florida Statute (as indicated above in answer to question 11) RHN serves all those in the rural
Monroe County “to the extent feasible". RHN specifically targets low income households, the
homeless and uninsured residents of Monroe County, FL. Specifically, RHN attempts to target
those at 100-250% of poverty level, according to the most recently published guidelines from
Health and Human Services (HHS). Primary care is provided from age groups - newborn to senior
adulthood, with either direct or referral care. Dental health care is provided by direct RHN services
from three clinics and mobile outreach to children, starting age 24 months, to senior adulthood.
This is done without regards to one’s age, gender, sexual preference, religion, color, creed,
nationality, etc. Over 95% of our patients fall into the sliding fee scale poverty guidelines of 100-
250% of poverty.

After focusing on the oral health care and successfully establishing a four tier program throughout
the county ( three clinics and one outreach program), RHN is now preparing itself to effective
tackle the "primary” care issues is a similar manner and approach.

The 251-400% (of poverty) group is also a new target population, as county residents are
struggling (through job losses, pay and benefit reductions and housing losses). The economic
recession has hit our county as well as across the country.

For general information and clarification, items related to the Federally Qualified Health Center
(FQHC) and that particular Federal Funding allocation can only be used addressed to the specified
catchment area (south of the 7 mile bridge to and including Key West). Note that FQHC’s work
with a population base focused under 200 % of the federal poverty levels.

15. How are clients referred to your agency?

RHN receives clients through direct referral from all of its partners and relative agencies, such as
the Florida Department of Health, the Monroe County Health Department, the Department of
Juvenile Justice, Monroe County Social Services, Florida Department of Children and Families (and
their associated agencies), Lower Keys Medical Center, Fisherman’s Hospital, Mariners Hospital,
faith based networks, the Southernmost Homeless Assistance League, the local private practices,
and the community-at-large. In addition, we utilize local advertising venues, including newspaper
ads, radio ads, bus shelter ads, our internet web-site, white & yellow pages, and brochure and
flyer distributions.

16. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

All Clients are screened as to their respective eligibility at intake, and based on income
documentation provided (most recent tax statements), are assigned to the sliding fee scale, from
100-250% of poverty (currently in 10% increments from 100-200% and then 201-250%). Clients
at or above 251% of federal poverty are recorded as full-pay clients. (Our full pay is extremely
discounted from the private pay services within the county.) Federal guidelines do not apply at or
above 251%. Client’s financial records are reviewed and updated annually. Clients from the 251%
- 400% poverty levels are the new and growing segment in the Monroe population that struggle to



survive in this weak economy. Our extremely reduced rates are able to help them receive the care
they need without them neglecting their own personal healthcare.

During periods of extreme hardships our Board of Directors has allowed, at the request of the RHN
CEO, to accept proof of income using such items as those on the food stamp program,
unemployment check stubs, etc. Understandably one’s economic situation in today’s economy can
go quickly from good or OK to poor quickly. RHN wanted to have the flexibility in hard times to
use other sources to fairly qualify a person’s current economic status. Our Board allowed this as a
temporary "stop gap” measure to help those in need.

Also we are checking into the Federal Income Verification System (aka IVES) and the State of
Florida, DOH’s WAGES system to help verify client’s income.

FYI: FQHC guidelines are similar but do provide very specific approaches and outcome
measurements that are specific for that particular grant.

Additionally we receive and accept referrals from numerous other non-profit agencies and entities,
who have identified and pre-qualified economically disadvantaged individuals with health care
needs,

17. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

RHN has maintained a Memo-of Understanding (MOU) with the Guidance Clinic of the Middle Keys
to accommodate transportation disadvantaged clients and referrals to the clinic site, while referral
MOU'’s are in place with Mariner’s and the Lower Keys Medical Center. A contract-for-services for
HIV-AIDS dental patients exist between RHN and the Monroe County Health Department.
Memorandum of Agreements (MOA’s) are current with the County’s Housing Authority, County
Social Services, the Homeless Coalition (SHAL), the Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ), and the
various faith based networks, as well as indirectly with Aids Help.

RHN has previously partnered with the Monroe County Health Department, in their (MCHD)
Plantation Key facility, to bring greater access and coordination to health care in Monroe County.
We hope to further expand this relationship in the Lower Keys and to other locations as needed
and/or required.

RHN is also working with the CEO & COO of Lower Keys Medical Center, to provide full-time
primary care services in collaboration with the Hospital. As indicated earlier, RHN has established
multiple MOU and MOA’s with many of the essential organizations ( including the Lower Keys
Medical Center) to work collaboratively on our Community Health Project, aka Lower Keys
Community Health Center, for grant funding for the FQHC.

Past projects have included over nine years of grant collaboration with the Guidance Care Center
for primary care/mental health care delivery from Heath Resources and Services Administration
and a specific cancer screening grant with WomanKind, Inc. from the Health Foundation of South
Florida, both with RHN as the predominant lead agency.

We have been contracted by the Monroe Juvenile Justice (for past four years) to provide primary
care and dental care to incarcerated juveniles. Please note that that specific contract provides its
own revenue stream and does not receive funding from any other source. We have contracted with
the Monroe School Board (Head Start Program) for three years to provide dental care. We also
have an ongoing MOA with the Monroe County School District to provide dental sealants and oral
assessments to the 2" and 7" grade school children of Monroe County.

18. List all sites and hours of operation. Please note which of these sites will be using HSAB
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funding.
RHN operates:

Tavernier: RHN operates (since Sept. 2010) a 30-40 hour per week dental care clinic in the Upper
Keys (Tavernier), at 91555-Sujte 1, Overseas Hwy., Tavernier, Florida 33070. Hours are Monday-
Friday, 8 am-5 pm. (RHN has had a presence in Upper Keys since 1999) We also have a referral
network established with other local organizations to better serve that population, including the
Good Health Clinic, Mariner’s Hospital and the Monroe County Health Department.

Marathon: RHN operates a 40+ hour per week dental care clinic in the Middle Keys (Marathon ),
at 2901-Suites 1& 2, Overseas Hwy., Marathon, Florida 33050. A limited & restrictive primary
care clinic also has been offered at this location. Hours are Monday-Friday, 8 am-5 pm. (RHN has
had a presence in Marathon since 1999) We also have a referral network established with other
local organizations to better serve that population.

Ramrod Key (Lower Keys): RHN has an administration office in Ramrod Plaza located at 27225
Overseas Highway, Summerland Key, FL 33042 Administration hours for public access are
Monday-Friday, 8 am-6 pm. (Actual working hours have been Monday-Saturday 7 am - Spm)

Key West: RHN operates a third, 40+ hours per week dental care clinic in Key West. Located at
1010 Kennedy Drive, Suite 307, Key West, Florida 33040. Hours are Monday-Friday, 9 am-6 pm.

Lower Keys & Key West: Community Health Center: RHN is planning to open a Community
Health Center to be located by donated In-Kind space from the LKMC at the DePoo Hospital at
1200 Kennedy Drive (one block from our existing dental clinic). The intent is to have a 40+ hour
primary care clinic and complete referral service center with a full complement of community
partners.

RHN works to support, by way of referrals, with the Monroe County Health Department in its
primary care clinics and Womankind'’s clinic. (RHN has had a primary care presence in the
Key West are from 1999-2006. In 2006 our clinic at St. Clair’s closed, however patients
were seen at the DePoo Primary Care Center with Dr. Covington’s practice. We are
currently working on funding grants to support more extensive efforts at the DePoo
Hospital, including grant applications to Health and Human Services and the Health
Foundation of South Florida. (RHN is working with the Lower Keys Medical Center to
provide primary care services in conjunction with the Lower Keys Hospital.)

19. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them? (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Rising gasoline prices make county wide agencies more costly to operate. FQHC's require monthly
board meetings, drastically increasing the cost associated with conducting more meetings
(especially given the demands of the FL Sunshine laws in relation to conducting meetings at one
location across a 120 mile stretch!)

This project anticipates that there will be an escalation in costs associated with this service over
time, as the cost of hiring/contracting for a fulltime dentist(s) are high, as are the costs associated
with ancillary assistance (e.g., dental hygienists, skilled dental assistants), and housing associated
with those personnel. Many dental professionals can earn more in other areas of the state, where
the cost of living and housing are more modest, and pay may actually be higher. In general, the
cost of doing business is increasing at an alarming rate. From gasoline to medical supplies, RHN is
faced with escalating costs. As the Federal Government, State Government, Local Government(s)
and private enterprise (s) attempt to recover from fiscal miss-management, RHN continues to
monitor its income and expenses and adjust accordingly. In addition, RHN has committed itself to
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work with its” community partners to find better ways to deliver its services (i.e.; our partnership
with the Monroe County Health Department, the Department of Juvenile Justice, the Guidance
Clinic, Womankind & our working relationship and pending partnership with the Lower Keys
Medical Center). This project will respond to this awareness through fair but accurate patient fee
collections (part of our “fair share” concept), increased dependence on local fund-raising efforts,
and the aggressive pursuit of renewable federal and state grants.

20. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?  (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Spiraling health care costs in all areas of care make funding a unique challenge for RHN. The
health care costs in the US are anticipated to rise to 20% of the GNP at 7% per year (NACHC
Newsletter, 2/27/06). Securing and maintaining the best practitioners at reasonable market cost
is presently difficult and will become more challenging with time. The sustainability efforts will
form the core of this organization’s plan to sustain operations and services through and beyond
the next 2 years.

RHN has cut administration down to a minimum. Administration is currently under 18% of our
entire budget, and designed not to exceed 20%. Many positions have been eliminated or combined
with another. For example, the CEO, Program Development, Community Outreach & IT positions
have been combined. COO duties have been given to our Health Services Director and CFO duties
given to our Finance and Property Director. Medical students are utilized wherever and whenever
possible to eliminate overstaffing, but not at the risk of sacrificing sound medical integrity. Front
desk and assistant duties have been combined to reduce any possible excess staffing. Case
management duties are often assigned to hygienists and registered nurses. A challenge that still
exists is the need to expand our administrative base. RHN has been criticized in the past (and at
times rightfully so) for being administratively top heavy. Since 2007 RHN has restructured itself to
provide more services to more people than prior to 2007. In fact, today we provide about 4 times
the services in many more locations (county wide 40+ hours at each location) and do it much
more cost effectively, with a very lean administration. That being said, we are at the stage where
we need to add program development staff and maintenance crews to continue to provide the
funding and support necessary to keep RHN running at peak performance.

Partnerships and collaborations are the key to our continued success. RHN has developed
partnerships with the Guidance Care Center and shares, and has shared for years, HRSA Outreach
grants with that organization. In addition, RHN has developed stronger relationships with the
Monroe County Health Department, the Monroe County School District, the Department of Juvenile
Justice and the Lower Keys Medical Center, in which bringing better health care services to the
Monroe community has been set as the priority. Our goal is to provide better access to health
care and at fair and affordable rates for our community. RHN has, and will continue to apply for
relevant grants to fund our mission. It should be noted, however, that many grants require
matching funds, and/or have an expectancy of solid local support and local financial contributions.

The short answer is to work harder, more efficiently, more productively, advertise, and go after
the grants that will support our organizational and community efforts. What is amazing is that
approximately 15% of our entire budget comes from Monroe County. That means that for every $
15 dollars the county gives in support to Rural Health Network we have been able to give an
astounding 85% return of the county’s investment. See Schedule R for the RHN return on
investment schedule for the value of each dollar given to RHN by the County. Current calculations
show that for every dollars provided by Monroe County RHN generates nearly twelve (12) dollars
in additional revenue. That is a fantastic return on investment.

21. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

Clients originating from the direct care service delivery pool represent a portion of the RHN
Governing Board membership, commonly called consumer members. As we have recently
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restructured our board in anticipation of the FQHC (Federal Grant) our Governing Board will be
consumer dominated by mid-summer.,

Also confidential surveys are done with our patients and presented at periodic board meetings.
Our clients / patients are our residents, neighbors, visitors and community guest(s). Our services
are here for their well-being. Their opinions are important to our operation as a health care
provider. We distribute blank survey form at each clinic for confidential reviews as well as provide
a survey form on our web-site. We are developing new survey mechanisms through Google and
Survey Monkey that will also aid RHN in client feedback. All Governing Board members are
residents of Monroe County.

Each and every patient is given an opportunity to confidentially fill out a Patient Satisfaction
Survey. This allows our management staff to objectively monitor our clinics from the patient’s
perspective. In our 2011 Patient Satisfaction Survey 98% of our patients rated our
services with an excellent rating in reference to our practitioners,
business/administration staff and services.

22. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Yes. RHN is monitored annually by the FL Department of Health: Office of Rural Health. Reports
are delivered to them five times a year and we are visited periodically by their staff. The Monroe
County Health Department, by virtue of our contract with them (concerning services we deliver
through their Ryan White Grant) monitors our clinics periodically. RHN also hires an accounting
firm, specializing in not-for-profits. In addition, licenses are administered by the Agency for Health
Care Administration (AHCA) and by the Florida Board of Dentistry.

Also each grant, whether federal or foundation, monitors the use of its funding and the specific
outcomes of the projects proposed. Each of those grants require specific process and outcome
measures, along with a sustainability plan for future growth of the project.

RHN has recently been asked to speak before the White House Rule Counsel as part of a
Department of Health & Human Services panel to address the state of oral health care in
rural U.S. Our local programs have achieved this level of national honor and distinction.
Also, twice we have been asked to publicly address the other national grantees of
Health Resources and Services Administration, in reference to our oral health care
programs, because of our level of success and sustainability.

FQHC's are specifically monitored by the grant funding agency and the Bureau of Primary Care.

23. 3,172 hours of program service were contributed by 21 volunteers in the last year (2011).
Program Development committee volunteer service hours (1 meeting per month)= 10 members x
12 mtgs x 2 hrs/mtg = 240 hrs. These hours included such tasks as brochure designing,
preparation and dissemination.

Administration staff put in 2,782 volunteer overtime hours in 2011.*

Additionally, our non admin staff has provided many hours of unpaid (gratis ) service to RHN for
such items as location relocates, grant writing reviews and purchasing reviews (for the best in

buying power), health fairs and similar events, and document filing and destruction duties as
needed. Estimated number of hours 150.

*Calendar Year 2011; A normal 40 hour work week for 52 weeks yields 2080 work hours/year.
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The CEO (1 fte) logged in 3,488.2 hours,
The CFO (1 fte) logged in 2,696.5 hours and
The COO ( 1fte) logged in 2,837.4 hours.

Three admin staff members logged in 9,022 hours. A 40 hour work week would have been 6,240
hours for three people. Net result was 2,782 free hours to RHN.

FYI:

Calendar Year 2010; A normal 40 hour work week for 52 weeks yields 2080 work hours.
The CEO ( 1 fte) logged in 3,582.22 hours, equivalent to 1.73 fte.

The CFO (1 fte) logged in 2,112.56 hours, and

The COO (1 fte) logged in 2762 hours.

Three admin staff members logged in 8,457 hours. A 40 hour work week would have been 6,240
hours for three people. Net result was 2,217 free hours to RHN.

24. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency? If
so, what services, and who will perform them?

No. However, under Florida law, the services of a FL licensed dentist performed for another entity
(such as RHN) must be performed on a contractual basis. Any licensed dentist utilized by RHN will
be contracted by RHN to perform basic dentistry duties. The licensed dentist has clinic control of
their particular dental clinic. FYI: once again FQHC’s have guidelines that often trump state and
local guidelines and regulations. In this particular case they can directly hire specific staff that
may not be allowed by state statutes otherwise.

25. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

This project anticipates serving no less than 7,500 unduplicated dental patients per year, and will
experience well over 15,000 patient visits in our dental clinics. In addition, we anticipate an
additional 2000 hours of hygienist work, education and case management. In addition, as funds
become available, we anticipate a level of primary care patients to be approximately 7,547 total
” fee- for- service” patients. Variables in this are, of course, funding availability, FQHC or FQHC
look-alike status, and on-going working relationships with current partnerships and community
providers.

A measurable outcome for this project is that 95% of clients randomly sampled per year (N=100)
will state that the overall services received from the dental program were "good” or “excellent”.
Our dental sealant program will provide an additional unduplicated patient base of 1,200 students
to our outreach program(s).

26. How will you measure these outcomes?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

The measure will be determined through an analysis of service utilization, patient flow and random
sampling throughout the fiscal year, via survey questionnaires. We have developed an on-line
survey/questionnaire that can be filled out via our website. In addition, we allow anonymous
comments to be made (with complete discretion) at our clinics, for purposes of providing top rated
services and high levels of quality control. Specifically for our Sealant Program, RHN utilizes the
CDC "SEALs” statistical database and reporting software program and documents the costs and
analysis portion of the information for our outreach sealant project. Our clinics utilize practice
management software that gathers demographic and statistical data of the patients visiting each
or the three clinics currently in operation. Primary Care facilities will use data specific electronic
medical records/electronic health records that are specifically geared to fulfill the mandates of the
project and outcome measurable data that is required.
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As mentioned in answer 21 a more formalized survey initiative will be introduced to collect data
from clients.

27. Provide information about units of service below.
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Unit (hour, session, day,

Service (clinic provided) etc.) Cost per unit (current year)
Dental Care (screenings, $125/unit (@ 2,000 hrs/yr x
exams, x-rays, tooth 4 dentists (3 clinics), and a
extractions, periodontal care, total project cost of
dental sealant applications, $1,000,000 yr)
oral health education, $125/unit x 8000 units or
cleanings, fillings, dentures.) 1 hour hours=%$1,000,000

Unit (hour, session, day, Cost per unit (projected
Service (clinic provided) etc.) Year)

$125/hour (based on federal
guideline numbers).
Historically our patient
number countywide was
7,097. Our projected CHC
number is 7,547 @ 125/1hr
visit (minus various collection
Exams, physicals, basic ratios- that’s a book in itself)
limited primary health care 1 hour yields $ 640,412

28. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).

Since 1999 Rural Health Network of Monroe County has seen over 22,000 patients and is today
the medical home for 14,055 residents, by providing primary medical/oral health care. That
number represents about 20% of the population of the county. In the field of oral health care,
RHN has successfully provided dental care to the uninsured since January 2003. In the past 9-1/2
years, it has successfully established cooperative relationships, and in some cases, partnerships
with various entities in Monroe County.

This county has around 32-46% of its population as uninsured residents (those that have no
health care coverage at all). There are many more that do not have an oral health care provider
and oral health care insurance. To date, Rural Health has become the oral health care provider and
home to over 12,000 Monroe Residents (and visitors). Over the next few years that number will
increase.

Today RHN is gearing up to provide even more effective and efficient services, including the better
coordination of services and economies with partnering organizations. We definitely need the
continued support of the County Government. Of the funding RHN has budgeted in its 2011-2012
FY budget, the monies from the county ($327,600) is represented as 15% of our budget. For the
$327,600 the county invested in RHN, it received 12 to 1 ROI or return on investment value.

RHN appreciates the recognition and support given to this project by the County Commission (Line
Item funds) and the HSAB over all of the years of its existence. If we, as a community, are to
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curb this potential health crisis, we must continue to act without reserve. By providing basic, and
often comprehensive health care exams and service(s), we as a community, can alleviate the over
burdening of our emergency rooms & educate the population to the benefits of preventative health
care.

Our request here is for the continued support our oral health clinical services, primary health
services and administrative support services to allow us to continue to better serve our
community. Although certainly needed, this application does not seek an increase in funding, but
does ask for similar funding as given in prior years to provide stability in our efforts to help Monroe
County with its medical challenges.

Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to include these
with your application. Please note: the required attachments A through F are only available in
Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand
rows, generate totals and percentages, and align figures for easier reading. Please label each
attachment with your organization name and attachment letter.,
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MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS

1 Save the file from email to your computer's hard drive.

In this way, you may always revert to the original blank version if necessary.

2 Please note that there are several "worksheets" in this "workbook" file. Look for the
tabs at the bottom of the window, and make sure you complete the checklist
and all attachments, A through F.

3 Be careful not to enter any data in cells that contain a formula;
cells that contain a formula will have a number in them already.

4 The worksheets will truncate cents from all amounts; you may round to the nearest
dollar, or it will happen automatically if you enter dollars and cents.

5 For FTE'S, however, in Attachment B, please enter any decimals, if necessary,
so that part-time positions are accurately represented.

6 If you must insert rows in any sheet, do so carefully, and make sure totals
include those new rows. It seems to work best if you do NOT insert rows
immediately above a row that includes totals, or above the first row in a range
of cells that has a total at the bottom.

7 Place the checklist and all attachments behind the last page of questions.

8 If you have over-written formulas or caused other major "damage" to the worksheets
the best thing to do may be to revert to the original version sent to you in email,
and begin entering data again.

9 When you print the worksheets, you may tell your printer to print any colors
as black.
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ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

ATTACH THE FOLLOWIN NTHE ORDER
SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS

’ AND ou must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO RO answers

A-1. Current Board Information Form yes

B. Agency Compensation Detail yes

C. Profile of Clients, Client Numbers and Services yes

(Performance Report)

D. County HSAB Funding Budget yes

E. Agency Expenses yes

F. Agency Revenue yes

G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent yes
fiscal year (2010) if organization's expenses are $150,000

or greater.

H. Copy of filed IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year |yes
(2010)

1. Copy of current fee schedule yes

J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 |yes
status & Copy of GUIDESTAR printout

K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational |yes

Licenses

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or no not applicable
Certification

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses yes

N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits yes

O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan yes

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current ves

valuation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (See Question 12) |yes

R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT ves

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your
responses and actions taken.
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Minutes of Rural Health Network Governing Board meeting on January 9,2012

Meeting was held at the Marathon Garden Club, 5270 Overseas Hwy., Marathon, FL 33050 and began
at 09:45 am

Staff Attendance: Daniel Smith, President & CEO and Robert Munson, Finance Manager (CFQ).
Susana Carrick, Health Services Director (COO) was excused to train the clinic’s staff. (2)

Board Attendance: Commissioner Sylvia Murphy (non-voting member), Bob Thomas, Meylan Lowe-
Watler (second vice-chair), Rick Freeburg, and Dorothy Clever (secretary), Jack Bridges via Proxy (6)

Not present: Dirk Smits, Liz Kern, Vallerie Guillory, Marney Brown, Robert Luse (Vice-Chair) (5)
Guest included: Linda Douville (1)

Call to Order, Verification of Quorum & Approval of Agenda (January 9", 2012) Meylan Lowe-Watler
(as second Vice Chair) chaired the meeting and called it to order. A quorum was present and a motion
was made by Rick Freeberg and seconded by Bob Thomas to approve the agenda. With no discussion
the motion was unanimously approved.

The Minutes (October 24, 2011): Did not need approval as no quorum was present, but the notes will
be presented at the next meeting for verification.

Line Item IV (A): Election of Board Officers

Chair: A motion was made by Rick Freeberg and seconded by Dorothy Clever to nominate Bob Thomas
as the RHNMC Board chair. After a very brief discussion with Bob Thomas as to the responsibilities and
support of a vice chair and second vice chair to cover if and when Bob can’t make the meetings Bob
agreed to accept the nomination. With no further discussion the election was unanimously approved.

Vice Chair: A motion was made by Bob Thomas and seconded by Rick Freeberg to nominate Meylan
Lowe-Watler as the RHNMC vice chair. With no further discussion the election was unanimously
approved.

Second Vice Chair: A motion was made by Dorothy Clever and seconded by Meylan Lowe-Watler to
nominate Rick Freeberg as the RHNMC second vice chair. With no further discussion the election was
unanimously approved.

Board Treasurer: A motion was made by Rick Freeberg and seconded by Dorothy Clever to nominate
Robert Luse as the RHNMC treasurer. With no further discussion the election was unanimously
approved.

Secretary: A motion was made by Rick Freeberg and seconded by Jack Bridges (through proxy) to
nominate Dorothy Clever as the RHNMC secretary. With no further discussion the election was
unanimously approved.



Parliamentarian: A motion was made by Rick Freeberg and seconded by Bob Thomas to nominate Sylvia
Murphy as the RHNMC parliamentarian. With a very brief discussion as to Sylvia being a perfect fit for
the position (especially as Sylvia is a non-voting member) the election was unanimously approved.

Line ltem IV (B): The Audited Financials and 990 for FY 2010-2011: RHNMC'’s accountant Julio Buzzi

completed the FY 2010-11 financials and 990 (copies attached). The CEO presented the Board with the
06/30/2011 990 and financials for FY 2011-2012. A discussion as to Julio Buzzi being our accountant for
12+ years, with his firm specializing in 501-c-3 taxes and why the taxes are presented almost 6 months
past the fiscal year end date, the Board voted to approve the accountant’s reports. It was noted in the
discussion that the Board members would like to receive copies of the reports prior to the meetings. After
talking about the problem of e-mailing large (pdf) files it was decided that the RHNMC CFO would
establish a means of using “dropbox” where the files would be encrypted and available immediately to
each Board member. After all discussions Meylan Lowe-Watler motioned that the Board approve the
accountant’s reports. The motion was seconded by Rick Freeberg and with no further discussion the
Board unanimously voted to approve the accountant’'s work.

Line item IV (C): Modification to Policies & Procedures; Changes in finances and cash flow plus
general updates. The CEO presented to the Board proposed changes to the policies and procedures
manual, with the vast majority of changes in section 2, concerning personnel policies. The CEO reported
that periodically the manual needs to be updated to stay current with laws. An example was given that
at the end of 2009 new laws were in place governing 501-c-3. Our accounting firm took the section of
the policies and procedures manual {section 5, fiscal and property management) and re-wrote it to
comply with the new laws and codes. The CEO noted that the majority of the changes were related to
vacation time, sick time and holiday pay. In an effort to keep RHNMC fiscally responsible the CEO noted
that some employee benefits needed to be adjusted to fit into the 2012 economy. He requested that
the vacation time for the exempt employees that exceed 192 hours no longer be paid out if the vacation
time is not taken, saving RHNMC the expense of those holiday charges. in addition he recommended
that three of the 10 holidays be eliminated as paid holiday to hourly employees. Those holidays were
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, Columbus Day and the day after Thanksgiving. It was estimated that each
of those days would save RHNMC around $ 3,000. After much discussion the Board decided to postpone
decisions on voting for all requested changes until hearing from the Policies Committee. The Board did
decide to vote on two of the issues; paid holidays and paid vacation time for over 192 hours. Aftera
motion by Bob Thomas and seconded by Dorothy Clever the Board unanimously voted to set paid
holidays to the following days; New Year’s Day, President’s Day, Memorial Day, independence Day,
Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. All other holidays would no longer be considered paid
holiday for non-exempt employees. Vacation time could be used on those holidays that were
eliminated. A second motion was made by Meylan Lowe-Watler and seconded by Rick Freeburg to
eliminate paying employees for any unused vacation time that exceeded the 192 hour limit. Vacation
time can still be carried over year to year, but can only accrue to its set limit of 192 hours. Any time over
the limit not used would be lost time that would not be reimbursed. The motion was unanimously
approved. The sick time issue generated considerable discussion and it was decided to table the
discussion until the next meeting where the Board would hear the recommendations of the policy
committee.



Line ltem IV (D): New appointment to the RHNMC Board of Directors. Lynn Mauck of Fishermen’s
Community Hospital resigned from our Board due to commitments and challenges brought to him with
his new responsibilities at Fishermen’s. He expressed his desire to have Linda Douville take his seat on
our Board. Linda had worked with HMA and now with the new management of Fishermen’s Community
Hospital and has been known by the RHNMC CEO during the past 5 or so years. The CEO expressed his
desire to see Linda’s appointment to the RHNMC Board be confirmed. She was on the agenda for
October 2011, but RHNMC did not have a quorum to vote. After a motion made by Meylan and
seconded by Rick Freeberg and with no further discussion the Board voted unanimously to approve
Linda Douville to the RHNMC Board.

Line Item IV (E): The community Health Center plans and partnerships. The CEO recommended to the
Board that RHNMC temporarily modify the by-laws and change the meeting schedule to quarterly
(January, April, July & October), with a permanent change to be made in October if the Community
Health Center grant was not approved. The CEO suggested that the Board could conduct its business
with four meeting a year until approval is made on the grant application. After a motion made by
Meylan and seconded by Rick Freeberg and with no further discussion the Board voted unanimously to
approve the change until the October 2012 meeting.

Line Item IV (F): The CEO gave brief discussions of all three clinics and there current status over the past
quarter. He noted that the clinic in Key West was still on a 90 day option to vacate and discussed the
recent issues with the property; including an exposed sewer pipe that create a methane gas problem
and a water damage issue that caused a $ 10,000 loss due to damages and down time. A bill was
presented to the management company and copied to John Cowel (unit owner), Kurt Lewin (mortgage
holder for John Cowel). In addition, the CEO reported that the property management company placed
RHNMC on a law suit with John Cowel, attempting to place a lien on the property. This is almost the
same issue as with the Ramrod Plaza foreclosure discussed in prior meetings. RHNMC has made a
proposal to Curtis Skompt on the Blockbuster building and we are awaiting the response. if the
response is positive RHNMC will hold a special meeting to get Board approval to move forward. After a
discussion concerning the urgency of the issue, Meylan Lowe-Watler made a motion to amend the by-
laws to allow for the emergency meetings with Board member be made via a conference telephone call,
with the call-in number to be published for the public to be able to call in and attend. The motion was
seconded by Dorothy Clever and with no further discussion the motion was unanimously approved.

Line Item IV (G): The CEO reported that currently there were no changes concerning the Ramrod Plaza
office and the foreclosure that is to take place, the last notification was that the court was to hear the
issue again before mid-january.

Line Item IV (H): Income Statement & Balance Sheet. The CEO and CFO reported to the Board on the
current financial status of RHNMC through the 12/31/2011 financials as presented to the Board. The
CEO also mentioned that for the calendar year of 2011, RHNMC charged a total to patients of
$1,015,318.87 and collected 94.01%, or $ 954,463.09. The CEO reported that the collection percentage
is actually higher if one takes into account that monies due from insurance still had not come into
RHNMC by the close of 12/31/2011.



Line Item IV (1): Update on Funding Opportunities. The CEQ talked about the still open CHC application,
which is valid until this August. In addition, RHNMC is responding to three grant opportunities; the
Sheriff's Shared Asset Forfeiture Fund, the Human Services Advisory Board, and the Health Foundation
of South Florida’s invite for RHNMC to support the Lower Keys Medical Center’s efforts at the dePoo
Hospital.

Line Item V: Announcements: The CEO stated that the next proposed meeting would be on April 9,
2012,

Line item VI: Adjournment.



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

Include each position in the entire agency.

Put an "X" next to each position directly related

to program for which funding is requested.

Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, etc.
Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

2012

Rural Health Network of Monroe County FL Inc.

roposed - Upcoming | Projected - Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
6/30/2013 6/30/2012
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| # FTE'S Package | # FTE'S Package |"P" or"A"
Administration- Chief Executive Officer X 1.00 90,000 1.00 90,000 |A
Administration - Chief Financial Officer 1.00 40,000 1.00 40,000 (A
Administration - COO @ 25% X 0.25 17,500 0.25 17,500 [A
Clinical - COO @ 75% X 0.75 52,500 0.75 52,500 |P
Clinical IT/EHR coordinator 0.66 24,000 0.66 24 000|P
Property/Risk assess/clinical purchasing 0.66 30,000 0.66 30,000|P
3 clinics/outreach - Dental Asst FLOATER | X 1.00 37,440 1.00 37,440 |P
Clinical K W - Dentist CONTRACT 0.25 32,130 0.25 32,130 |P
Clinical K W - Dentist CONTRACT 1.00 128,520 0.00 128,520 |P
Clinical K W - Hygienist X 0.25 18,720 0.25 18,720 |P
Clinical K W - Hygienist X 1.00 79,040 1.00 79,040 |P
Clinical K W - Dental Assistant 1.00 43,680 1.00 43,680 |P
Clinical K W - Dental Assistant X 1.00 37,440 1.00 37,440 |P
[Front Desk K W - Front Desk/HE X 1.00 28,000 1.00 28,000 |P
Front Desk K W - Front Desk/HE _ X 1.00 37,000 1.00 37,000 |P
Clinical Marathon - Dentist CONTRACT 1.00 128,520 1.00 128,520 |P
Clinical Marathon - Hygienist X 0.25 13,?20 0.25 18,720 |P
Clinical Marathon - Dental Assistant X 1.00 37,440 1.00 37,440 |P
Front Desk Marathon - Front Desk/HE _ X 1.00 28,000 1.00 28,000 [P
Clinical Tavemier - Dentist CONTRACT 1.00 128,520 1.00 128,520 |P
Clinical Tavernier - Hygienist X 0.25 18,720 0.25 18,720 |P
Clinical Tavemier - Dental Assistant X 1.00 37,440 1.00 37,440 |P
Front Desk Tavernier - Front Desk/HE X 1.00 28,000 1.00 28,000 |P
Dental Outreach Director 0.25 18,500 0.25 18,500 [P
Dental Outreach - Dentist CONTRACT 0.50 64,260 0.50 64,260 |P
Dental Outreach - see DA floater 0.00 0 0.00 0|P
Dental Outreach - Hygienist 0.25 18,720 0.25 18,720 |P
Medical Director 0.10 12,000 0.10 12,000 [P
Nurse Practitioner - DJJ 0.50 34,200 0.50 34,200 |P
Physician 0.50 70,000 0.00 0[P
ARNP 0.50 48,000 0.00 0|P
RN 0.50 26,000 0.00 0[P
Payroll - extra staffing needs as may arrise 0 70,000 0 70,000{P
CHC- Med Dir/Phys/NP/RN/CN/Desk 0.00 0 0.00 0
Fringe Benefits * not on CONTRACTS
SS/Med @ 7.65 76,428 65,565
Worker's comp/Unempl Insur. 35,527 35,527
Totals 15| 21.42 1,692,965 | 18.92 1,440,102
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET

2012

Rural Health Network of Monroe County FL. Inc.
Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:
6/30/2013

Expenditures Total %
Salaries - Program 249,103 76.0%
Payroll Taxes - Program 20,635 6.3%
Employee Benefits - Program 0
Salaries - Administrative 53,750 16.4%
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 4112 1.3%

Employee Benefits - Administrative

Subtotal Personnel

8

i)

Postage

Office Supplies

Telephone

Professional Fees

Rent

Utilities

Repair and Maint.

Travel

Miscellaneous

Grants to Other Organizations

List others below

QDDOOOOOOOO§

8
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Total Expenses

327,600

2
2




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

2012
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.  Rural Health Network of Monroe County FL Inc.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
Proposed Expense Budget for |Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
6/30/2013 6/30/2012
Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program 851,560 42% 709,560 38%
Payroll Taxes - Prgm * not incl dentist 65,144 3% 54,281 3%
Employee Benefits - Program 30,283 1% 29,413 2%
Salaries - Administrative 147,500 7% 147,500 8%
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 11,284 1% 11,284 1%
Employee Benefits - Administrative 5,244 0% 6,114 0%
Subtotal Personnel 1,111,015 54% 958,152 52%
7000 Grants, Contracts & Assoc. Exp. 979 0% 3,256 0%
7516 Interest Expense 12,111 1% 17,030 1%
7520 Audit, Bank & Accounting 16,291 1% 20,089 1%
7530 Legal Fees/collection 8,461 0% 17,771 1%
7550 Contract Labor - Dentists 318,316 16% 318,500 17%
7500 Other Service Expenses 1,469 0% 2,117 0%
8110 Supplies (Office, Dental & Other) 109,144 5% 112,386 6%
8120 Dental Labs (outsourced) 72,769 4% 86,737 5%
8130 Telephone & Telecommunications 18,683 1% 15,656 1%
8100 Other Non-Personnel Expenses 33,758 2% 4,166 0%
8210 Rent, Parking & Occupancy 155,469 8% 153,317 8%
8212 KW Clinic Assoc. Fees 37,187 2% 28,564 2%
8220 Utilities 10,050 0% 17,527 1%
8200 Other Facility & Equipment 3,302 0% 9,458 1%
8300 Travel & Meeting Expenses 42,959 2% 31,174 2%
8520 Insurance Non-Employee 38,351 2% 36,054 2%
8570 Advertising (promo/classified) 17,709 1% 20,000 1%
8500 Other Expenses 12,099 1% 4,593 0%
8600 Business Expenses - Bad Debt 6,222 0% 2,902 0%
IT software Upcoming Grant Opportunity 0 0 0
8524 Dntl Equipment Repairs and Maint 4,791 0% 231 0%
Reserve 20,000 1% 0 0
Total Expenses 2,051,135 100% 1,859,681, 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 0 (0)




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

2012
Compiete this worksheet for the entire agency. Rural Health Network of Monroe County FL Inc.
Please round afl amounts to the nearest dofar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.
Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming Projected Revenue for Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
6/30/2013 8/30/2012
Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind | %-age of Total Cash In-Kind | %-age of Total
Monroe County 327,600 16% 327,800 18%
West 0 0% 0 0%
Marathon 5,800 0% 5,800 0%
Islamorada 0 0% 0 0%
Layton 0 0% 0 0%
Key Colony Beach 0 0% 0 0%
Client fees 1,265,000 62%| 1,152,000 62%
Donations & fundraising 3,500 0% 3,500 0%
Sheriff Shared Asset 8,400 0% 7,946 0%
List all others below 0% 0%
Dade Community Foundation 2,000 0% 2,000 0%
Dept. Juvenile Justice 46,080 2% 46,080 2%
Health Foundation S, FL 163,000 8% 100,000 5%
HRSA IT Grant Upcoming Grant Op 0 0% 0 0%
Hospital Dues 15,000 1% 15,000 1%
HRSA Dental Grant 150,000 7% 100,000 5%
Interest - Bank Account 1,200 0% 1,200 0%
Office of Rural Health 63,555 3% 63,555 3%
Refunds 0% 0%
Fundraising 0% 35,000 2%
FQHC Grant - LKCHC 0% 0 0%
FQHC Funding Support - LKCHC 0 0% 0 0%
LKCHC - DePoo Space LKMC 0 0% 0 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
100% 100%
Total Revenue 2,061,135 0 1,868,681 0
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2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
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FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPQORT

To the Board of Directors of
Rural Health Network of Monroe County, Florida, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Rural

Health Network of Monroe County, Florida, Inc. (the “Network”) (a non-profit
Network) as of June 30, 2011 and the related statement of activities, and cash
flows for the vyear then ended. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Network’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local
Government and Other Nonprofit Organizations”. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An  audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the Network, as of June 30,
2011, the results of its operations and its cash flows for the vear ended in

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated November 10, 2011 on our consideration of Rural Health Network of Monroe
County, Florida, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and our

tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations contracts
and grants.




Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements of Rural Health Network of Monroe County, Florida, Inc.
taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of federal awards is presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations”, and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

November 10, 2011



RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2011

Assets

Current assets
Cash
Contracts and other receivables
Other assets
Total current assets
Assets restricted to investment

in furniture, equipment and vehicles

Accumulated depreciation

Net assets restricted to investment
in furniture and equipment

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred income
Total current liabilities

Note payable

Net assetsg
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$ 40,799
6,023

5,985

22,807

637,590
(125,544)

512,046

$-264,853

$ 28,054

28,054

~250,142

(225,389)
512.046

286,657

$.564,853



RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Public support
Grant revenue
Other

Total public support

Revenue
Patient co-pay
Membership dues
Fund raising
Reimbursed costs
Other revenue
Total revenue

Total public support and revenue

Functional Expenses
Grants and direct assistance
Interest expense
Personnel
Payroll taxes
Fringes
Staff travel
Bank charges
Telephone and telecommunication
Office supplies, moving and other operating
Postage
Accounting/audit/ legal
Medivan costs and other transportation
Utilities
Meetings/conferences
Occupancy
Advertising
Licenses and permits
Repairs and maintenance
Real estate taxes
Insurance
Dental services program
Credit card fees
Grant writing and research
Computer services

Total expenses

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

5 557,840

557,840

964,535
15,000
117
1,143

4,082
984,877

1,542,717

13,329
17,061
564,191
42,053
22,176
13,952
1,940
15,270
56,838
2,143
28,481
14,800
16,012
3,695
171,516
24,200
923
14,610
4,412
37,511
523,353
13,990
12,500

52.090

1,620,046



RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Increase in net assetsg,

before depreciation expense $ (77,329)
Depreciation expense (32,741)
Increase in net assets (110,070)
Net assets, beginning of vear 396,727
Net assets, end of year $.286,657

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by operating
activitiesg:
Depreciation
Decrease in contracts, other receivables
and other assets
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash used by operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of eguipment

Net cash used by investing
activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowing on notes payable, net

Net cash provided by financing
activities

Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning
of year

Cash and cash eqguivalents, at end of year

Interest paid during the year

$(110,070)

32,741

168,394
(111,390

(20,325)

(102,579)

(102,579)

19,538

19,538

(103,366)

144,165

$_40,799

517,061

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROER COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Network

The Rural Health Network of Monroe County, Florida, Inc. (“the Network”)
is a nonprofit Network which promotes the advancement of quality health
services in Monroe County. The Network's funding comes primarily from
public and private grants and membership dues from the private sector.

b) Basis of Presentation

The Network’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting and conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America as applicable to not~for-profit
organizations and are in conformity with the standards promulgated by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants in its *Industry Audit
Guide for vVoluntary Health and Welfare Networks”. The specialized
accounting and reporting principles and practices contained in the Audit
Guide are preferable accounting practices in accordance with statement of
Financial Accounting Standards Number 117, 1issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board. Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains,
and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Network and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows:

* Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that may or will be met, whether by actions of
the Network and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assetg
released from restrictions.

* DPermanently restricted net asgets - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the
Network. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the Network to
use all or part of the income earned on any related investments for
general or specific purposes.

The primary source of revenue for the Network consists of grante from
governmental agencies which, absent a specific restriction by the grantor,
are considered to be available for unrestricted use. Grant revenue
includes only that portion of the grant that was earned prior to the
statement of financial position date. All grant funds received as of the
statement of financial position date which are considered to be applicable

to future periods are reflected as deferred revenue on the Statement of
Financial Position.



1.

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

b) Basis of Presentation - {Cont.)
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have
been detailed in the accompanying Statement of Activities.
Salaries and other expenses which are associated with specific program
are charged directly to that program. Salaries and other expenses which
benefit more than one program are allocated to the various programs
based on the relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
expenses are allocated to the various programs based on each program’s
salary expense. :

c) Assets Restricted to Investment in Furniture and Eguipment
Assets restricted to Investment in Furniture and Equipment are stated at
cost and include expenditures for improvements and betterment which
substantially increase the useful lives of the assets.
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful 1life of the assets, which 1is principally five (5) years.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operation as incurred.

d) Contributions
Contributions are considered unrestricted unless otherwise stated by
donor. Restricted donations are initially recorded as temporarily
restricted net assets. When a donor restriction expires or purpose of
restriction is accomplished. Temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assetgs released from restrictions.

&) Restricted Revenues Received, Related Program Expense

and Deferred Support

Contract revenues presented in the statement of activities are
principally cost reimbursement contracts and are stated at amounts
equivalent to the program expenses incurred. Related program expenses
incurred in excess of contract revenue received on cost reimbursement
contracts are reflected as receivables from governments, to the extent
realizable, on the statement of financial position. Contract receipts
in excess of related program expenses are deferred and recognized asg

revenue in the period in which the matching program expenses are
incurred.



RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

e) Restricted Revenues Received, Related Program Expense
and Deferred Support - (Cont.)

The Network records revenue when earned. All expenses are reqorded on
the accrual basis and are charged against operations when incurred.
Donated materials are recorded at fair value on the date of donation as

unrestricted support. Donated services have not been reflected in the
financial statements. The impact of those services upon the financial
statements 1ig unknown as there is no objective basis available to
measure the value of guch services. However, because recognition of

donated services are venue would also involve recognition of
corresponding expenses, there would be no effect on the net assets.

£} Income Taxes

The Network was organized as a non-profit Network and has received
exemption under the provisions of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes 1s provided for
in the accompanying financial statements.

g) Allocation of Common Expenses

Certain common expenses which benefit more than one program are allocated
based on estimates of time bf employees involved and on percentages of

assets utilized, and to the extent permitted in the funding source
contracts,

h) Cash and Cash Egquivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Network considers all
cash and other highly liguid investments with initial maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents,

i) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.



2.

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Assets Restricted to Investment in Furniture and Equipment.

Furniture and office equipment, at cost, and accumulated depreciation are
summarized as follows at June 30, 2011:

Dental practice $ 252,500
Computer . 30,296
Accounting system 37,351
Furniture, fixtures 91,898
Dental eguipment 200,545
Vehicles ‘ 25,000
Total costs 637,590

Less accumulated depreciation (125.544)
$.512,046

Depreciation expense for the Year ended June 30, 2011 amounted to $32,741.

Line of Credit

The Network has obtained an $16,000 line of credit against a credit
card. These funds are available to cover cash flow needs pending
collections of contracts and other receivables. The line of credit
carries a stated rate of 27.99% per annum. Interest expense for 2011
amounted to $-0-. No amounts are outstanding at June 30, 2011.

Note Pavable

On August 18, 2008 the Network acquired a dental practice in Key West,
Florida. The dental practice, which is included as Assets Restricted to
Investment in Furniture and Equipment was acquired for $252,000. The

loan was for $252,500 and carries interest at the fixed rate of 7.61% and
matures 1in September of 2015. The loan requires monthly payments of
principal and interest in the amount of $3,122.05 per month with the
unpaid balance and principal due at maturity. Balance outstanding at June

30, 2011 amounted to $209,978. Interest expense for 2011 amounted to
$16,838,

On May 16, 2011, the Network entered into a three (3} vyear note pavable
with Pro Health Capital for purchase of computer hardware and software.
The note requires monthly principal and interest payments of $1,156.01
with interest at 7.2%. Interest expense for 2011 was $223. Balance
outstanding at June 30, 2011 amounted to $36,418.

In 2011, the Network entered into a one (1) year loan with Pro Health

Capital for dental equipment. Balance outstanding at June 30, 2011
amounted to $3,746. This amount was repaid in September 2011.

10
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RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Commitments and Contingencies

statements relating to government funded programs are subject to audit by
the respective governmental agencies (funding sources). The possible
disallowance by the related governmental agencies of any item charged to
the program or request for the return of any unexpended funds cannot be
determined at this time. No provision, for any liability that may result,
has been made in the financial statements.

11
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2300

JULIO M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Rural Health Network of Monroe County, Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the financial statements of Rural Health Network of Monroe
County, Florida, Inc. (the *Network”) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2011 and have issued our report thereon dated November 10, 2011. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Network’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests

disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards. :

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Network’s internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not
to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Network’s internal control over reporting.

14



A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect migsstatements on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control
deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to initiate,
authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a
remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the
entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant
deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material
misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by
the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the
limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not
necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to
be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Network’s
Board of Directors, management, and officlals of applicable federal and state
agencies and is not intended to be used and should not be used by anyone other
than those specified parties.

November 10, 2011
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

JOSEE. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPL,IANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
Rural Health Network of Monroe County, Florida, Inc.:

Compliance
We have audited the compliance of Rural Health Network of Monroe County,
Florida, 1Inc. (the *Network”) with the types of compliance requirements

described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal
programs for the vyear ended June 30, 2011. The Network’s major federal
programs are identified in the accompanying schedule of federal and State
financial assistance. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
respongibility of the Network's management.  Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the Network’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and

requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the Network's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Network's
compliance with those reguirements.

In our opinion, the Network complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major
federal programs for the vear ended June 30, 2011.

16



internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Network is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning
and performing our audit, we considered the Network's internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
Oor operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material
in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Network’s
Board of Directors, management, and officials of applicable federal and state
agencies and is not intended to be used and should not be used by anyone other
than those specified parties.

Sttt dpsociota, e,

November 10, 2011
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:
JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL_ AWARDS

PROGRAM AND STATE FINANCTAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT
SN N wafes FANANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT

To the Board of Directors of
Rural Health Network of Monroe County, Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the compliance of Rural Health Network of Monroe County,
Florida, Inc. (the "Network”) (a non-profit organization) with the types of
compliance requirementsg described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the requirements described in

assistance projects for the year ended June 30, 2011. The Network’'s major
federal programs and state financial assistance projects are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results sections of the accompanying Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs and
state financial assistance projects is the responsibility of the Network’s
management . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Network’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in  Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, “audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”; and Chapter 10.650
Rules of the Auditor General. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133, and Chapter
10.650 Rules of the Auditor General require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal award program or state financial assistance
projects occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence

other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit doeg

In our opinion, the Network complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major

federal awards programs and state financial assistance projects for the vear
ended June 30, 2011.

18



Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Network is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with reguirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal awards programs and
state financial assistance projects. 1In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the Network internal control over compliance with reqguirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal award program or
state financial assistance projects in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular
A-133 and Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material
in relation to a major federal awards program or state financial assistance
projects being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We
noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its
operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others within
the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and pass~through
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

St g+ Associntia LU,

November 10, 2011
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RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Section I ~ Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: Ungualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes Y _No
Reportable condition(s) identified not
considered to be material weaknesseg? Yes ¥ None reported

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted Yes Y_No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? Yes Y _No
Reportable condition(s) identified not
considered to be material weaknesseg? Yes Y _None reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on
compliance for major programs: Ungualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance

with Circular A-133, Section 510(a)? Yes Y __No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number (s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

See # 5 below

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low~risk auditee? ¥ Yes No

20



RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONRCE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Auditor’s Results

6.
7.

The auditors’ report expresses an unqgualified opinion on the financial
statements of Rural Health Network of Monroe County, Florida, Inc.
(“RHNMC") .

No reportable conditions were reported for the audit of the financial
statements.

No reportable conditions were reported for the audit of the major federal
award programs.

The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal award programs
for RHNMC expresses an unqualified opinion.

The programs tested as major programs included:

FEDERAL CFDA

PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER EXPENDITURES
Rural Health Qutreach Program 93.912 $93,750
Services

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000.

RHNMC was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

21



650474353 11/30/201¢ 12:03 PM Rural Health Network Attachment(S) H

- ggo Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Egrm Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1} of the Interna! Revenue Code (except black lung

Depariment of the Treasury benefit trust or fprtvate foundation) O ublic

Internal Ravenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state raporting requirements. qnspecﬂon

A__For the 2040 calendar vear, or tax vear beginning O 1/10  andendin 3

B Check ¥ appiicable: |C Name of ergenization RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, D Employer Identification numbar

[ Agress crange FLORIDA

mem Doing Businass As 65-0474953

D Wiiadiot Number and street {or P.O. box if mail Is not defivered 1o street address) Roomisutte E Telephone number
P.0. BOX 500370 305-293-7570

D Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

[7] Amendedresm | _MARATHON FL 33050-0370 Gerossroceiptss 1,542,717

L] #potcanon panging |F ’gm;dggmz;;"gg' pifcer H(a) s this a group ratum for affctes? | | Yes [X) Mo
237 EAST CAHILL COURT H(b) Are ol affates inciucea? [ ] Yes [ ho
BIG@ PINE KEY FL 33043 #"No,” attach a list (see Instructions)

| Taxeremptstatus: X| 501(c¥3) | |50nc) () d(nsemo) | | as47eXtyor | | 527

J Webs}te P WWW RHNMC VORG H(¢) Group exemption rumber P

[+ Year of formation: | M_State of legal domicie:

K sanizgtion o
: Pa]*tl Summary

1 Briefly describe the organtzation’s mission or most significant activities;

.................................................................

g . THMEROVEMENT OF COMM. HRALTH CARE e e
EH 1 90505050000 88 oA e o060 Gr o100 0.0 6.8 &S B 8 BB 5818 O 10105 GRS J8 0/ S G4 5 B 6 5 e e 155 e ET B e 56 15 8000 5 G 0 B PA T F Y 0 o7 e B PR
3 2 Check this box h if the organization discontinued Its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Numberof voting members of the governing body (PartMi, lineta) 3
§ 4 Number of Independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, linetb) 4
g 5 Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2010 (PartV, line2a) . 5117
& | © Totalnumber of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6

7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), D@12 1a

b Net unrelated business taxabie income from Form 990-T. n@34 ... ... o P i) 0

Prior Year Current Year

g | @ Contrbuions and grants (Part Vill, fine th) 736,684 557,957
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line2g) 931,789 384,760
K] 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A). lines 3,4,and7d)

11 Other revenue {Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, €d, 8¢, 8¢, 10¢,and 116)
12 Total revenue ~ add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIL, column (A), line 12) ... 1,668,473 1,542,717
13 Grants and simllar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4y
18 Salaries, other compensation, amployee banefits (Part [X, column (A), fines §-10) 587,785 628,420
16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 11e)

bTotal fundralsing expenses (Part iX, column (D), line 25} N A e o
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a—11d, 11f-24f) 931,427 1,024,367

Expenses

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 28) 1,518,212 1,652,787

19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . — _ 149,261 -110,070
- Beginning of Current Year End of Year

20 Totalassets (Part X. fine 16) . ... ... 766,775 564,853

21 Total liabliifes (Part X, fine 26) 370,048 278,196
25 22 et assels or fund balances. Subiract line 21 from line 20 , 386,727 286,657

_Partll_ Signature Biock
Under penatties of perury, | declare that 9&am examined

s retum, Including sccompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and balief, It is

true, correct, and compl%bec araﬁon reparer (otheftha ﬂ’. is. bmd on all informaﬂm of h prepacer has any knowledge.
: [ Y e (FC | [12-83 2071
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here DANIEL SMITH . EX, DIRECTOR
Type of print name and titla ‘

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's mgnﬁtuw Date Chack D if{ PTIN
Paid 11/30/11] seli-employed
Preparer Firm's name b Smith, Buzzi & Asggeid 8, LLC FmseEmnd B80-0631935
Usa Only 2103 Coral Way Suité&/805

Fimsaddmss b Miami, FIL. 33145 Proreno.  305-285-2300

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see m§trucuons) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, r Yas No
Fer Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate nstructions., Form (2010}
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Form 990 (2010) RURAL HEATTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 2
Partlil  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart il L X
1 Brefly descibe the organization's mission:
IMPROVEMENT OF COMM. HEALTH CARE
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Forn 990 0r 990-EZ7 . ... [] Yes (%] No

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?

........................................................................................................ [ ves [X] No
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses, Section

S04(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to

others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d" Other program services. (Describs in Schedule Q.

(Expenses § 225,013 inciuding grants of§. ) (Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses P 1,652,787 ‘

7 DAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) RURAL, HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page
PartlV__ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501{cK3) or 4947{a)X1) {other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complate Schedule A 11X
2 s the organization requirad to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see Instructions) 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect potitical campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl A el L e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
slection In effect during the tax year? If “Yes.” complete Schedule C, Partt 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(g)X4), 501(c)(5). or 501{c)(6} organization that receives membership dues,
assessmants, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
ARl uEl L AR Ty e e e e e et 4o e e o e 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right o provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if "Yes "
complete Schedule D, Partl 6 X
-7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, induding easements o preserve oper space,
‘ the environment, historic land areas, or historlc structures? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partil 7
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if “Yes,”
complets Scheduie D, Parthit SO UURTTR 8 X
8 Did the organizstion report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not fisted in Part
X; or pravide credit counseling, debt management, credit repar, or debt negotiation services? if *Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 DId the otganization, directly or through a refated organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-
endowments? If "Yes," complets Scheduie D, PartV 10 X
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Patts Vi, St
VIL VL X, or X as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buﬂdlngs, and equipment In Part X, line 10?7 If "Yes,”
compiste Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X ;
11b X
11e X
11d X3
116 X
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX 11f X
Did the organization chtain separate, Independent audited financial statemants for the tax year? I "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, XIL and XUI 12a} X
Was the organization included in consolidated, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1, XII, and Xill is oponal 12b X
is the organization a school described in section T7O(DXIXAXI? If “Yes,” complete Schedule € 13 X
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expensas of more than $10.000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
busliness, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 14b X
Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance Bk
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lltand IV 16 x
Oid the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising serviceson
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part| (see instructions) 17 X
Did the arganization report more than $15,000 fotal of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partli U 18 X
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, ine 8a2 "
lf"Yes," complete Schedule G, Parti 18 b
_20a Dld the organization operate ane or more hospitals? if ‘Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If"Yes" ip line 20a. did the organization attach its audited financial statemants to mfs.étﬂrﬁ5 Note. Some T
Form 880 filers that oparate one or more hospitals must attach audited finandial statements (see instructions) ... 20b
Form 990 (2010)

v

DAA
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Form 980 (2010) RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 4
PartlV _ Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 If "Yes," complate Schedule |, Pats fandt 21
22 Did-the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and othier assistance to individuals in the United States
on PartIX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I Parts tandtt 22 X

: :, 28 . Did-the organization answer “Yes"to Part Vil, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 sbout compensation of the
arganization's current and former officers, directors, trustess, key employees, and highest compensated
‘employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J ' 23 b4

242 Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an oulstanding principal amount of more than
$100.000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," gotofine 25 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? U ST 24c
d Did the organization act as an *on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations. Did the organization engagsin an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Party 25a X

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prier Forms 890 or 980-E27

IF"¥es" complete Schedule L Partt | 250 X
26 . Was aloan fo or by a current or former officer, director, tustes, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partli 26 X

21 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to-an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committes mermber, or fo a person related to such an individual?

If*Yes," complete Schedule L Partill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to & business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, bR
Part IV instructions for applicable fiting thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): o 10
a  Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, frustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete
Sehedulo L, PartiV. e 28b X
€ An entity of which a currentor former officer, director, trustes, or key employee {or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ‘Yes" complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f “Yes,” complets ScheduleM 29 X -
30 . Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, orother similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If *Yes.” complete ScheduleM . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes," complete Schedule N,
P et e e e et s e es et et 31 X
32 Did the organization sall, exchangg, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of ifs net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Parth ORI 2| |X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Reguiations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exeinpt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, HlI,
WoandVilinet e e 34 X
35 ls any related arganization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5‘!2(&)}(13}? _____________________________ 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction witha U T
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)7 if “Yes," complete Schedule R,
PartViine2 e [Jves [ no
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfars to an exempt non-charitable
‘ related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an-entity thatis r;ét a rél'a’ted oféaﬁﬁéi’:&x """"""""""""
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? i "Yes," complete Schadule R,
P e 37 X
Did the orgarization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule Ofor Part VI, lines 1tand
187 Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schadule O bt sttt et s e e e st .. 1 381 X
‘ Form 990 (2010)
DAA
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Form 980.(2010) RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 5
PartV  Statements | Regarding Other IRS Fﬂmgs and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any questioninthisPartV . . L
Yes | No
ta  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0-if not applicable . 1a :
b Enterthe number of Forms Ws2G included in line 1a. Enter O- if notapplicable 1b
¢ Didthe organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? - 1e X
2a Enterthe number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with.or within the year covered by thisretum | 2a | 17 ‘
b Ifatleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2| X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2z Is greater than 250, you may be required to-e-file. (see instructions) s L
3a  Did the urganization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b f*Yes,"has it fled a Form 8980-T for this year? If "No,” provide an-explanation in8chedwle® 3b
4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interestin, or a signature or other authomy
aver, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank-account, securities account, or other financial
BOCOUNNY | e 4a X
b If*Yes." enter the name of the foreign country: B . i
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. S
5a Was the organization a party 1o a prohibited tax shelter ransaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to-a prohibited tax shelter ransacton? =~~~ 5b £
¢ If*Yes" o line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 ... 5¢
6a Doss the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were nottax deductible? 8a X
b If*Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were nottax deductible? | 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). T
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and parily for goods e
and services provided to the payor? Ta
b if*Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . 7h.
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 L e e e 7c
d  If“Yes,"indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . .. ... 7d I G
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly orindirectly; to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly of indirectly, on a persenal benefit contract? 7
g [ the organization received a contribution of qualified inteliectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h . the organization received a contribulion of cars, boats, airplanes, orofher vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | Th
8  Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting :
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings atany time during the year? 8
8  Sponsoring organlzations maintaining donor advised funds, e
a Did the organization make any taxable distibutions under section4966? 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person? b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: oy
& initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil linet2 10a
‘B Grossteceipts, included on Form 980, Part Vil line 12, for public use of club fadilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Oross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paad toother sources
against amounts due or recelved from them.y 11b
12a Section 48947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 880.n tisu of Form 10417 - 12a
b 1f*Yes, " enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . ..., L1_2_b """"""""
13 - Section 501(c})(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers., o
-a s theorganization licensed fo issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
‘ Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report onSchedule 0. T :
b Enterthe amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in:which
the organization is Hoensed to issue quatified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand """""""""""""""""""""""" 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durmgshe tax year’? '''''''''''''' 14a X
b _If"Yes " hasitfiled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No.” provide an exglananon in Schedule O ... e 114D
DAA

Form 990 (2010
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Form 990 (2010) RURAL, HEATL.TH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response 10 lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
0. 8ee instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Partvi X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

ekt

Yes | No
Ta  Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body atthe end of the taxyear 1a o
b Enter the number of voting members inciuded in line 1a, above, who are independent ib
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or & business ralationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the-organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organizalion make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? L4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Doss the organization have members or stockholders? T 6 X"
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
ofthe governing BOdY? | e 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? b X
8  Did the organization contemperanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during e
the year by the following:
a Thegoverningbody? 8 | X
b Each committee with authority to acton behalf of the goveming body? 8b | X
9 Is there-any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part ViI, Section A, who cannet be reached at
i 118 Ogabizatlon's malling address? if "Yes,” provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ... . oo . 1.8 X
~ Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
" Yes| No
10a Does the arganization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? e 10a X
b "Yes,” does the organization have written palicies and procedures governing the activities of such
chapters, affiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ... ... ... 10h
t1a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to-all manibers of its governing body before filing the
form? 11a] X
12a] X
120 X
1zel X
131 X
141 X
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? : .
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 162} X
b Otherofﬁcersorkeyempfayaesofﬂweorganization“m“mm”“Hi'_::m“m'm:m:.”t:::' """"""""""""""" 156] X
If *Yes” to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0. (Sse msimctioﬁ‘s..j """""""""""""""""""""""""
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in & joint ventura or similar arrangement
with & taxable entity duing theyear? | 162 X
b i "Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the crg'aﬁi'z'a)ﬁ‘dﬁ 'té‘éa}éidéfe. %fs """"""""""""" ‘
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax faw, and taken steps fo safeguard the
- organization’s exempt status with respect fo such BITANABMOETY | 18b
-Section C. Disclosure
17 Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required fo be filed b FL

.................................................................

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection, Indicate how you make these available, Check all that apply.
[ ] ownwebsite [ ] Another's website X Upbn request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {(and if so, how}, the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the pubiic.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization; »» DANIEL SMITH PHD MBA . 237 EAST CAHILL COURT

................................ RIS R S
.......................................................................

BIG PINE KEY ; FL_ 33043
e —y

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 7
Part Vil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employeas,
and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Vit [
SectionA. __ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, dud Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons requited to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,
» Listaltof the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in colurnns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
» List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
» List the organization’'s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trisies, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
o Listall of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employses who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. i
s List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
* organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors: institutional trustees; officers: key employees: highest
- compensated employees; and former such persons.
m Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

A} (B} (€} (] (€} {F)
Name and Title Average Position (check alf thatapply Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper e T E T TS compensation compensation from amount of
week aoi 2|3 2 13E1 9 from relaled other
{describe |2 glkla %% EJ the organizations compensation
hoursfor J2E) 81~ | 2 [5%] % organization (W-2/1008-MISC) from the
related g1 2 5 “‘g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations | ¢ "g“ ‘§ and related
in Schedule %‘ s § organizations
o 2 g
g
M SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE
0.00 0 0 0
@ -
By
@
B
B
@
(8)
9
(10}
{11
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(1)
DAR ,
Form 990 (2010)
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" Form 990 (2010) RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953

Page §
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A) {8} (C D) &) {F}
Name and Title Average Fosition (check all that apply Reporlable Repontable Estimated
hours per P ) ey gy g e compensation compensation from amaoundt of
waek AR AN S from telated othet
{describe -:g Elaly ¥ g the crganizations compensation
hours for 8,: Er 2 se 8 organization (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
rsted |82 3 2 |3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations el o 5 g and related
inSchedule | & g 1% organizations
o) ol 5 2
&
.
O
a8
O8
@O
@
22
@)
@
@8
@8)
2
@8
b Substotal ...
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... >
d Total(addlinestbandte) .. ... ... . ... ... .. »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those fisted above) who reteived more than $100.000 in
reportable compensation from the organization 0
_{Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated T
employee on line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual e 3 X
4 Forany individual listed online 1a, is the sum of reportable cumpensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150.0007 #¥*Yes,” complete Schedule J for such e
Individual .. 4 X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual : S
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson ..................... . . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
w——COmpensation from the organization. .
‘ (A} 4B {C)
Name and business address ; Deserption of services Compansation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but ot limitad {0 those listed abave) who
received more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization I

DAA

Form ggﬁ {20103
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Form 990 (2010) RURAT, HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953

Page 9

Part Vil

Statement of Revenue

(A}
Total revenus

B)
Related or
gxempt
function
revenus

{€)
Unrelated
business
revenue

D)
evenus
excluded from tax
under sections
512,513 or 814

ranty

ontribution:

1

fts, g
ar amoun

nd other sim

1a Federaled campaigns =~ | 1a
Membership dues 1b

Fundralsing events ic

b
¢
d Related organizations | 1d
e
f

Governmien! grants {contritultions} 1e

Allother contribufions, gifts, grants,
and gimitar amounts not Included above 1¢

g Noncasheontributions included infines tate 8
h Total Addlnesfa—1f .. . ... . .. ... .. »

557,857

¥ Program Service Revenug <

Other Revenus

..t Netincome or(loss) from sales ofinventory ... I
Busn. Codel

969,760

965,760

15,000

15,000

f All other program service revenue ...

g Total Addlines 28-2f . ... .. ... . ... .. ... »

984,760

3 Investmentincome (inciuding dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) »

6a Gross Rents
b Less:rantal sxps.
¢ Rentaline. or {foss|
d Netrentslincomeor{loss) ......... ... ... ... >

Ta Gross.amount o 5 Ot
salok of pscels {1} Securities iy Other
ther han fventod

b Lesstcostorother

basiy & sales exps

¢ Gainor {iossjf
d Netgainor(loss) ..., >

8a Gross income from fundfaising events
(notincluding® .
of contributions reported on line 1.
See Part IV, na 18 a

¢ Netincome or{logs) from fundraising events . .. »

9a Grss income from gaming activities,
SeePart iV, line 19 a

............

¢ Netincome or{loss) from gaming activities ... W

102 Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

Miscellaneous Revenue

......................................

......................................

BE X R el Xy e e % e e bk ke iy e e e

d Allother revenue

........................

1,542,717

984,760

0

DAX

Form 990 (20109
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Form 990 (2010) RURATL, HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 10
Part X Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)}3)and 501{c)4d) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) butare not required to complete columns (B).{C), and (D).
Do not inciude amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁé@ses Pregra‘(fs)sewica Managé%)ent and Funé?a)ising
7b, 8b, 94, and 10b.of Part VIIl. wipenses general expenses EXPENSes
Grants and other dssistance to govemments and :
organizations in the U8, See PartlV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part iV, line 22
Grants and other assistance o governments,
crganizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. SeePart IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefils paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .
Compensation not included above, 1o disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858(F(1)) and
persons described in section 4956(cH3)B) ;
Other salaries andwages 564,191 564,191
Pension plag contributions {include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefts + 22,176 22,176
Payrolitaxes . ... 22,053 42,053
Fees for services (non-employees);
Management . ... ...
Legal '
Accounting 28,481 28,481
 Lobbying ;
Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, ine 17 [
 Investment management fees
Other
Advertising and prometion
Office expenses ...
information technology
Royalties | .. ...
Oceupancy T 171,516 171,516
Travel 13,952 13,952
Payments of travel or entertainment expensds
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings 3,685 3,685
Interest 17,061 17,061
Payments to affiliates '
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 32,741 32,741
23 { asu ra nﬁe ..............................
24" Other expenses. Hemize expenses not covered
above {List miscellansous expenses in line 241, 1f
line 24f amount exceads 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0,) e .
a  DENTAL CARE PROGRAM 523,353 523,353
b OFFICE SUPPLIES & OPERTIN 56,838 56,838
c  INSURANCE . ... ... 37,511] 37,511
d  ADVERTISING ... .. 24,200 24,200
e UTILITIES . .. . 16,012 16,012
.t Allotherexpenses 98,007 99,007
_25_ Total functional expenses. Addlines 1 through26f 1,652,787 1,652,787 0

26

Joint costs. Check here | | if following

; —Sampaign and fundraising solicitation .
v DA ,

S0P 88-2 (ASC 958.7207. Complete this ling
only if the organization reported in column
(B} joint costs from a combined educational

Form 990 (20109
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Form 990 (2010) RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
(4) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—noninterestbearing 144,165 1 40,759
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable.net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net T 174,417 4 6,023
§ Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part || of
Smedu*e L .................................................................. 5
& Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f}{ 1)), persons described in section 4958(c)X3}B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(9) voluntary
a employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
@ | 7 Notesand loans receivable,net 7
@) 8 inventories orsale oruse 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 637,590 : , :
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 125,544 442,208| 10¢ 512,046
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part iV, linett 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, fne 1t 13
14 ntangibleassets 14
15 Otherassets. See Part iV, ine 11 3,385 15 5,985
18 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) ................,....., 766,775| 18 564,853
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 42,547 1 28,054
|18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferedrevenve 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilties 20
8121 Escrow or custodial account liabiity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
f:-; 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
% © employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons, s
S| CompletePartllof Schedulel . . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabiiities. Complete Part X of Schedule D~~~ 327,501 25 250,142
28 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... . " 370,048 26 278,196
2 Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here @ and complete ‘ : 5
5 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestictednetassets 27
T |28 Temporarlyrestictes netassets | -45,481] 2 -225,389
5|29 Permanently restricted netassets 442,208] 29 512,046
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, chack here | | and P B
5‘ complete lines 30 through 34, k
{3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
“ 2{3" 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund e : : : 34
<L |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
B |38 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . T 396,727] 3 286,657
2134 Totl lisbilities and net assets/fund balances ... . ... 766,775] 34 564,853
Form 990 (2010)
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Part XI  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part XL o N

Form 990 (2010) RURAL HEATTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 12

Total revenue (must equal Part VIlI, column (&), ling 12) 1 1,542,717

Total expenses (must equal Part 1, column (A}, line 25) 2 1,652,787

Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from line 1 3 ~110,070

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 396,727

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 8} 5

DB PN -

L Solmn (B e ] B 286,657
PartXll  Financial Statements and Reporting B

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1t . e
Yes | No

1 Accounting msthod used to prepare the Form 990: : Cash @ Accruat L Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O,

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an Independent accountant? | T 2b
¢ H*Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? Zc
if-the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.
d If "Yes" 1o line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the finandial statements for the year were
issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
] separatebasis | | Consolidated basis | | Both consolidated and separate basis
3a Asaresultof g federal award, was the organization required to undergo anaudit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a

bebe

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to-undergo such audits. .. i 3b
Form 990 2010y
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SCHEDULE A Publi . ‘ .
, Ic
(Form 990 or 9%0.£2 ublic Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) arganization or a section
4947(a)}{1) nonexempt charitable trust. o
) he T . . . pen to Public
&éﬁ?ﬁgﬁgg@e@:ﬁ; i P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE (CO, Employer identification number
FLORIDA 65-0474953
_Parti.  Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization:is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, chieck only one box.)
___:‘ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section T7O{b) 1 AN,
| A school described in section 170{LX 1A, (Attach Schaduls E.)

:3 A hospital or @ cooperative hospitat service organization described in section 1TO(b) YA,

A medicsl research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}1 AN} Enter the hospital's name,
G, NG SIS
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of & college or uhiversity owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){ANiv). (Complete Part 1].)
6 [ | Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(BH1HANY),
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described.in section 170(b){1)(A}{vi). (Complete Part 1)
8 | | Acommunity trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part I1.

9 in An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

OMB No. 1545-0047

2010

L T

receipts from aclivities related to its exempt functions~subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less.section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section §09{a)}{2). (Complete Part lil.)
10 5 An-organization organized and operated exclusively to test for publlc safety. See section 509(a){4).
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of,to perform the functions of, or to camry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See saction
509(a)(3). Check the box that-describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11ethrough 11h.
a D Type | b E} Type il c D Type I-Functionally integrated d {] Type Hi-Other
@ D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than{foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)1)
or secfion 508(a)(2).
f i the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Typa 1, Type I, or Type Il supporting
ORGANEAON, GO MMEBOX oot iavss s e oo e [
Q Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
{1} A person who direatly or indirectly controls, either alona or together with persons described.in (i) and Yes | No
{ifi} below, the governing body of the supported organization? 1ig(l)
(i) A family member of a person described in (ipabove? Ty 10
(il) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i or (i) sbove? < T Mgl
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s) i T
{1} Name of supported (HY BIN (i) Type of organization (v} Is the arganization | {v) Did you natify (v} Is the {vii) Amount of
organization {described onlines 1-0 in ol (i) listed in your | he organizationin broanization in cof, support
above or IRC section goveming documeny? | ool (i of your P) organized in the
{see instructions}) support? us?
Yes No Yes No | Yes | No
(A) l
(B)
- ©
]
(E}
Total
For Pap&rwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 490.E2) 2010
Form 890 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2010 RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 2
Partll  Support Scheduie for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}{(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1}(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
_Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11l.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c}) 2008 (d) 2009 (e} 2010 {f) Totat

1 Gilts, grants, contributions, and
membership feas received. (Do not
include-any “unusual grants.”)

2 Taxrevenues lavied for the
organization's benefit and sither paid
to-or expendad on its behalf

3 Thevalue of services or faciiities
furnished by a-governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1through3

§  The portion of fotal contributions by
each persor {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceads 2% of the amount
shown on ling 11, coluren (-

& Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a} 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2008 {e) 2010 () Total
7 Amountgfromline4

8 Grossincome from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, rovalties and income from similar
SOUFCES | .. .. ... ... . i

9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regulardy caredon ... .. L.

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explainin PartIM) ..., ... ...

11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 10 | : 5

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) i 12
13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as.a section 501(c)(3)
Lrganization, checkthisboxandstophere . . T 2
ion C, Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6. column () divided by line 11, column(fyy 14 %

15 Public support percentage from 2000 Schedule A, Part il fine 14 T 15 %
16a  331/3% supporttest-2010. if the organization did not check the box on line 1 3, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or miore, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33.1/3% supporttest—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualiies as a publicly supperted organization | . » D
173 10%Aacts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a-box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in
Part v how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OGN e > []

...........................................................

1548 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part [V how the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test, The organization qualifies as 2 publicly

supported organization » ]

18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 168, 16b, 17a, or??b check this box and see T
instructions ‘ » [
.................................................................................... {od

Schedule A {Form 980 or 980-E2) 2010

DA
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2010 RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 3
Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 508(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1l
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) & (a) 2008 {b} 2007 {c) 2008 (d} 2009 {e} 2010 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grands, contributions, and membershi
fees received. (Do not include any “unusu

GANIS Y oo 873,803 593,523 749,844 743,108 572,840 3,533,218
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
BT S
mished in any activity that s related to the
organizetion's fax-exempt purpose 984,760 984,760

3 Gross recelpts from activities that are not an
unrelated trads or business under section 513

4  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

§  The value of services or faciiities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5 873,803 593,523 745,844 743,108 1,587,600 4,517,878

7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3
recelved from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
of 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addiines 7aand b

8  Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from

ey L , 4,517,979
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 (b} 2007 {£) 2008 {d)2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromiine6 873,503 593,523 749, 844 743,109/ 1,557,600 4,517,879

10a  Gross income from.interast, dividends,
paymeanis received on securities oans, rents,
royaiies and income from similar sources . |
b Unrelsted business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b

11 . Nelincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or ot the business is regularly cariad on 0

12 Other incorme. Do notinclude gain or
logs from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Partivy

13 Total support. (Add fines 8, 10¢, 11,

and 12y o 873,903 593,523 749,844 743,109] 1,557,600 4,817,979
14 Firstfive years. If the Form 890 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)

_organization, check this boxand stophere . ... oo e > [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage ‘ ”
15 Public support percentage for 2010 ine 8, column () divided byline 13, column () 15 100.00%
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A Part il lipeds .. s RED Y%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column 47} 17 %
18 lnvestmentinmmeparcentagefmmZGOQSthUEeA,Partili,!ine%‘/’“MmmmHm‘m.m:”_‘_i: ......... 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests—2010, lf the erganization did not chack the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 343‘ 1/3% and line

17 is notmore than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » E“X:

b 33 13% support tests—2009, I the organization did not check a box oh fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
" 20 Private foundation. If the organization did not chack a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box.and see Instructions e »

Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 4
PartlV  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |1, line 10

Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part ll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 201 0

Department of the Treasury PartiV, line §, 7,8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. " Bpen to Public™

internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 890, P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer ldentification number
RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE (€O,

_FPLORIDA 65-0474953

“Part Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes”" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and sther accounts

Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year | .. ... ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised -
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legat controt? D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grartees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and net for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose —
conferring impermissible private benefit? it it o Tes [INo
artll -~ Conservation Easements, Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, fine 7.
Purpose(s) of conservalion easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

Praservation of land for public use (e.g.. recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural babitat || Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d i the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

4 B N e

1

Hold at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements | 2a )

y Total acreage restricted by conservation easements : 2b

...................................................

a
b
¢ Number of conservation easementson a certified historic struciure includedin (a) 2c
d

Number of conservation easements included in (c)aequired after 8/17/08, and notona
historlc structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, ransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyear®
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement s located »
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of -
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . U Yes U No

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirernents of section 170(h){4)(B)
(i and section 170((ANBII? ..., o [ ves [ o
9 InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easemients in s revenue and expense staternent, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnole to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
rganization's accounting for conservation easements.
Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balahce sheet
works of arl, historical reasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service; provide, In Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue staternent and balance shest
works of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets héld far public exhibltion, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating ta-these items:
(I} Revenuesincluded in Form 990, Part VIi, fine 1 e S
{if} Assets included in Form 990, Part X e g T
2 Hthe organization received or held warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for ﬁnanaalgampmvide the
following amotints required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these ems:

........................

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 >3
b_Assets Indudes in Form 990, PartX . iy

ggi Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, - Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




650474953 11/30/2011 1203 PM

“

Schedule D (Form 880) 2010 RURAL, HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 2
Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisitfion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

8 || Public exhibition d [} Loan or exchange programs
b || Scholarty research e LI Other
¢ || Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a descriplion of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xiv.
§ Duringthe year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar . —
assets to be sold to ralse funds rather than to be maintamed as part of the organization's collection? . . i L ”1 Yes | | No
“PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete i the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a. Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intarmediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, PartX? ] Yes (] No
b i "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and compiete the following tabla:
! Amount
¢ Beginningbalance ie
d Addiions dudng the year id
e Distributions during the year 18
£ Endingbalance | 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, PartX, ne21? | j Yes || No

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X1V,
_PartV__ Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part [V, line 10.
- {a} Currentyear {b) Prior year {c} Two years back {d) Three years bacl {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

losses -

.................................

................

8
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment® %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢
3a

Term endowment %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization thatare held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
{i} unrelated organizations 3af(i)

() related organizations ... 3afii
If*Yes" to 3a(if), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? T 3b -
; Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds. v
_PartVl _Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, iine 10.

Destription of invastmerit {a} Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d} Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation

1a Land

d Equipment 637,590 125,544 512,046

2 Other . . it
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B)line10(c)) .. ... e 512,046
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 99012010 RURAT HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Page 3
Part VIl Investments—Other Securities. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

{a) Deseription of security or category
{including name of security)

{b} Bock value

{6} Method of valuation:
Cost ar end-of-year market value

P e R R T T T T S S

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »

- Part VIl Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a} Dessription of investment type

{by Book value

(£} Methad of valuation:
Cost or end-ol-year market value

{1

(2)

(3)

{4)

{8)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

{19)

Total, {Column (by must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13)  »

rtiX  Other Assets, See Form 9980, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b} Book value

(1)

(2)

(2

4)

8

]

)

{8

@

(10}

Totai (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) iine 15)

R R R T

“PartX  Other Liabilities, See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

;“ {a) Description of liability {b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

{2} NOTES PAYABLE 250,142
(3) Due to officer

(4) DEFERRED INCOME

(5) PAYROLL LIABILITIES

{6)

{73

{8)

(8}

{10

(11

Total. (Column (b) must equal Farm 990, Part X, col. (B) line 255 W 250,142

2. FIN48 {ASC 740) Footnote. Int Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote: to the organization's financial statements that raports the ‘

organization’s !abehty for uricertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

DAA

Schedule D (Form 590) 2010
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Sghedule D (Form 990} 2010 RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953 Pane 4
“PartXI _ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIil, column (A). bine 12y 1 1,542,717
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25y 2 1,652,7 87
3 Excessor(deficit) for the year. Subtractine 2 fromfinet 3 ~110,070
4 Netunrealized gains (lossesjon investments 4
5 Donated servives and use of faciliies ... 5
6 Investmentexpenses 8
7 Priorperadadiustments 7
8 Other (Describein Part XV 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 T 9
10 Excess or (deficity for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3and 9 .. 10 -110,070
_Part XIl__Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenug, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,542,717
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:
a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites 2hb
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ¢
d Other (DescribeinPartXIVl) 2d
e Addlines2athrough 2d 2e ;
3 Subtractline 20 from Ine T L 3 1,542,717
&  Amourts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses notinduded on Form 990, PartVill ine 70 43
b Other (Describein Part XIV.) 4b
¢ Addlinesdaand b s
_.5__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 12.) § 1,542,717
_Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements | 1 1,682,7 87
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not gn Form 990, Part X, line 25;
a Donated services and use of facilies 2a
b Prloryearadiustments 20
¢ Otherlosses . . ... 2¢
d Other (Describe inPart XIV.) 2d o
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtactline2efromline 1 3 1,652,787
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 980, Part Vil line7p 4a
b Other(Describein PartXiV.y . 4b :
© Aadlinesdaanddb 4c
>__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 18.) 5 1,652,787
Pf‘ IV__Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part If, lines 3,5, and 9; Part IH, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b:
PartV, ling 4 Part X, line 2; Part X1, line 8 Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XUIL, lines 2d and 4b. Alss complete this part to provide
any additional information.

..............................................................................................................................
...............................................................................
.............................................................
B T e T U
...........................................................................

.........................................................................

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, 65-0474953
_Part XIV_ Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form $90) 2010
DAA
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. OMB No, 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(me 930 or 990-E2) Compéet@ tcé ggovigzéné%rma:ion for éesponsgré‘t? Sp?g;iffk qu%stians on 20 1 0
e Tr y arm or -E4.0F 10 provide any a itionat infarmation. Open to Public
oo Fovans Sors” »_Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. inSpection
Ngme of the organizaton RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO, Employer identification number

FLORIDA 65-0474953

..........................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................
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..........................................................................................................................................
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...........................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................
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...........................................................................................................................................
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..............................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................................

...................................................................................
......................................................
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For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2010)
il : d 2010]




RHNMC 2011
CURRENT BOARD MEMBER CHARACTERISTICS

BOARD MEMBER NAME BOARD OFFICE AREA OF HEALTH|LIVE OR| YEARS OF SPECIAL
HELD EXPERTISE CENTER, WORK | CONTINUOUS | POPULATION
me ’é‘;‘;’fg :s:ﬁe‘gs:‘é?e ‘:han PATIENT IN BOARD REPRESENTATIV
10% of income from health SERVICE SERVICE (if Yes’;:;{ic;gf)pac}a
industry) AREA
‘ ) Small business,
1. Rev. Marney Brown Director Clergy Yes Yes 4
2. Dorothy Clever Secretary Community at Large {Yes Yes 5
Lynn Mauck {acting . “Nursing
3“Tr&asurer) Director Administration Yes ves >2
. . *Healthcare

4. Rick Freeburg Director Administration No No <1

5. Robert Luse Vice Chair Retired Population  No No 10

8. Sylvia Murphy Director County Government - [Yes No 2

7. Jack Bridges Chair Attorney Yes No 1

8. Dirk Smits Director Attorney No No 5

9. Bob Thomas Director Community at Large No Yes < 1

. “Nursing
10. Liz Kern Director Administration No Yes 1
11, Meylan Lowe-Watler  Director *Hospital Operations  Yes 'Yes "
S Director ;

&}« Nicanor Torres pending app royalCOMmunity at large  \Yes Yes 0

, ) . Director

13, Fields McKnight pending approva insurance Sales Yes Yes 0

14. Vallerie Guillory Director Administration Yes Yes 1 Experienced

. - Homelessness
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x *
Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1708
&;}ggﬁnﬁg‘igﬁe&g&gw > File a separale application for each return.

~ ¢ Hyouare filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land check thisbex > X

Do notcomplete Part Il unless you have already been granted ‘an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need @ 3-monih automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 980-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You san electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part If with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which miust be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
instrustions). For more details on the slectronic filing of this form, visit www.its govielle and click on e-file for Charilies & Nonprofits,
_Partl  Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 980-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension-check this box and complete
PARIONY | »[J
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
g file income tax retums,

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO,
Fite by the FLORIDA 65-0474953

dusdatefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. Ifa P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your P.0. BOX 500370

;:g:unctiiz City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For.a foreign address, see instructions.
MARATHON FL 33050-0370

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For ; Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-8L 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 ag
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 890-T {sec. 401({a) or 408(a) trust) 0s Form 6069 14
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 08 Form 86870 12

DANIEL SMITH PHD MBA
237 BAST CAHILL COURT
* Thebooksareinthecoreof PBIG PINE KEY FL 33043
Telephone No.» T FAXNo B
® Ifthe organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox > D
* Ifthisis for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN Afthis is
for the whole group, check this box |~ P || Ifitis for part.of the group, chack thisbox I I and attach
alistwith the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 Irequestan automatic 3-month {6 manths for a corporation required to-file Form 890-T) extension of time

or
» X taxyear beginning 07 /01 /10 ,and ending06/30/11

...........................

2 i this tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check raasoﬁ Initial return D Finatl return
Change in acoounting period

3a If this-application is for Form 990-BL, 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or-6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 38 | 8
b If this application is for Form 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated lax payments made. Include any prior vear overpayment allowsd as a credit, 34
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your paymentwith this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Pavment System). See Instructions. 3¢ | §

Caution, If you are going 1o make an electrenic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-E0 for

payment instructions,
gx;?aparwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
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D0120 Periodic oral evaluation 19.00 20.00 21.00 22.00 23.00
00140 Limited oral evaluation 25.00 26.00 27.00 28,00 30.00
DO145  Oral evaluation < 3 yrs of age 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do150 Comprehensive oral evaluation 30.00 31.00 32,00 33.00 35.00
DO160 Detail/extensive oral eval, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
po170 Limited re-evaluation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pO18o Comprehensive perio evaluation 30.00 33.00 36.00 39.00 42.00
DO210 Imraoral-complete series (bw) 35.00 38.00 41.00 44,00 47.00
DO220 Intraoral-periapical-1st film 15.00 16.00 17.00 18.00 19.00
00230 Intraoral-periapical-each add' 9.00 10.00 11.00 12.00 13.00
D0240 Intraoral-occlusal film 18.00 18.00 20.00 21.00 22.00
D0250 Extraoral-first film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0260 Extraoral-each additional film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO270 Bitewing-single film 7.00 8.00 9.00 10.00 11.00
00272 Bitewings-two films 16.00 17.00 18.00 19.00 20.00
DO273 Bitewings-three films 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0274 Bitewings-four films 25.00 26.00 27.00 28.00 28.00
Do277 Vertical bitewings-7 to 8 films 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
DO2s0 Skult &facial bone survey film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0310 Sialography 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0320 TMJ arthrogram, inel injection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0321 Other TMJ films, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
D0O322 Tomegraphic survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0330 Panoramic film 40.00 43.00 47.00 50.00 53.00
D0340 Cephalometric film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO350 Oral/Facial Photographic Images 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00360 Cone beam ot-craniofacial data 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO362 Cone beam-2D multi img reconst 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO3s3 Cone beam-3D multi img reconst 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0415 Collection of microcrganisms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D416 Viral Culture 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00
D417 Coliection of saliva sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0418 Analysis of saliva sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0O421 Genetic test-suscapt oral dis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do425 Caries susceptibility tests 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0431 Adjunc pre-diag test-detect muc 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00
D0460 Puip vitality tests 48.00 48.00 48.00 48.00 48.00
D0470 Diagnostic casts 57.00 57.00 57.00 57.00 57.00
D0472 Accession of tissue,gr exam,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0473 Access of tiss gr&mic exam,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO474 Acc of tiss,exam,surg mar,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0475 Decalcification Procedure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0o478 Special stains for microorg 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
D0477 Special stains-not for microorg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0478 immunohistochemical stains 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00
00479 Tissue in-situ hybrid-inclu int 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0480  Cytologic smears, exam, report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DD481 Electron microscopy-diagnostic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do482 Direct immunofluorescence 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0483 Indirect immunofiuocrescence 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0484 Consult on slides prp elsewhers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0485 Consult, slides from biopsy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00486 Brush biopsy sample,exam.repor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dos02 Qther oral path procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
00999 Unspecified diag procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1110 Prophylaxis-adult 77.00 77.00 77.00 77.00 77.00
D1120 Prophylaxis-child 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
D1201 Prophylaxis with flugride-child 67.00 68.00 69.00 70.00 71.00
D1203 Topical Applic. Flueride-Child 16.00 17.00 18.00 18.00 20.00
D1204 Topical Applic. Fluoride-Adult 19.00 20,00 21.00 22.00 23.00
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D1205 0 90.00 88.00 89.00 90.00 91.00
D1206 Topical fluoride varnish 19.00 20.00 21.00 22.00 23.00
D1207 Fluoride Tray 120.00 120.00 120.00 120.00 120.00
D1310  Nutritional counseling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1320 Tobacco counseling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1330 Oral hygiene instruction 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10,00
D1351 Sealant-per tooth 18.00 19.00 20.00 21.00 22.00
D1352 Preventive Restoration, Perm Th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1510 Space maint-fixed-unilateral 100.00 110.00 120.00 130.00 140.00
D1815 Space maint-fixed-bilateral 200.00 210.00 220.00 230.00 240.00
D1520 Space maint-remov-unilateral 180.00 180,00 200.00 210.00 220.00
D1825 Space maint-remov-bilateral 210.00 220.00 230,00 240.00 250.00
D1560 Recementation of space maint 25,00 28.00 31.00 34.00 37.00
D1585 Removal of fixed space maint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2140 Amalgam-1 surf, prim/perm 45.00 48.00 51.00 54.00 57.00
D2150 Amalgam-2 surf. prim/perm 65.00 68.00 71,00 74.00 77.00
D2160 Amaigam-3 surf, prim/perm 77.00 80.00 83.00 86.00 89.00
D2161 Amalgam-4+ surf, prim/perm 92,00 95.00 98.00 101.00 104.00
D2330 Resin-one surface, anterior 65.00 68.00 71.00 .74.00 77.00
D2331 Resin-two surfaces, anterior 75.00 78.00 81.00 84.00 87.00
D2332 Resin-three surfaces, anterior 85.00 88.00 81,00 94.00 87.00
D2335 Resin-4+ wiincis angle-anterior 125.00 128,00 131.00 134.00 137.00
D2337 ResinCompCrown Ant. Perm. 80.00 90.00 100.00 110.00 120.00
D2380 Resin composite crown, anterior 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
02391 Resin composite-1s, posterior 70.00 73.00 76.00 79.00 82.00
D2392 Resin composite-2s, posterior 90.00 93.00 96.00 99.00 102.00
p2393 Resin composite-3s, posterior 120.00 123.00 126.00 129.00 132.00
D2394 Resin composite-4+s, posterior 140.00 143.00 148.00 149.00 152.00
P2410 Gold foil-one surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2420 Gold foil-two surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2430 Gold foil-three surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02510 Inlay-metallic-one surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2520 Inlay-metallic-two surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p2530 Inlay-metallic-three + surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2542 Onlay-metallictwo surfaces 570.00 580.00 590.00 600.00 610.00
D2543 Onlay-metallic-three surfaces 500.00 520.00 540.00 $60.00 580.00
02544 Onlay-metallic-four + surfaces 580,00 570.0C 580.00 610.00 630.00
D2610 Inlay-porceliceramic-1 surface 240.00 250.00 260.00 270.00 280.00
D2620 Inlay-porcel/ceramic-2 surface 270.00 280.00 280.00 300.00 310.00
D2630 Inlay-porcel/ceramic-3+ surface 320.00 330.00 340.00 350.00 360.00
D2642 Onlay-porcel/ceram-2 surface 620.00 630.00 640.00 650.00 660.00
D2643 Onlay-porcel/ceram-3 surface 635,00 645,00 655.00 665.00 875.00
D2644 Onlay-porcel/ceram-<4 + surface §70.00 880.00 £90.00 700.00 710.00
D2650 Inlay-resin composite~1 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02651 inlay-resin composite-2 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2652 inlay-resin composite-3+surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Da2eaz2 Onlay-resin composite-1 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2663 Onlay-resin composite-2 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2664 Onlay-resin compasite-3+surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2710 Crown-resin composite(indirect) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dz2712 Crown-3/4 resin comp(indirect) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2720 Crown-resin w/high noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2721 Crawn-resin w/ most base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Da722 Crown-resin with noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P2740 Crown-porcslain/ceramic substr 620.00 644.00 668.00 692,00 716.00
D2750  Crown-porc fuse high noble mti 500.00 525.00 550.00 §575.00 600.00
D2751 Crown-porc fused to base metal 470.00 480.00 590.00 800.00 810.00
D2752 Crown-porc fused noble metal 525.00 §50.00 §75.00 600.00 525.00
D2780 Crown-3/4 cast high noble metal §25.00 550.00 575.00 600.00 625.00
D2781 Crown-3/4 cast most base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D2782 Crown-3/4 cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2783 Crown-3/4 porcelain/ceramic 470.00 497.00 524.00 551.00 578.00
D2790 Crown-full cast high noble mil 600.00 625.00 660.00 675.00 700.00
D2791 Crown-full cast base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2792 Crown-full cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2794 Crown-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D279 Provisionai crown 98.00 100.00 105.00 110.00 116.00
D2810 Recement inlay/onlay/partial 30.00 33.00 36.00 39.00 42.00
2915 Recemnt cast or prefab pst/cor 40.00 43.00 45.00 48.00 52.00
D2920 Recement crown 35.00 38.00 41.00 44.00 47.00
D2930 Prefab stain steel ern-primary 130,00 133.00 136.00 139,00 142.00
D2931 Prefab stain steel crown-perm 102.00 103.00 104.00 105.00 106.00
D2932 Prefabricated resin crown 102.00 103.00 104.00 105.00 106.00
D2933 Prefab stl crown wiresin window 70.00 77.00 84.00 91.00 98.00
D2934 Prefb esth cid stnl sti cn-prm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2940 Sedastive filling ‘ 58.00 60.00 62.00 64.00 66.00
D2850 Core buildup, include any pins 85.00 88.00 81.00 94.00 97.00
D2951 Pin retention-ftooth, (+ rest) 4Q0.00 41.00 42.00 43,00 44.00
D2g52 Post&core in add to crown, fabr 155.00 165.00 175.00 185.00 195,00
02953 Each add'l fabr post-same tooth Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2954 Prefab post&core in add to ¢rn 100.00 115.00 130.00 145.00 160.00
D2955 Past removal (not with endo) 135.00 139.00 143.00 147.00 161.00
p29s7 Each + prefab post-same taoth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2960 Labial veneer(laminate)-chairsd 475.00 475.00 475.00 476.00 475,00
D2981 Labial veneer (resin lamin)-lab 730.00 730.00 730.00 730.00 730.00
D2962 Labial veneer (porcein lam)-lab - 1097.00 1097.00 1097.00 1087.00 1097.00
D2963 Labial Veneer - Porc.- NP 750.00 750.00 750.00 780.00 750.00
D2870 Temporary crown (fractured th) 102.00 106.00 108.00 111.00 114.00
D2971 Add' pre-new ¢ undr exs dent 95.00 95.00 95.00 85.00 95.00
02975 Coping 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2980 Crown repair, by report 75.00 80.00 85.00 90.00 96.00
D298% Unspecif restorative proced B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P3-020 Hypertension 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3110 Pulp cap-direct, (ex rest) 35.00 37.00 38.00 40,00 41.00
D3120 Pulp cap-indirect, (ex rest) 35.00 37.00 38.00 40.00 41.00
D3220 Therapeutic pulpotomy-pulp rem\ 75.00 76.00 77.00 78.00 79.00
D3221 Pulpal debridemnt-prim/perm th 80.00 84.00 88.00 92.00 96.00
D3222 Partial pulpototomy apexogen 75.00 76.00 77.00 78.00 79.00
03230 Pulpal therapy-anterior,primary 113.00 115.00 118.00 122.00 131.00
D3240 Pulpal therapy-posterior, prim 128.00 131.00 134.00 130.00 148.00
D3310 Endodontic therapy - anterior 300.00 315.00 330.00 345.00 36Q.00
D3320 Endodontic therapy - bicuspid 350.00 365.00 380.00 395.00 410.00

1 D3330 Endodontic therapy - molar 385,00 405.00 460.00 480.00 §520.00
i D3331 Treatmnt of root canal obstruct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3332 Incomplete endo therapy 120.00 124.00 128.00 132.00 136.00
D3333 int root repair of perf defects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. D3346 Retreat, prev RCT - anterior 360.00 362,00 3874.00 386.00 398.00
D3347 Retreat, prev RCT - bicuspid 370.00 398.00 426,00 454,00 482.00
D3348 Retreat, prev RCT - molar 395.00 410.00 426.00 454.00 432.00
D3351 Apexification/recalcif, initial 80.00 81.00 82.00 8§3.00 84.00
P3352 Apexification/recalcif, interim 80.00 81.00 82.00 83.00 84.00
03353 Apexification/recalcit, final 265.00 292.00 318.00 345.00 371.00
D3354 Pulpal Regeneration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3410 Apicoectomy/Periradic surg-ant 340.00 344,00 348.00 352.00 356.00
D3421 Apicoect/Perirad-bicus/1st root 340.00 344.00 348.00 352.00 356.00
D3425 Apicoect/Perirad-molar/1st root 440.00 444,00 448.00 452.00 456.00
D3426 Apicoect/Perirad (each + root) 180.00 162.00 164.00 166.00 168.00
D3430 Retrograde filling-per root 166.00 166.00 166.00 166.00 166.00
D3450 Root amputation-per root 110.00 124.00 138.00 152.00 160.00
D3460 Endodontic endosseous implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D3470 intentional replant, inc splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3g10 Surg isolation of th w/rub dam 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03920 Hemisection, no root can ther 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3950 Canal prep/ffit of dowel/post 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3929 Unspecified endo procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
P4-510  Dental Fluorosis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-510  Abnormal Tooth eruption 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4.511  Verical Overbite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-511  Malocclusion angle, ¢lass 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-512 Failure of Exfoliation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-516  Dentigerous cast 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4210 Gingivectomy-4+ per quadrant 200,00 215.00 230.00 245.00 260.00
D421 Gingivectomy-1-3 contig th/quad 90.00 93.00 96,00 899.00 102.00
p4220 GingivalCurettageperQuad 68.00 72,00 75.00 78.00 81.00
D4230 Anatomical crwn exp 4+teeth/qu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4231 Anatomical crwn exp,1-3 th/quad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4240 Ging flap,root pin, 4+ per quad 215.00 230.00 245,00 260.00 275.00
D4241 Ging flap rt pin 1-3 per quad 115.00 130.00 145.00 160.00 175.00
D4248 Apically positioned flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4249 Clinic crown iengthen-hard tiss 345.00 360.00 375.00 390.00 406.00
D4260 Osseous surgery-4+ per quad 400.00 405.00 - 410.00 415.00 420.00
D4261 Osseous surgery- 1-3 per quad 120.00 126.00 126.00 129.00 132.00
D4263 Bone replace grafi-1st site/qu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4264 Bone replace graft-each add/qu 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
D4265 Bio mat, sft&osseous tiss regen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4266 Guided tiss regen-resorb-per 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4267 Guided liss regen-nonresorb-per 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4268 Surg revision proc, per tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
N4270 Pedicle soft tissue graft proc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4271 Free soft tissue graft proced 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4273 Subepithelial con tis graft/th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4274 Distal/proximal wedge procedure 285.00 268.00 271.00 274,00 277.00
D4275 Soft tissue ailograft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4276 Combined graft, per tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4320 Provisional splinting-intracor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4321 Provisional splinting~extracor 55.00 §9.00 102.00 105.00 108.00
D4341 Perio scsle&root pin-4+per quad 83.00 86.00 80.00 28.00 105,00
D4342 Perio scale&root pin-1-3ih,quad 75.00 83.00 90.00 98.00 105.00
D4355 Full mouth debridemnt,eval/diag 75.00 78.00 80.00 83.00 85.00
D4381 LocaldelAntimicrbiag-thB/RArest 50,00 50,00 50.00 50.00 50.00
D4g10 Periodontal maintenance 65.00 88.00 71.00 74.00 77.00
D4920 Unscheduled dressing change 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
04990 Unspecified perio proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&-101 Cementum Caries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&-102 Secondary dental caries, NOS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5110 Complete denture - maxillary 530.00 560.00 590.00 620.00 650.00
D&120 Complete denture - mandibular 530.00 560.00 590,00 620.00 650.00
D5130 Immediate denture - maxillary 615.00 845.00 675.00 705.00 735.00
D5140 Immediate denture - mandibular 815.00 645.00 6875.00 705.00 735.00
D5211 Maxillary partial - resin base 500.00 530.00 560.00 590.00 620.00
D&212 Mandibular partial - resin base 5§00.00 £30.00 §60.00 §90.00 620.00
05213 Maxil partl-cast metal w/resin 630.00 660.00 620.00 720.00 - 760,00
D6214 Mand partl-cast metal w/resin 630.00 660.00 680.00 720.00 750.00
D&225 Manxillary partial-flexible base 530.00 560.00 580.00 620.00 650.00
Ds228 Mandibu! partial-flexible base 530.00 $60.00 580.00 620.00 850.00
D&281 Removabie unilat part denture 385.00 400.00 415,00 430.00 435.00
D5410 Adjust complete denture-maxil 29.00 32.00 35.00 38.00 41.00
D5411 Adjust complete denture-mand 29.00 32.00 35.00 38.00 41.00
D&a21 Adjust partial denture-maxil 29.00 32.00 35.00 38.00 41.00
Dg4z22 Adjust partial denture-mand 28.00 32.00 35.00 38.00 41.00
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D5510 Repair complete denture base 83.00 88.00 93.00 98.00 103.00
D5520 Replace teeth-comp dent (ea th) 72.00 75.00 78.00 81.00 84.00
D5610 Repair resin denture base 83.00 86.00 89.00 92.00 25,00
Ds620 Repair cast framework 105.00 116.00 126.00 137.00 147.00
DB630 Repair or replace broken clasp 100.00 110.00 120.00 130.00 140.00
D5640 Replace broken teeth-per tooth 80.00 83.00 86.00 89.00 92,00
D&6850 Add tooth to exist pari denture 88.00 81.00 94.00 97.00 100.00
DBE660 Add clasp, exist part denture 98.00 101.00 104.00 107.00 110.00
D5870 Replace all th&acrylie-maxil 300.00 310.00 320.00 330,00 340.00
D5671 Replace all th&acrylic-mand 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5710  Rebase complete maxil denture 200.00 215,00 230.00 245.00 260.00
D5711 Rebase complete mand denture 200.00 215.00 230.00 246,00 260.00
D§720 Rebase maxil partial denture 200.00 215.00 230.00 245.00 260.00
ps721 Rebase mand partial denture 200.00 215.00 230.00 245,00 260.00
D&730 Reline complete maxil-chairside 135.00 140,00 145.00 1560.00 186.00
D5731 Reline complete mand-chairside 135.00 140.00 145.00 160.00 156.00
D&740 Reline maxil partial-chairside 100.00 110.00 120.00 130.00 140.00
P&741 Reline mand partial-chairside 100.00 110.00 120.00 130.00 140.00
D5750 Reline complete maxillary (lab) 200,00 210.00 220.00 230.00 240.00
D5751 Reline complete mand (lab) 200.00 210.00 220.00 230.00 240.00
D5760 Reline maxillary partial (Jab) 200.00 210.00 220.00 230.00 240.00
D5761 Reline mandibular partial (lab) 200.00 210.00 220.00 230.00 240.00
P5810 interim comp denture (maxil) 300.00 310,00 320.00 330.00 340.00
D5811 Interim comp denture (mand) 300,00 310.00 320.00 330.00 340.00
D5820 Interim partial denture (maxil) 260.00 270.00 280.00 290,00 300.00
D5821 Interim partial denture (mand) 260.00 270.00 280.00 280.00 300.00
P5850 Tissue condition, maxillary 36,00 40.00 43,00 47.00 50.00
DE8S1 Tissue condition, mandibular 36.00 40.00 43.00 47.00 50,00
D&6880 Overdenture-complete, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&861 Overdenture-partial, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05882 Precision attachment, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
psas7 Replemt prec attachmt-partfull 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&878s Mod of remvble prosth-post surg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5898 Zest Anchor 115.00 115.00 120.00 125.00 130.00
D5800 Unspecified proth remov procedu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5911 Facial moulage (sectional) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08912 Facial moulage (complete) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5913 Nasal prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&214 Auricular prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i D5915 Crbital prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DBY16 Ccular prosthesis Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dsg18 Facial prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5922 Nasal septal prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5923 Qcular prosthesis, interim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DS5924 Cranial prosthesis .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5g25 Facial augmentat implant,prosth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
D&o26 Nasal prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05927 Auricular prosthesis,replacemen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D528 Orbital prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5929 Facial prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
D5931 Obturator prosthesis, surgical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5g32 Obturator prosthesis,definitive 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5933 Obturator prosthesis, modificat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5934 Mandibular resection w/ flange 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
D5935 Mandibular resection w/o flange 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5936 Obturator prosthesis, interim 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
D5937 Trismus appliance (not TMD) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5g51 Feading aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5g52 Speech aid prosthesis,pediatric 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5953 Speech aid prosthesis, aduit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D5954 Palatal augmentation prosthesis 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
D595s Palatal lift prosth, definitive 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&ass Palatal lift prosthesis,interim 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&859 Palatal lift prosth, modificat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.00
D&Y60 Speech aid prosth, modification 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5982 Surgical stent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D593 Radiation carrier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5Ys4 Radiation shield 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05985 Radiation cone locator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5986 Fluoride gel carrier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 p.o00
D5987 Commissure splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D5988 Surgical splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05991 Topical medicatment carrier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5992 Adj Max'facial Prosth, Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5993 . Maint Max'facial Prosth, Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5999 Ungpec maxillofacial prosth B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D010 Surg place implant; endosteal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pao12 Plemnt of intrm impl: endosteal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6040 Surgic place: eposteal implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pa0so Surg place: transosteal implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6053 Imp/abut remov.comp edent arch 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00
DBO5S4 Imp/abut remov, part edent areh 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00
D6055 Dent implant sup connecting bar 2050,00 20580.00 2050.00 2050.00 2060.00
DB0S6 Prefab abutment-incl placement 662.00 662.00 862.00 662.00 662.00
DB0s7 Custom abutment-inci placement 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00
D6058 Abutment supported parc/cer om 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00
D6059 Abtmt supp pore fused to hi-nob 1260.00 1260.00 1260.00 1260.00 1260.00
D6060 Abtmt supp porec fused-base metl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6061 Abtmt supp porc fused-mtl crown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DBo62 Abimt supp cast mtl crown-hinob 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00
D6063 Abtmt supp cast mil crown-base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6064 Abtmt supp cast mtl crown-noble 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D608Ss implant supp porc/cer crown 1097.00 1097.00 1097.00 1087.00 1087.00
D&066 implant supp pore fused mtl crn 1759.00 1759.00 1758.00 1759.00 1769.00
DBO67 implant supported metal crown 1087.00 1097.00 1097.00 1097.00 1097.00
DB068 Abtmt supp ret for porc/cer FPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
P6069 Abut sup ret-porc fed mtl FPDhn 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
DBO70 Abut sup ret-porc fsd mtl FPDbm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB071 Abut sup ret-pore fsd mti FPDno 0.00 0.00 g.0c0 0.00 0.00
D072 Abut sup ret-cast mitl FPD-hinob 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
DB073 Abut sup ret-cast mtl FPD-base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB074 Abut sup ret-cast mti FPD-noble 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6075 implant supp ret-ceramic FPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
De076 Impint supp ret-prc fuse mtiIFPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
D6077 Implant supp ret-cast metal FPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
pao7s Impint/abut supp fxd comp edent 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00
DB078 Impint/abut supp fxd part edent 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00
D6080 implant maintenance procedures 221.00 221.00 221.00 221.00 221.00
D&080 Repair implant sup prosth, B/R 610.00 610.00 610.00 610.00 610.00
D&091 Rpl attchmt imp/abt sup prosth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6092 Recement impl/abut sup crown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6083 Recement impl/abut sup FPD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6094 Abutment supp crown - fitanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D60gs Repair implant abutment, B/R 600.00 $00.00 6800.00 800.00 600.00
D8100 Implant removal, by report 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00
De1e0 Radiograph/surg impl index B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6194 Abut sup ret-cast mtl FPD-titan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D618 Unspecified implant proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
De205 Pontic-indirect res based comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6210 ' Pontic-cast high noble metal 585.00 600.00 6156.00 §30.00 645.00
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De211 Pontic-cast predominantly base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6212 Pontic-cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6214 Pontic-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6240 Pontic-porcelain fused to hnob 650.00 660.00 670.00 $80.00 690.00
D6241 Pontic-porcelain fused to base 560.00 $70.00 580.00 580.00 600,00
D6242 Pontic-porcelain fused to nobl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6245 Pontic-porcelain/ceramic 660.00 870.00 £80.00 890.00 700.00
D6250 Pantic-resin w/ high noble met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6251 Pontic-resin w/ predomnt base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6282 Pontic-resin with noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6263 Provisional pontic 325,00 343.00 360.00 378.00 385.00
D254 Interim Pontic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6545 Retainer-cast for resin bonded Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE548 Ret-porc/cer-resin bnd fxd pros 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6600 Inlay-porcelain/ceramic, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D661 Inlay-porcelain/ceramic, 3+surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6602 inlay-cast high noble met,2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6603 inlay-cast high nob met, 3+surf 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
DB604 inlay-cast predomnt base, 2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dee0s Inlay-cast predomnt base,3+surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&606 Inlay-cast noble metal, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Des07 Inlay-cast noble metal, 3+ surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEsos Onlay-porcelain/ceramic, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D66809 Onlay-porcelain/ceramic, 3+surf £50.00 667,00 884.00 701.00 718.00
De610 Onlay-cast high noble met,2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6611 Onlay-cast high nob met, 3+surf 650.00 667.00 £84.00 701.00 718.00
Deg12 Onlay-cast predomnt base, 2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE6613 Onlay-cast predomnt base, 3+sun 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6614 Onlay-cast noble metal, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D616 Onlay-cast noble metal, 3+ surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB624 inlay-titanium 0.00 '0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6634 Onlay-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6710 Retainer crn-indir res-bas comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB720 Retainer crn-res w/ hi nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D721 Retainer crn-resin w/ base met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dg722 Retainer crm-resin w/ nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB740 Crown-porcelain/ceramic 660.00 675.00 690.00 708.00 720.00
D6750 Retainer crn-porc fused-hi nob 575.00 590,00 605.00 620.00 635.00
DB751 Restainer em-porc fuse-base met 450.00 460.00 470.00 480.00 490.00
Ds8752 Retainer crn-porc fuged-nab met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pe780 Retainer ¢rn-3/4 cast h nob met 424.00 486.00 507.00 548.00 £50.00
DB781 Crown-3/4 cast most base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pgraz Crown-3/4 cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6783 Crown-3/4 porcelain/ceramic 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE780 Retainer crn-~full cast hi nob 462.00 502.00 542.00 581.00 621.00
D6791 Retainer crn-full cast base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE792 Retainer orn-full cast nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6793 Provisional retainer crown 285.00 296.00 306.00 315.00 325.00
DB764 Retainer crown-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6795 interim Retainer Crown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8920 Connector bar 360.00 363.00 366.00 369.00 372.00
DBg30 Recement fixed partial denture 70.00 74.00 78.00 82.00 86.00
D6840 Stress breaker 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6850 Precision attachment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06970 Post&core w/hridge retainer 150.00 153.00 156.00 159,00 162.00
D6871 Cast post/part of brdg retainer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dea72 Prefab post/core+ brdg retainer 100.00 108,00 116.00 124.00 132.00
D6873 Caore buildup for retain,inc pin 90.00 97.00 104.00 111.00 118.00
DPBa7s Coping-metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deo78 Each add'l cast post-same tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
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Dea77 Each + prefab post-same tacth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D680 Fixed partial dent. repair, B/R 103.00 111.00 119.00 128.00 136.00
Deagss Pediatric part! denture, fixed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEsYY Unspec fixed prosth proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7111 Extraction crnl remnts-decid th 65.00 68.00 71.00 74.00 77.00
D7130 Root Remaoval 58.00 61.00 64.00 67.00 70.00
D7140 Extract, erupted th/exposed ri 58.00 61.00 64.00 87.00 70.00
D7210 Extraction-surgical/erupt tooth 96.00 99,00 102.00 111.00 119.00
07220 Extraction-impacted/soft tis 93.00 99.00 108.00 117.00 126.00
D7230 Extraction-impacted/part bony 120.00 128.00 136.00 143.00 150.00
D7240 Extraction-impacted/icomp! bony 130.00 137.00 144.00 151.00 158,00
D7241 Remov impact-comp bony w/ con 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7250 Surgic removi resid tooth root 116.00 122.00 129.00 136.00 143.00
D7281 Coronectomy-part tooth removal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7260 Oroantral fistula closure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7261 Prim closure sinus perforation 200.00 208.00 216.00 224.00 232.00
D7270 Reimplantation/stabilization 160.00 167.00 174.00 181.00 188.00
D7272 Tooth transplantation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7280 Surgical access unerupted tooth 150.00 160.00 170.00 180.00 180.00
D7282 Mobiliz erupt/malpos th-erupt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7283 Device for impacted tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7285 Biopsy of oral tissue-hard 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7286 Biopsy of oral tissue-soft 200.00 203.00 206.00 209.00 212.00
p7287 Exfoliative cyt sample collectn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7288 Brush biopsy-transepith sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7280 Surgical reposition of teeth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 D7291 T/SC Fiberotomy, BR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7292 Plemnt: temp anch scrw rind pit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7293 Plemnt: temp anch w/ surg flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7294 Plemnt; temp anch w/o surg flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7295 Bone Harvest for Grafting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D7310  Alveoloplasty w/ext 4+, quad 100.00 105.00 110.00 116.00 120.00
D7311 Alveolaplasty w/ext 1-3 th/quad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7320 Alveoloplasty wio ext 4+, quad 128.00 133.00 140.00 148.00 165.00
| D7321 Alveoloplsty wio ex 1-3 thiquad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07340 Vestibuloplasty-ridge ext -2nd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7350 Vestiplasty-ridge ext (inc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 . 0.00
D7410 Excision benign lesion<=1.25cm 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00
D7411 Excision benign lesion>1.25 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7412 Excision benign lesion,complic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7413 Excision malig lesion<=1.25cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
L D7414 Excision malig lesion>1.25¢cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7418 Excision malig lesion,complic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7440 Ex malig tumor-diam <= 1.25 ecm 0.00 -0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7441 Ex malig tumor-diam > 1.25 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7450 Rem benign odont-diam<=1.28¢r 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7481 Rem benign odont-diam=>1.25 cr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7460 Rem benign nonodont-di<=1.25¢: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7461 Rem benigh nonodont-diam>1.2¢ 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7465 Destruct lesion-phys/chem B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7471 Rem lat exostosig-maxil/mand 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7472 Removal of torus palatinus 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00 0.00
D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7485 Surg reduc, osseous tuberosity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7480 Rad resectn-maxilla or mandible 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7510 Incis&drain abscess-intra soft 85.00 90.00 85.00 100.00 105.00
D751 Incis&drain apscs-int soft comp 134.00 134,00 135.00 1356.00 136.00
07520 incis&drain abscess-exira soft 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7521 Incis&drain abscs-ext soft camp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7830 Remove foreign body from tissue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D7540  Remove foreign body from bone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7550 Partial ostect/sequestrectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7560 Maxill sinusotomy-rem foreign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7610 Maxifla-open red (teeth immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7620 Maxilla-closed red(testh immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7830 Mandible-open red (teeth immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7640 Mandible-closed red (th immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7650 Malar/zygomat arch-open reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7660 Malarfzygo arch-closed reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7670 Alveolus-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D76871 Alveolug-apen reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7680 Facial bone-complicated reduct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7710 Maxilla-open reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7720 Maxilla-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7730 Mandible-open reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7740 Mandible-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7750 Malar/zygomatic arch-open red 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7780 Malar/zygomatic arch-close red 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D7770 Alveolus-stabilize teeth, open 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7771 Alveolus-stabilize teeth,closed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7780 Facial hones-complicated reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7810 Open reduction of dislocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7820 Closed reduction of dislocate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7830 Manipulation under anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7840 Condylectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7850 Surgical discect:w/ w/o impiant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7852 Disc repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7854 Synovectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7856 Myotomy 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
D7858 Joint reconstruction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7860 Arthrotomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
07865 Arthroplasty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7870 Arthrocentesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7871 Non-arthroscopic lysis & lavage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7872 Arthroscopy-diag, w/ w/o biopsy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7873 Arthrescopy-surgical: adhesions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7874 Arthroscopy-surgical: disc rep 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7875 Arthroscopy-surgic: synovectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07876 Arthroscopy-surgical:discectomy Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7877 Arthroscopy-surgic: debridement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dp7880 Qcclusal orthotic device, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7889  Unspecified TMD therapy, B/IR 55.00 57.00 §9.00 61.00 63.00
D7910 Suture of small wounds o 5cm 80.00 85.00 90.00 85.00 100.00
D7911 Complicated suture-up to 5 em 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7912 Complicated suture-over 5 cm 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
D7920  Skin grafis, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7840 Osteoplasty-orthognathic defor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7941 Osteotomy-mandibular rami 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7943 Osteotomy-mand rami wibone gr: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7944 Osteotomy-segmented/subapical 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D70245 Osteotomy-body of mandible 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
D7946 LeFort | (maxilla-{otal) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7947 LeFort | (maxilla-segmented) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D7948 LeFort {I1li-nc bone graft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7948 LeFort li/lll-with bone graft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7950 Graft of mandible/maxilla B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7951 Sinus augmentation w/bone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7953 Bane rep! grft ridge prsv/site 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7955 Rep maxillofacial sft/hrd tis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7980 Frenulectomy-separate procedur 260.00 268.00 271.00 274.00 277.00
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D7963 Frenuloplasty 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D7970 Excision, hyperplast tiss-arch 170.00 180.00 190,00 165.00 200.00
D7971 Excision-pericoronal ging /arch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7972 Surg reduc, fibrous tuberosity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7980 Sialolithotomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7981 Excision of salivary gland, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7982 Sialodochoplasty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7983 Closure of sallvary fistula 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D790 Emergency tracheotomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7991 Coronoidectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7995 Synthetic graft-mand/ffacial, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7996 implant-mandib/augmentation, B/l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7997 Appliance removal-inc] archbar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7908 Plemnt of deve w/o fracture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7999 Unspecified oral surg proc, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8o10 Limited ortho trt, primary dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8o20 Limited ortho trt, transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8030 Limited ortho treat, adolescent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8040 Limited ortho freat, adult dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. b80oso intercep orth trt, primary dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8oso intercep orth irt, transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8070 Comprehensive orth,transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB080 Comprehensive ortho, adolescen 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Da0so Comprehensive ortho, adult dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P8210 Removable appliance therapy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D220 Fixed appliance therapy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8860 Pre-orthodontic freatment visit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8s70 Periodic ortho visit (¢contract) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB680 Orthodontic retention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D880 Ortho treatment (bill/contract) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D38691 Repair of orthodontic appliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dges2 Retainer replacemnt-lost/broken 180.00 187.00 194.00 201.00 208.00
D88a3 Rebond/repair of fixed retainer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8ogs Unspec ortho procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D910 Emerg treatment, palliative 50.00 52.00 54.00 56,00 58.00
Da120 Fixed partl denture sectioning 50.00 §0.00 85.00 80.00 95.00
D8210 Local anesthesia hot op/surg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Da211 Regional block anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do212 Trigemina) division blk anesth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p9215 Local anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09220 Deep sedat/gen anesth-1st 30m Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
De221 Deep sedat/gen anesth-ea+15m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
1 DO230 Analgesia-inhal of nitrous oxid 60.00 60,00 60.00 80.00 60.00
D9241 IV conscious sed/analg-1st 30m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D9242 IV conscious sed/analg-ealbm+ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do248 Non |V conscious sedation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
De310 Consultation (2nd opinion) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D9410 Professional house call 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8420 Hospital call 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB430 Office visit for observation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D440 Office visit-after regular hrs 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00
DB450 Case present,detailed/exiens tx 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b8610 Therap parenteral drug, 1 dose 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deg12 Therap parenteral drugs, 2+ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DOB30 Other drugs/medicaments, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do631 Amoxiciliin 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Dgs32 Clindamyzin Each 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
D8g10 Application of desensitize med 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
D991 Apply desensitiz' resin, per th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' 09920 Behavior management, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D930 Treat complications-postsurgic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08940 Ocelusal guards, by report 240.00 245.00 250.00 255.00 260.00
Deg41 Fabricate athletic mouthguards 90.00 99.00 107.00 116.00 124.00
Deg4z Repair/Reline of occlusal guard 50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00 90.00
D9850 Occiusal analysis-mounted case 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DY9s1 Qcelusal adjustment-limited 47.00 48.00 49.00 £0.00 51.00
pogsz Occlusal adjustment-complete 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DYg70 Enamel microabrasion 45,00 48.00 80.00 53.00 55.00
D9g71 Odontoplasty 1-2 teeth-rmv enarr 80.00 83.00 86.00 89.00 92.00
D972 External bleaching-per arch 150.00 160.00 180.00 150.00 150.00
De872, External Bleaching-Homecare 125.00 125.00 125.00 128.00 128.00
D9a73 External bleaching-per tooth 225.00 225,00 225.00 225.00 225.00
Dev74 Intemal bleaching-per tooth 331.00 331.00 331.00 331.00 331.00
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DO120 Periodic oral evaluation 24.00 25.00 26.00 27.00 30.00
D0140 Limited oral evaluation 33.00 35.00 37.00 40.00 42,00
D0O145 Oral evaluation < 3 yrs of age 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0150 Comprehensive oral evaluation 37.00 39.00 42.00 44.00 47.00
D0160 Detail/extensive oral eval, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0O170 Limited re-evaluation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO180 Comprehensive perio evaluation 45.00 48.00 51.00 54.00 57.00
D210 Intraoral-complete series (bw) 50.00 53.00 56.00 59.00 62.00
poz20 Intracral-periapical-1st film 20.00 21.00 22.00 23.00 24.00
D0230 intraoral-periapical-each add'l 14.00 16.00 16.00 17.00 18.00
D0240 Intraoral-occlusal film 23.00 24.00 25.00 26.00 27.00
D0250 Extraoral-first film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0260 Extraoral-each additional film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pa270 Bitewing-single film 12.00 13.00 14.00 15.00 16.00
Do272 Bitewings-two films 21.00 22.00 23.00 24.00 25.00
D0273 Bitewings-three films 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0274 Bitewings-four films 33.00 36.00 37.00 40.00 42.00
Doz277 Vertical bitewings-7 to 8 films 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0280 Skuil &facial bone survey film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p0310 Sialography 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0320 TMJ arthrogram, incl injection 0.00 - Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0321 Other TMJ films, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do322 Tomographic survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0330 Panoramic film 56.00 58,00 62.00 65.00 68.00
D0340 Cephalometric film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO350 Oral/Facial Photographic Images 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0380 Cone beam ct-craniofacial data 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D362 Cone beamn-2D multi img reconst 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO363 Cone heam-3D multi img reconst 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0415 Collection of microorganisms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D416 Viral Cuiture 60.00 80.00 80.00 60.00 60.00
D417 Collection of saliva sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0418 Analysis of saliva sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0421 Genetic test-suscept oral dis 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Do425 Caries susceptibility tests Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00431 Adjunc pre-diag test-detect muc 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00
D0460 Pulp vitality tests 48.00 48.00 48.00 48.00 48.00
D0470 Diagnostic casts §7.00 57.00 §7.00 57.00 57.00
D0472 Accession of tissue,gr exam,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0473 Access of tiss,gr&mic exam,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PO474 Ace of tiss,axam,surg mar,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00475 Decalcification Procedure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0476 Special stains for microorg 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
D0477 Special stains-not for microorg 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0478 immunohistochemical stains 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0479 Tissue in-situ hybrid-inclu int 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0480 Cytologic smears, exam, report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D481 Electron microscopy-diagnostic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0482 Direet immunofluorescence 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO483 indirect immunofluocrescence 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0484 Consult on slides prp elseawhere 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D485 Consult, slides from biopsy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0486 Brush biopsy sample,exam,repor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0502 Qther oral path procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DOag9 Unspecified diag procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1110 Prophylaxis-adutt 77.00 77.00 77.00 77.00 77.00
D1120 Prophylaxis-child 50.00 §0.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
D1201 Prophylaxis with fluoride-child 72.00 72.00 73.00 74.00 75.00
D1203 Tapical Applic, Fluoride-Child 20.00 21.00 22.00 23.00 25.00
D1204 Topical Applic. Fluoride-Adult 24.00 25.00 26,00 27.00 28.00
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D1205 0 92.00 93.00 9400 95.00 86.00
D1208 Topical flucride varhish 24.00 25.00 26.00 27.00 28.00
D1207 Fluoride Tray 120.00 120.00 120.00 120.00 120.00
D1310 Nufritional counseling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1320 Tobacco counseling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1330 Oral hygiene instruction 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
D1351 Sealant-per tooth 23.00 24.00 25.00 26.00 27.00
D1352 Preventive Restoration, Perm Th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D181Q Space maint-fixed-unilateral 150.00 160.00 170.00 180.00 190.00
D1516 Space maint-fixed-bilateral 250.00 260.00 270.00 280.00 280.00
D1520 Space maint-remov-unilateral 230.00 240.00 250.00 260.00 270.00
D1525 Space maint-remov-bilateral 260.00 270.00 280.00 290.00 300.00
D1550 Recementation of space maint 40.00 43.00 48.00 49.00 52.00
D1555 Removal of fixed space maint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2140 Amalgam-1 surf. prim/perm 60.00 63.00 66.00 69.00 72.00
D2160 Amaigam-2 surf, prim/perm 80.00 83.00 86.00 89.00 82.00
D2160 Amalgam-3 surf. prim/perm 92.00 95.00 © 88.00 101.00 104.00
D2161 Amalgam-4+ surf. prim/perm 107.00 110.00 113.00 116.00 11€.00
D2330 Resin-one surface, anterior 80.00 83.00 86.00 89.00 92,00

1 P2331 Resin-two surfaces, anterior 90.00 §3.00 96.00 98.00 102.00
D2332 Resin-three surfaces, anterior 100.00 103.00 106.00 109,00 112.00
D233 Resin-4+ wiincis angle-anterior 140.00 143.00 146.00 149.00 152.00
D2337 ResinCompCrown Ant. Perm. 130.00 140.00 150.00 160.00 170.00
D23g0 Resin composite crown, anterior 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2391 Resin composite-1s, posterior 85.00 88.00 91.00 84.00 97.00
D2392 Resin composite-2s, posterior 105.00 108.00 111.00 114.00 117.00
02393 Resin compasite-3s, posterior 135.00 138.00 141.00 162.00 171.00
D2394 Resin composite-4+s, posterior 168.00 158.00 166.00 174.00 182.00
D2410 Gold foil-one surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2420 Gold foil-two surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2430 Gold foil-three surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2510 Inlay-metallic-one surface 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2520 Inlay-metallic-two surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2530 Inlay-metallic-three + surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2542 Onlay-metallic-two surfaces 620.00 630.00 640.00 650.00 B80.00
D2543 Onlay-metallic-three surfaces 600.00 620.00 640.00 660.00 680.00
D2544 Onlay-metallic-four + surfaces 650.00 670.00 690.00 710.00 730.00
D2610 inlay-porcel/ceramic-1 surface 290.00 300.00 310.00 320.00 330.00
D2620 inlay-porcel/ceramic-2 surface 320.00 330.00 340.00 350.00 360.00
D2630 Inlay-porcel/ceramic-3+ surface 370.00 380.00 390.00 400.00 410.00
D2642 Onlay-porcel/ceram-2 surface 670.00 68Q.00 690.00 700.00 710.00
D2643 Onlay-porcel/caram-3 surface 685.00 695.00 705.00 715.00 725.00
D2644 Onlay-porcel/ceram-4 + surface 720.00 730.00 740.00 750.00 760.00
D2650 Inlay-resin composite-1 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2651 Inlay-resin composite-2 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2652 Inlay-resin composite-3+surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2662 Onlay-resin composite-1 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2663 Onlay-resin composite-2 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2664 Onlay-resin composite-3+surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2710 Crown-resin composite(indirect) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2712 Crown-3/4 resin eomp(indirect) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2720 Crown-resin w/high noble mefal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02721 Crown-resin w/ most base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2722 Crown-resin with noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2740 Crown-porcelain/ceramic substr 740.00 764.00 788.00 812.00 836.00
p2750 Crown-porc fuse high noble mitl 6525.00 850.00 675.00 700.00 728.00
D2751 Crown~porc fused to base metal 620.00 630,00 645.00 £50.00 560.00
D27582 Crown-porc fuged noble metal 850.00 675.00 700.00 725.00 750.00
D2780 Crown-3/4 cast high noble metal 650.00 675.00 700.00 725.00 750.00
D2781 Crown-3/4 cast most base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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p2782 Crown-3/4 cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.00
D2783 Crown-3/4 porcelain/ceramic 605.00 632.00 £59.00 £86.00 713.00
p2780 Crown-full cast high noble mtl 725.00 750.00 775.00 800.00 825.00
02791 Crown-full cast base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2792 Crown-ful} cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2794 Crown-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D279 Provisional crown 120.00 125.00 130.00 135.00 140.00
D2910 Recement inlay/onlay/partial 45.00 48.00 51.00 54,00 57.00
02918 Recemnt cast or prefab pst/cor 56.00 §8.00 §1.00 64.00 67.00
D2920 Recement crown §0.00 53.00 56.00 £9.00 - 62.00
D2930 Prefab stain steel crn-primary 145,00 148.00 151.00 154.00 167.00
pP2g31 Prefab stain steel crown-perm 107.00 108.00 108.00 110.00 111.00
D232 Prefabricated resin crown 107.00 108.00 109.00 110.00 111.00
D2033 Prefab stl crown w/resin window 105.00 112.00 118.00 126.00 133.00
D2934 Prefb esth ctd stni stl crn-prm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2940 Sedative filling 88.00 70.00 72.00 74.00 76.00
D2950 Core buildup, include any pins 100.00 103.00 106.00 113.00 118.00
D2951 Pin retention-ftaoth, (+ rest) 45,00 46,00 47.00 48.00 49,00
D2952 Post&core in add to crown, fabr 205.00 215.00 225,00 235.00 245,00
p2953 Each add'l fabr post-same tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2954 Prefab post&core in add to cm 175.00 180.00 205.00 220.00 235.00
D2955 Post removal (not with endo) 155.00 159.00 163.00 167.00 171.00

- D2957 Each + prefab post-sams tcoth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2960 Labial veneer(laminate)-chairsd 475.00 475.00 475,00 475.00 475.00
D2961 l.abial veneer (resin lamin)-lab 730.00 730.00 730.00 730.00 730.00
D2962 Labial veneer (porcein lam)-lab 109700 1097.00 1067.00 1097.00 1097.00
P2963 l.abial Veneer - Parc.- NP 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00
D2¢70 Temporary crown {fractured th) 117.00 120,00 123.00 128.00 128.00
D2a71 Add'l pre-new crn undr exs dent 95.00 85.00 95.00 95.00 95.00

| D2675 Coping 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2930 Crown repair, by report 100.00 105.00 110.00 115.00 120.00
D2g9g Unspecif restorative proced B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3-020 Hypertension 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3110 Pulp cap-direct, (ex rest) 43,00 44.00 46.00 47.00 49.00
D3120 Pulp cap-indirect, (ex rest) 43.00 44,00 46,00 47.00 49.00
D3220 Therapeutic pulpotomy-puip rem 80.00 81.00 82.00 84.00 88.00
D3221 Pulpal debridemnt-prim/perm th 100.00 104.00 108.00 112.00 116.00
paz2z Partial pulpototomy apexogen 80.00 84.00 88.00 92.00 96,00
D3230 Puipal therapy-anterior,primary 140.00 148,00 158.00 167.00 176.00

i 03240 Pulpal therapy-pasterior, prim 158.00 167.00 177.00 186.00 166.00
D3310 Endodontic therapy - anterior 375.00 390.00 405.00 420.00 435.00
D3320 Endodontic therapy - bicuspid 426.00 440.00 455.00 470.00 485,00
D3330 Endodentic therapy - molar 550.00 585,00 585.00 615.00 645.00
D3331 Treatmnt of raot canal obstruct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. D3332 Incomplets endo therapy 140.00 144.00 148.00 - 162,00 156.00
D3333 Int root repair of perf defects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3346 Retreat, prev RCT - anterior 410.00 422.00 434.00 446.00 458.00
D3347 Retreat, prev RCT - bicuspid £510.00 538.00 566.00 584.00 §22.00
D3348 Retreat, prev RCT - molar §510.00 538.00 566.00 §94.00 622,00
D3351 Apexification/recalcif, initial 85.00 86.00 87.00 88.00 89.00
D33s2 Apexification/recalcif, interim 85.00 86.00 87.00 88.00 88.00
D3353 Apexification/recalcif, final 398.00 424.00 451.00 477.00 504 .00
D3354 Pulpal Regeneration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3410 Apicoectomy/Periradic surg-ant 360.00 364.00 368.00 372.00 376.00
D3421 Apicoect/Perirad-bicus/1st root 360.00 384.00 388.00 372.00 376.00
D3425 Apicoect/Perirad-molar/1st root 480.00 464.00 468.00 472,00 476.00
03426 Apicoect/Perirad (each + root) 170.00 172.00 174.00 176.00 178.00

i D3430 Retrograde filling-per raot 166.00 166.00 166.00 166.00 166.00

: D3450 Roaot amputation-per raot 180.00 194,00 208.00 222,00 236.00
D3460 Endodontic endosseous implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D3470 Intentional replant, inc splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03810 Surg isolation of th w/rub dam 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3820 Hemisection, na root can ther 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3950 Canal prep/fit of dowel/post 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3999 Unspecified endo procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-810  Dental Fluorosis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
D4-510  Abnormal Tooth eruption 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-511 Vertical Overhite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-511 Malocelusion angle, ciass 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-512 . Failure of Exfoliation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-515  Dentigerous cast 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4210 Gingivectomy-4+ per quadrant 275.00 295.00 310.00 325.00 340.00
D4211 Gingivectomy-1-3 contig th/quad 105.00 108.00 111.00 114.00 117.00
D4220 GingivalCurettageperQuad 84.00 87.00 90.00 93.00 86.00
D4230 Anatomical etwn exp,4-+teeth/qu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4231 Anatomical erwn exp,1-3 th/iquad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Da240 Ging flap,root pln, 4+ per quad 290,00 305.00 320.00 335.00 350.00
D4241 Ging flap 1t pin 1-3 per quad 190.00 205.00 220.00 235,00 250.00
D4a245 Apically positioned flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4249 Clinic crown lengthen-hard tiss 420.00 435,00 450.00 465,00 480.00
D4260 Osseous surgery-4+ per quad 425.00 430.00 435.00 440.00 445.00
D4261 Osseous surgery- 1-3 per quad 135.00 138.00 141.00 144.00 147.00
D4263 Bone replace graft-1st site/qu 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D4264 Bone replace graft-each add/qu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4265 Bio mat, sft&osseous tiss regen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4266 Guided tiss regen-resorb-per 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D42e7 Guided tiss regen-nonresorb-per 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- D4268 Surg revision prog, per tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4270 Pedicle soft tissue graft prac 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4271 Free soft fissue graft proced 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D4273 Subepithelial con tis graftth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4274 Distal/proximal wedge procedure 280,00 283.00 286.00 289.00 262.00
D4275 Soft fissue allograft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4276 Combined graft, per tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4320 Provisional splinting-intracor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4321 Provisional splinting-extracor 111.00 114.00 117.00 - 120.00 123,00
04341 Perio scale&root pin-4+per quad 113.00 120.00 128.00 136.00 143.00
D4342 Perio scale&root pin-1-3th,quad 113.00 120.00 128.00 136.00 143.00
D4355 Full mauth debridemnt,eval/diag 88.00 90.00 93.00 95.00 98.00
D4381 LocaldelAntimicrbiag-thB/RArest 50.00 50.00 50,00 §0.00 50.00
D4910 Periodontal maintenance 80.00 83.00 88.00 89.00 92.00
D4820 Unscheduled dressing change 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4sgg Unspecified perio proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
D5-101 Cementum Caries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DP5-102  Secondary dental caries, NOS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D110 Complete denture - maxiliary 680.00 710.00 740.00 770.00 800.00
D&§120 Complete denture - mandibular 680.00 710.00 740.00 770.00 800.00
P5130 Immediate denture - maxillary 765.00 795.00 825.00 855.00 885.00
D5140 Immediate denture - mandibular 785.00 795.00 825.00 855.00 885.00
D&211 Maxillary partial - resin base £50.00 680.00 710.00 740.00 770.00
D5212 Mandibular partial - resin base 550.00 630.00 710.00 740.00 770.00
D&213 Maxil partl-cast metal w/resin 780.00 810.00 840.00 870.00 800,00
D5214 Mand parti-cast metal wiresin 780.00 810.00 840.00 870.00 800.00
D5225 Maxillary partial-flexible base 680.00 710.00 740.00 770.00 800.00
D5228 Mandibul partial-flexible base 680.00 710.00 740.00 770.00 800.00
D5281 Removable unilat part denture 450.00 465.00 480.00 495,00 510.00
D8410 Adjust complete denture-maxil 44.00 46.00 49.00 52.00 55.00
D841 Adjust complete denture-mand 44.00 46.00 49.00 §2.00 §5.00
D5421 Adjust partial denture-maxil 44.00 46,00 49.00 52.00 55.00
D5422 Adjust partial denture-mand 44.00 46.00 49.00 52.00 55.00
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05510 Repair complete denture base 108.00 113.00 118.00 123.00 128.00
D6520 Replace teeth-comp dent (ea th) 87.00 90.00 93.00 896.00 99.00
D&610 Repair resin denture base 98.00 104.00 104.00 107.00 110.00
D8620 Repair cast framework 168.00 168.00 179.00 189.00 200.00
D5630 Repair or replace broken clasp 150.00 160.00 170.00 180.00 190.00
D56640 Replace broken testh-per tooth 25.00 98.00 101.00 104.00 107.00
D5650 Add tooth to exist part denture 103.00 106.00 109.00 112.00 115.00
D5660 Add clasp, exist part denture 113.00 116.00 119.00 122.00 126.00
D5670 Replace all th&acrylic-maxil 350,00 380.00 370.00 380,00 390.00
D5671 Replace all th&acrylic-mand 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&710 Rebase complete maxil denture 275.00 280.00 305.00 320.00 335,00
D571 Rebase complete mand denture 275.00 280.00 305.00 320.00 335.00
D5720 Rebase maxil partial denture 278.00 290.00 305.00 320.00 335.00
D5721 Rehase mand partial denture 275,00 290.00 305.00 320.00 335.00
D5730 Reline complete maxil-chairside 160.00 165.00 170.00 175.00 180.00
DE731 Reline complete mand-chairside 160.00 166.00 170.00 175.00 180.00
D5740 Reline maxil partial-chairside 150.00 160.00 170.00 180.00 190.00
D5741 Reline mand partial-chairside 150.00 160.00 170.00 180.00 180.00
D5750 Reline complete maxillary (lab) 250.00 260.00 270.00 280,00 290.00
D5751 Reline complete mand (lab) 250,00 260.00 270.00 280.00 2680.00
D5760 Reline maxillary partial (lab) 250.00 260.00 270.00 280.00 29,00
D576 Relins mandibular partial (Ilab) 250.00 260.00 270.00 280,00 290.00
' 05810 Interim comp denture (maxif) 350,00 360.00 370.00 380.00 390.00
D5811 interim camp denture (mand) 350.00 360.00 370.00 380.00 380.00
D5820 Interim partial denture (maxil) 310.00 320,00 330.00 340.00 350.00
p&821 Interim partial denture (mand) 310.00 320.00 330.00 340.00 3580.00
D5850 Tissue condition, maxillary 54.00 58.00 61.00 85.00 68.00
D5861 Tissue condition, mandibular 54.00 §8.00 61.00 65.00 66.00
D580 Overdenture-complete, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5861 Overdenture-partial, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5882 Precision attachment, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&867 Replemt prec attachmt-part/full 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5875 Mod of remvble prosth-post surg 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
pP589g Zest Anchor 160.00 170.00 170.00 180.00 180.00
Dsv00 Unspscified proth remov procedu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D591 Facial moulage (sectional) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ds812 Facial maulage (complete) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5913 Nasal prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5914 Auricular prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D83818 Orbital prosthesis 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05916 Ocular prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5g19 Facial prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dsga2 Nasal septal prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5823 Qcular prosthesis, interim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
D5924 Cranial prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
D5925 Facial augmentat implant,prosth 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D§926  Nasal prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&g27 Auricular prosthesis, replacemen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5g28 Orbital prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5B28 Facial prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5931 Obturator prosthesis, surgical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5932 Obturator prosthesis,.definitive 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5933 Obturator prosthesis, modificat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5934 Mandibular resection w/ flange . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D583s Mandibular resection w/o flange 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5936 Obturator prosthesis, interim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&as7 Trismus appliance (not TMD) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D5951 Feeding aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE@52 Speech aid prosthesis,pediatric 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEOS3 Speech aid prosthesis, adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D5854 Palatal augmentation prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D555 Palatal Jift prosth, definitive 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5958 Palatal lift prosthesis,interim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5069 Palatal lift prosth, modificat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5960 Speech aid prosth, modification 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 D5982 Surgical stent 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D5983 Radiation earrier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5984 Radiation shield 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5988 Radiation cone locator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5986 Fluoride ge} carrier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
! D687 Commissure splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5g88 Surgical splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P5991 Topical medicatment carrier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5982 Adj Max'facial Prosth, Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- 05993 Maint Max'facial Prosth, Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
) D5989  Unspec maxillofacial prosth B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: D6010 Surg place implant: endosteal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB012 Plemnt of intrm impl: endosteal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D6040 Surgic place: eposteal implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
‘ D6050 Surg place: transosteal implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6e0s3 mp/abut remov,comp edent arch 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00
D6054 imp/abut remov,part edent arch 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00
D608S Dent implant sup connecting bar 2050.00 2050.00 2050.00 2080.00 2050.00
D6056 Prefab abutment-incl placement 662.00 662.00 662.00 662.00 862.00
DB0S7 Custom abutment-incl placement 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00 800.00
D6058 Abutment supporied porc/cer crn 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00
DB0SY Abtmt supp pore fused to hi-neb 1260.00 1260.00 1260.00 1260.00 1260.00
D60s0a Abtmt supp porc fused-base metl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6061 Abtmt supp porc fused-mtl crown 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
D82 Abtmt supp cast mtl crown-hinob 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00
DE063 Abtmt supp cast mtl crown-base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB064 Abtmt supp cast mtl crown-noble 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB0BS Implant supp porc/cer crawn 1097.00 1097.00 1097.00 1097.00 1097.00
; D866 Implant supp pore fused mtl crn 1759.00 1759.00 1759.00 1759.00 1758.00
De0s7 Implant supported metal crown 1087.00 1097.00 1087.00 1087.00 1087.00
DB068 Abtmt supp ret for pore/cer FPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
D6069 Abut sup ret-pore fsd mt! FRDhn 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
D8070 Abut sup ret-porc fsd mtl FPDbm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0Q
D6071 Abut sup ret-pare fed mtl FPDno 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
peg72 Abut sup ret-cast mtl FPD-hinob 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
D6e073 Abut sup ret-cast mtl FPD-base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6074 Abut sup ret-cast mtl FPD-noble 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB075 implant supp ret-ceramic FPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1600.00 1000.00
| DB076 - Implint supp ret-prc fuse mtiFPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
D6077 Implant supp ret-cast metal FPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
D6078 impint/abut supp fxd comp edent 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00
D6079 Impintabut supp fxd part edent 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00
D&08so Implant maintenance procedures 221.00 221.00 221.00 221.00 221.00
D80g0 Repair implant sup prosth, B/R 610.00 810.00 610.00 &10.00 810.00
D801 Rpl attchmt imp/abt sup prosth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
De0g2 Recement impl/abut sup crown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB083 Recement impl/abut sup FPD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6E0G4 Abutment supp crown - titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D609s Repair implant abutment, B/R 600.00 £00.00 600.00 600,00 600.00
D&100 Implant removal, by repart 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 £00.00
D&190 Radiograph/surg imp} index B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6194 Abut sup ret-cast mtl FPD-titan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6189 Unspecified implant proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00
D6205 Pontic-indirect res based comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE210 Pontic-cast high noble metal 860.00 675.00 705.00 720.00

690.00
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| D6211 Pontic-cast predominantly base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D212 Pontic-cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6214 Pontic-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6240 Pantic-porcelain fused to hnob 700.00 710,00 720.00 730,00 740.00
D6241 Pontic-porcelain fused to base £10.00 620.00 830.00 £40.00 850.00
Da242 Pontic-parcelain fused to nobl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
. DB245 Pontic-porcelain/ceramic 710.00 720.00 730.00 740.00 750.00
D62850 Pantic-resin w/ high noble met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6251 Pontic-resin w/ predomnt base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D252 Pontic-resin with noble metal 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6253 Provisional pontic 413.00 430.00 448.00 465,00 483.00
D6254 Interim Pontic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Des45 Retainer-cast for resin bonded 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00 0.00
D6548 Ret-porc/cer-resin bnd fxd pros 231.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6600 Inlay-porcelain/ceramic, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB601 Inlay-porcelain/ceramic, 3+surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6602 Inlay-cast high noble met,2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB603 Inlay-cast high nob met, 3+surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6604 inlay-cast predomnt base, 2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Desos Intay-cast predomnt base 3+surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6606 inlay-cast noble metal, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D807 Inlay-cast noble metal, 3+ surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6608 Onlay-parcelain/ceramic, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D660g Onlay-porcelain/ceramic, 3+surf 735.00 752.00 769.00 © 786,00 803.00
De610 Onlay-cast high noble met,2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6611 Onlay-cast high nob met, 3+surf 735.00 762.00 769.00 786.00 803.00
D8612 QOniay-cast predomnt base, 2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6613 Onlay-cast predomnt base,3+surl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6614 Onlay-cast noble metal, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
De6185 Onlay-cast noble metal, 3+ surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6624 inlay-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6634 Onlay-fitanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6710 Retainer ern-indir res-bas comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&720 Retainer crn-res w/ hi nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D721 Retainer cm-resin w/ base met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6722 Retainer em-resin w/ nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB740 Crewn-porcelain/ceramic 735.00 750.00 765.00 780.00 795.00
D68750 Retainer crn-pore fused-hi nob 650.00 665.00 680.00 £85.00 710.00
D751 Retainer cm-porc fuss-base met 500.00 §10.00 520.00 530,00 540.00
D6752 Retainer crn-porc fused-nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
» D6780 Retainer ¢rn-3/4 cast h nob met £32.00 874.00 715,00 757.00 788,00
DE781 Crown-3/4 cast most base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pe782 Crown-3/4 cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6783 Crown-3/4 porcelain/ceramic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06790 Retainer crn-full cast hi nob 661.00 701.00 741.00 780.00 820.00
D671 Retainer crn-full cast base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dg792 Retainer crn-full cast nob mat 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Da793 Provisional retainer crown 335.00 345.00 385.00 365.00 375.00
D6794 Retfainer crown-titanium 0.00 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00
DE795 Interim Retainer Crown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6820 Connector bar 375.00 378.00 381.00 384.00 387.00
6930 Recement fixed partial denture 90.00 94.00 98.00 102,00 106.00
DBS40 Stress breaker 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6850 Precision attachment Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB970 Post&care wiridge retainer 166.00 168.00 171.00 174.00 177.00
D6971 Cast post/part of brdg retainer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D672 Prefab post/core+ brdg retainer 140.00 148.00 156,00 164.00 172.00
Dea73 Core buildup for retain,inc pin 125.00 132.00 139.00 146.00 153.00
pe97s Caping-metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE976 Each add'l cast post-same tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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- D6877 Each + prefab post-same tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| B98O Fixed paprtia! dent. repair, B/R 144.00 152.00 160.00 168.00 177.00
| D69BS Pediatric part! denture, fixed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DBYRY Unspec fixed prosth proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7111 Extraction el remnts-decid th 80.00 83.00 86.00 89.00 92.00
|D7130  Root Removal 73.00 76.00 79.00 82.00 85.00
: D7140 Extract,erupted th/expased rt 73.00 76.00 79.00 82.00 85.00
| 7210 Extraction-surgical/erupt tooth 128.00 136.00 145.00 163.00 162.00
} D7220 Extraction-impacted/soft tis 135.00 144.00 183.00 162.00 171.00
D7230 Extraction-impacted/part bony 158.00 165.00 173.00 180.00 188.00
D7240 Extraction-impacted/compl bany 165.00 172.00 179.00 186.00 193.00
D7241 Remov impact-comp bony w/ con 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7250 Surgic removl resid tooth root 150.00 157.00 164.00 171.00 178.00
D7251 Coronectomy-part tooth removal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7260 Oroanral fistula closure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7261 Prim closure sinus perforation 240.00 248.00 256.00 265.00 272.00
p7270 Reimplantation/stabilization 185.00 202.00 200.00 216.00 223.00
D7272 Tooth transplantation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7280 Surgical access unerupted tooth 200.00 210.00 220.00 230.00 240.00
D7282 Mobiliz erupt/malpos th-erupt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7283 Device for impacted tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7285 Biopsy of oral tissue-hard Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7288 Biopsy of oral tissue-soft 215.00 218.00 221.00 224.00 230.00
D7287 Exfoliative eyt sample coliectn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7288 Brugh biopsy-transepith sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P7280 Surgical repasition of teeth 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
D7291 T/SC Fiberotomy, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7282 Plemnt: temp anch scrw dnd plt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D7293 Plemnt: temp anch w/ surg flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7294 Plemnt; temp anch w/o surg flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7288 Bone Harvest for Grafting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7310 Alveoloplasty w/ext 4+, quad 125.00 130.00 135.00 140.00 145.00
D7311 Alveoloplasty w/ext 1-3 th/quad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7320 Aiveoloplasty w/o ext 4+, quad 163.00 170.00 178.00 185.00 193.00
D7321 Alveolopisty w/o ex 1-3 th/quad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7340 Vestibuloplasty-ridge ext -2nd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7350  Vestiplasty-ridge ext (inc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7410 Excision henign lesion<=1.25cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7411 Excision benign lesion>1.25 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7412 Excision benign lesion,complic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7413 Excision malig lesion<=1.28¢cm 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
D7414 Excision malig lesion>1.25cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7415 Excision malig lesion,complic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7440 Ex malig tumor-diam <= 1.25 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7441 Ex malig tumor-diam > 1.28 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7450 Rem benign odont-diam<=1.25¢r 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7481 Rem benign odont-diam>1.28 crr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7460 Rem benign nonodont-di<=1.25¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7461 Rem benign nenodont-diam>1.2¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7465 Destruct lesion-phys/chem B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7471 Rem lat exostosis-maxil/mand 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7472 Removal of torus palatinus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7488 Surg reduc, osseous tuberosity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7480 Rad resectn-manxilla or mandible 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07510 Incis&drain abscess-intra soft 110.00 115.00 120.00 125.00 130.00
D7511 Incis&drain abscs-int soft comp 136.00 137.00 137.00 138.00 136.00
D7520 incis&drain abscess-extra soft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D75621 Incis&drain abscs-ext soft comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7530 Remove foreign body from tissue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D7540 Remaove foreign body from bone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07550 Partial ostect/sequestrectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7560 Maxill sinusotomy-rem foreign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7610 Maxilla-open red (teeth immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7820 Maxilla-closed red(teeth immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7630 Mandible-open red (teeth immab) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7640 Mandible-closed red (th immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7650 Malar/zygomat arch-apen reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07860 Malar/zygo arch-closed reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07670 Alveolus-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7671 Alveolus-apen reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7680 Facial bone-complicated reduct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7710 Maxilla-open reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7720 Maxilla-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
D7730 Mandible-open reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7740 Mandible-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7750 Malar/zygomatic arch-open red 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7760 Malar/zygomatic arch-close red 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D7770 Alveclus-stabilize teeth, open 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7771 Alveolus-stabilize teeth,closed Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D7780  Facial bones-complicated reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7810 Open reduction of dislocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7820 Closed reduction of dislocate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7830 Manipulation under anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7840 Condylectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7850 Surgical discect:w/ wio implant 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00
D7852 Disc repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D76884 Synavectamy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D7856 Myotomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7858 Joint reconstruction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7860 Arthrotomy 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
D7865 Arthroplasty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7870 Arthrocentesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7871 Non-arthroscopic lysis & lavage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7872 Arthrascopy-diag, w/ w/o biopsy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7873 Arthroscopy-surgical; adhesions Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7874 Arthroscopy-surgical: disc rep 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7875 Arthroscopy-surgic: synovectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7876 Arthroseapy-surgical.discectomy 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7877 Arthroscopy-surgic: debridement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7880 Occlusal orthotic device, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7899 Unspecified TMD therapy, B/R 65.00 67.00 69.00 71.00 73.00
D7910 Suture of small wounds to 5cm 105.00 112.00 119.00 128.00 133.00
D7911 Complicated suture-up to 5 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7912 Complicated suture-over 5 ecm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7920 Skin grafts, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7940 Osteoplasty-arthognathic defor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7841 Osteatomy-mandibular rami 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7943 Osteotomy-mand rami w/bone gri 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07944 Osteotomy-segmented/subapical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D7945 Osteotomy-body of mandible 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7946 LeFort | (maxilla-total) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7947 LeFort | {(maxilla-segmented) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7948 LeFort ll/11l-na bone graft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7949 LeFort li/ill-with bone graft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7950 Graft of mandible/maxilla B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7951 Sinus augmentation w/bone 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0C
D7953 Bane repl grft ridge prsv/site 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7985 Rep maxillofacial stt/hrd tis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7960 Frenulectomy-separate procedur 280.00 283.00 288.00 289.00 202.00
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D7963 Frenuloplasty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7970 Excision, hyperplast tiss-arch 210.00 230.00 235.00 240.00 245.00
D7871 Excision-pericoronal ging /arch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7a72 Surg reduc, fibrous tuberosity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7980 Sialolithotomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7981 Excision of salivary gland, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7982 Sialodochoplasty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7983 Closure of salivary fistula 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7980 Emergency tracheotomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D789 Coronoldectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7995 Synthetic graft-mand/ffacial, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7998 implant-mandib/augmentation,B/| 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
D7887 Appliance removal-incl archbar - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7ags Plemnt of deve w/o fracture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7999 Unspecified oral surg proc, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8010 Limited ortho trt, primary dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8020 Limited orthe trt, transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8O30 Limited ortho treat, adolescent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8040 Limited ortho treat, aduit dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D80S0 Intercep orth trt, primary dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00
D8060 Intercep orth {rt, transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8070 Comprehensive orth transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DA080o Comprehensive artho, adolescen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8090 Comprehensive ortho, aduit dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8210 Removable appliance therapy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dg220 Fixed appliance therapy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DaBso Pre-arthodontic treatment visit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
DBB70 Periadic ortho visit (contract) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8680 Orthodontic retention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D690 Qrtho treatment (bill/contract) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D86s1 Repair of orthodontic appliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: DB8E92 Retainer replacemnt-lost/broken 215,00 222.00 228.00 236.00 243.00
D863 Rebond/repair of fixed retainer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pggas Unspec ortho procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dg110 Emerg treatment, palliative 60.00 62.00 64.00 86.00 86.00
D120 Fixed partl denture sectioning 100.00 110.00 120.00 130.00 140.00
08210 Local anesthesia not op/surg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dg211 Regional block anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
po212 Trigeminal division bik anesth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 D218 Local anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.co
pez220 Deep sedat/gen anesth-1st 30m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D221 Deep sedat/gen anesth-ea+15m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8230 . Analgesia-inhal of nitrous oxid 60.00 80.00 60.00 60.00 60.00
D824 IV conscious sed/analg-1st 30m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Da242 IV conscious sed/analg-eatsm+ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D248 Non [V conscious sedation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D9310 Consultation (2nd opinion) 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do410 Professional house call 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.00
D8420 Hospital call 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8430 Office visit for observation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D9440 Office visit-after regular hrs 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00
D450 Case present,detailed/extens tx 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8610 Therap parenteral drug, 1 dose 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do612 Therap parenteral drugs, 2+ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D630 Other drugs/medicaments, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DoB31 Amoxicillin 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
De632 Clindamyzin Each 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Deg10 Application of desensitize med 50,00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
Dog11 Apply desensitiz' resin, per th 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Da920 Behavior management, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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| D830 Treat complications-postsurgic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- D9940 Occlusal guards, by report 265.00 270.00 275.00 280.00 285.00
i D941 Fabticate athletic mouthguards 133.00 141.00 150.00 158.00 167.00
i D9942 Repair/Reline of occlusal guard 100.00 110.00 120.00 130.00 140.00
l Dess0 Occlusal analysis-mounted case 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
] Da9o1 Qcclusal adjustment-limited 52.00 53.00 54.00 §5.00 §6.00
| D9g52 Occlusal adjusiment-complete 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
t D870 Enamel microabrasion 58.00 60.00 83.00 65.00 68.00
t PY971 Odontoplasty 1-2 teeth-rmv enamr 95.00° 68.00 101.00 104.00 107.00
} DY972 External bleaching-per arch 150.00 150.00 160.00 150,00 150.00
| D872, External Bleaching-Homecare 125.00 1256.00 125.00 125.00 125.00
[ 09973 External bleaching-per tooth 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 226.00
LD9874 internal bleaching-per tooth 331.00 331.00 331.00 331.00 331.00 —J
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Do1z20 Periodic oral evaluation 31.00 37.00 22.50 16.00 16.00
D0140 Limited oral evaluation 4400 50.00 12.00 8.00 22.00
DO1458 Oral evaluation < 3 yrs of age 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO150 Comprehensive oral evaluation 49,00 55.00 24.00 16.00 26.00
DO160 Detail/extensive oral eval, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO170 Limited re~evaluation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO180 Comprehensive perio evaluation 60.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do210 intracral-complete series (bw) 65.00 85.00 48.00 32.00 28,00
po220 Intracral-periapical-1st film 25.00 30.00 6.00 4.00 14.00
D0o230 intraoral-periapical-each add'l 18.00 20.00 4.50 3.00 0.00
D0240 Intraaral-occlusal film 28,00 31.00 12.00 8.00 0.00
D0250  Extraoral-first film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO260 Extraoral-each additional film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO270 Bitewing-single film 17.Q0 20.00 9.00 6.00 8.00
po272 Bitewings-two films 26.00 30.00 13.50 8.00 13,00
D0273 Bitewings-three films 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Doz74 Bitewings-four films 44.00 48.00 18.50 11.00 0.00
Do277 Vertical bitewings-7 to 8 films 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0290 Skull &facial bone survey film 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO310 Sialography 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D320 TMJ arthrogram, incl injection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0O321 Other TMJ films, by repor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
D0322 Tomographic survey 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0330 Pancramic fim 71.00 80.00 45.00 30.00 0.00
D0340 Cephalometric fitm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DO3s0 Qral/Facial Photographic Images 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0360 Cone beam ct-craniofacial data 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00362 Cone beam-2D multi img reconst 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0363 Cone beam-3D muilti img reconst 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0415 Collection of microorganisms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0416 Viral Culture 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do417 Collection of saliva sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D418 Analysis of saliva sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0421 Genetic test-suscept oral dis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D425 Caries susceptibility tesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D431 Adjunc pre-diag test-detect mue 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 0.00
D0460 Pulp vitality tests 48.00 43.00 0.00 0.00 0.0G
D470 Diagnostic casts 57.00 57.00 33.00 22.00 0.00
D0472 Accession of tissue,gr exam,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0473 Access of tiss,gr&mic exam,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
D0474 Acc of tiss,exam,surg mar,rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DD475 Decaleification Procedure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D476 Special stains for microorg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D477 Special stains-not for microorg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0478 Immunohistochemical stains 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Po479 Tissue in-situ hybrid-inclu int 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘ D0480 Cytologic smears, exam, report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D481 Electron microscopy-diagnostic 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00
00482 Direct immunoflucrescence 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0483 Indirect immunofluorescence 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
D0484 Consult on slides prp slsewhere 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D0485% Consult, slides from biopsy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D486 Brush biopsy sample,exam,repor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pO502 Other oral path procedure, B/IR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dogg9 Unspecified diag procadure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1110 Prophylaxis-adult 77.00 86.00 38.00 18.00 0.00
D1120 Prophylaxis-child 80.00 55.00 21.00 14.00 50,00
D1201 Prophylaxis with fluoride-child 76.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 67.00
D1203 Topical Applic. Fluoride-Child 26.00 31.00 16.50 11.00 13.00
D1204 Topical Applic. Fluoride-Adult 29.00 35.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
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D1205 0 97.00 117.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1206 Topical fluoride varnish 29.00 35.00 16.50 14.00 0.00
D1207 Fluoride Tray 120.00 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00
D1310 Nutritional counseling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
D1320 Tobacco counseling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
] D1330  Oral hygiene instruction 10.00 10.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
- D13581 Sealant-per tooth 28.00 38.00 19.50 13.00 15.00
|D1352  Preventive Restoration, Perm Th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1510 Space maint-fixed-unilateral 200.00 230.00 108.00 72.00 0.00
; D1815 Space maint-fixed-bilateral 300.00 320.00 176.50 117.00 0.00
; D1520 Space maint-remov-unilataral 280.00 310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- D1525 Space maint-remov-bilateral 310.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D1550 Recementation of space maint 55.00 65.00 25.50 17.00 0.00
D1555 Removal of fixed space maint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2140 Amalgam-1 surf, prim/perm 75.00 86.00 46.50 31.00 0.00
D2150 Amalgam-2 surf. prim/perm 95.00 102.00 61.80 41.00 0.00
D2160 Amalgam-3 surf. prim/perm 107.00 120.00 76.50 51.00 0.00
p2161 Amalgam-4+ surf, prim/perm 122.00 130.00 91.50 61.00 0.00
D2330 Resin-one surface, anterior 956.00 102.00 51.00 34.00 0.00
D2331 Resin-two surfaces, anterior 105,00 125.00 58.50 39.00 0.00
D2332 Resin-three surfaces, anterior 115.00 135.00 £86.00 44.00 0.00
D2335 Resin<4+ w/incis angle-anterior 155,00 160.00 108.00 72.00 0.00
D2337 ResinCampCrown Ant. Perm, 180.00 218.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2390 Resin composite crown, anterior 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2391 Resin composite-1s, posterior 100.00 120.00 48.50 31.00 0.00
D2392 Resin composite-2s, posterior 120.00 150.00 £1.50 41.00 0.00
p2393 Resin composite-3s, posterior 180.00 200.00 76.50 51.00 0.00
D2394 Resin composite-4-+s, posterior 190.00 220.00 106.00 0.00 0.00
D2410 Gold foil-one surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2420 Gold foil-two surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2430 Gold foil-three surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2610 Inlay-metallic-one surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2s520 Inlay-metallic-two surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02530 Iniay-mstallic-three + surfaces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2542 Onlay-metallictwo surfaces 670.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2543 Onlay-metallic-three surfaces 700.00 730.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
D2544 Onlay-metailic-four + surfaces 750.00 780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D26810 inlay-porcel/ceramic-1 surface 340.00 370.00 270.00 0.00 0.00 .
D2e20 Inlay-porcel/ceramic-2 surface 370.00 400.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
D2630 Inlay-porcel/ceramic-3+ surface 420.00 450.00 315.00 0.00 0.00
D2642 Onlay-porcel/ceram-2 surface 720.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2643 Onlay-porcel/iceram-3 surface 735.00 775.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2844 Onlay-porcel/ceram-4 + surface 770.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02650 Inlay-resin composite-1 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2651 Inlay-resin composite-2 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2652 Inlay-resin composite-3+surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2es2 Onlay-resin composite-1 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2663 Onlay-resin composite-2 surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2684 Onlay-resin composite-3+surface 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p2710 Crown-resin composite(indirect) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D272 Crown-3/4 resin comp(indirect) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2720 Crown-resin w/high noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2721 Crown-resin w/ most base metal 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.60
D2722 Crown-resin with noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2740 Crown-porcelain/caramic substr 860.00 890.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2750 Crown-pore fuse high noble mil 750.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2751 Crown-porc fused to base metal 570.00 600.00 0.00 228.00 0.00
D2752 Crown~porc fused noble metal 755.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2780 Crown-3/4 cast high noble metal 776.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
L2781 Crown-3/4 cast most base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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| D2782 Crown-3/4 cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02783 Crown-3/4 porcelain/ceramic 740.00 840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: D2790 Crown-full cast high noble mtl 850.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2791 Crown-full cast base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2792 Crown-full cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2794 Crown-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2799 Provisional crown 145.00 160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2910 Recement inlay/oniay/partial 60.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2915 Recemnt cast or prefab pst/cor 70.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- 02920 Recement crown 65.00 70.00 25,50 17.00 0.00
D2930 Prefab stain steel crn-primary 160.00 170.00 102.00 68.00 0.00
02931 Prefab stain stesl crown-perm 112.00 120.00 0.00 68.00 0.00
D2932 Prefabricated resin crown 112.00 120.00 0.00 88.00 0.00
02933 Prefab stl crown wiresin window 140.00 180.00 0.00 §5.00 0.00
i 02934 Prefb esth ctd stnl st em-prm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2%40 Sedative filling 78.00 a90.00 27.00 18.00 0.00
D2950 Core buildup, include any pins 1256.00 156.00 0.00 €5.00 0.00
D2951 Pin retention-ftooth, (+ rest) 50.00 70.00 3.00 2.00 0.00
D2952 Post&core in add to crown, fabr 285.00 270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2953 Each add'l fabr post-same tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
02954 Prefab post&core in add to cmn 280,00 265.00 0.00 §3.00 0.00
D2955 Post removal (not with endo) 175.00 180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2957 Each + prefab post-same tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2980 Labial veneer(laminate)-chairsd 475.00 475.00 475.00 0.00 0.00
- D2961 Labial veneer (resin lamin)-lab 730.00 730.00 730.00 0.00 0.00
D2962 Labial veneer (porceln lam)-lab 1097.00 1097.00 962.00 0.00 0.00
D2863 Labial Veneer - Porc.- NP 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00
D2970 Temporary crown (fractured th) 132.00 150.00 0.00 42.00 0.00
D2971 Add'l pre-new ern undr exs dent 85.00 95.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2975 Coping 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2880 Crown repair, by report 125.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D2999 Unspecif restorative proced B/R 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 D3-020  Hypertension 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
D3110 Pulp cap-direct, (ex rest) 8§0.00 65.00 19.50 13.00 0.00
D3120 Pulp cap-indirect, {ex rest) §0.00 65.00 16.50 11.00 0.00
D3220 Therapeutic pulpotomy-pulp rem 93.00 113.00 75.00 50.00 0.00
03221 Pulpal debridemnt-prim/perm th 120.00 1560.00 45.00 30.00 0.00
D3222 Partial puipototomy apexogen 100.00 113.00 75.00 0.00 0.00
D3230 Puipal therapy-anterior,primary 1856.00 200.00 112.50 75.00 0.00
D3240 Pulpal therapy-posterior, prim 206.00 220,00 127.50 85,00 0.00
. D3310 Endadontic therapy - anterior 450,00 490.00 0.00 148,00 0.00
D3320 Endodontic therapy - bicuspid 500.00 553.00 0.00 190.00 0.00
D3330 Endodontic therapy - molar 675.00 800.00 0.00 235,00 0.00
D3331 Treatmnt of root canal obstruct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3332 Incompiete endo therapy 160.00 180.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
! D3333 Int root repair of perf defects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3346 Retreat, prev RCT - anterior 470.00 480,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3347 Retreat, prev RCT - bicuspid 660.00 700.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
D3348 Retreat, prev RCT - molar 680.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3351 Apexification/recalclf, initial 90.00 90.00 126.00 84.00 0.00
D3352 Apexification/recalcif, interim 90.00 100.00 84.00 66,00 0.00
1 D3353 Apexification/recalcif, final 530.00 600.00 168.00 112.00 0.00
D3354 Pulpal Regeneration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00
D3410 Apicoectomy/Periradic surg-ant 380.00 400.00 112.50 75.00 0.00
D3421 Apicoect/Perirad-bicus/1st root 380.00 400.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
: D3425 Aplcoect/Perirad-molar/1st root 480.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3426 Apicoect/Perirad (each + root) 180.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3430 Retragrade filling-per root 166.00 166.00 37.50 25,00 0.00
| D3450 Root amputation-per root 2560.00 278.00 .00 0.00 0.00
. D3460 Endodontic endosseous implant 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D&510 Repair complete denture base 133.00 ~ 140.00 66.00 44.00 0.00
D5520 Replace teeth-comp dent (ea th) 102.00 120.00 58.50 39.00 0.00
D5610 Repair resin denture base 113.00 125,00 66.00 44.00 0.00
D5620 Repair cast framework 210.00 220.00 70.50 47.00 0.00
05630 Repair ar replace broken clasp 200.00 220.00 84.00 58.00 0.00
D5640 Replace broken teeth-per tooth 110.00 120.00 58.50 39.00 0.00
D&650 Add tooth to exist part denture - 117.00 125.00 63.00 42.00 0.00
D5660 Add clasp, exist part denture 128,00 140.00 78.00 52.00 0.00
DBE70 Replace all thacrylic-maxil 400.00 450.00 218.00 0.00 0.00
, D5B71 Replace all th&aerylic-mand 0.00 0.00 218.00 0.00 0.00
. D5710 Rebase complete maxil denture 350.00 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(D571 Rehase complete mand denture 350.00 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|D5720  Rebase maxil partial denfure 350.00 330,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5721 Rebase mand partial denture 350,00 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5730 Reline complete maxil-chairside 186.00 200.00 94.50 63.00 0.00
D5731 Reline complete mand-chairside 185.00 200.00 94,50 63.00 0.00
D5740 Reline maxil partial-chairside 200.00 220.00 94.50 63.00 0.00
i D5741 Reline mand partial-chairside 200.00 220,00 94.50 63.00 0.00
D5750 Reline complete maxillary (lab) 300.00 330.00 169.50 113.00 0.00
| D5751  Reline complete mand (lab) 300.00 364.00 168.50 113.00 0.00
D5760 Reline maxillary partial (Jab) 300.00 330.00 169.50 113.00 0.00
P5761 Reline mandibular partial (lab) 300.00 330.00 169.50 113,00 0.00
D5810 interim comp denture (maxil) 400.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08811 Interim comp denture (mand) 400.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5820 interim partial denture (maxil) 360.00 400,00 150.00 110.00 0.00
D5821 Interim partial denture (mand) 360.00 400.00 110.00 0.00 0.00
D8850 Tissue condition, maxillary 72.00 84.00 58.50 0.00 0.00
DE851 Tissue condition, mandibular 72.00 94.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5860 Overdenture-complete, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
D5861 Overdenture-partial, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D58g2 Precision attachment, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
05867 Replemt prec attachmt-part/full 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5875 Mod of remvble prosth-post surg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D58g9 Zest Anchor 185.00 185.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05900 Unspecified proth remov procedu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5911 Facial moulage (ssctional) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dsg12 Facial moulage (complete) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5913 Nasal prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&g14 Auricular prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5915 Orbital prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05916 Qcular prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5918 Facial prosthesis 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&g22 Nasal septal prosthesis 0.00 ' 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
D5923 Ocular prosthesis, interim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5924 Cranial prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00
D5925 Facial augmentat implant,prosth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5826 Nasal prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&6827 Auricular prosthesis,replacemen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5928 Orbital prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&329 Facial prosthesis, replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5931 Obturator prosthesis, surgical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5932 Obturator prosthesis,definitive 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5Y33 Obturator prosthesis, modificat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5934 Mandibular resection w/ flange 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5935 Mandibular resection w/o flange 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5936 Obturator prosthesis, interim 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5937 Trismus appliance (hot TMD) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[5951 Feeding aid 0.00° 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00
| DEg52 Speech aid prosthesis, pediatric 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘ D5653 Speech aid prosthesis, aduit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D3470 intentional replant, inc splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03810 Surg isolation of th w/rub dam 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3920 Hemisection, no root can ther 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3950 Canal prep/fit of dowel/post 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3899 Unspecified endo procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00
D4-510 Dental Fluorosis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-510  Abnermal Tooth eruption 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-511  Vertical Overbite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-511 Malocclusion angle, class 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-512  Failure of Exfoliation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4-515  Dentigerous cast 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
D4210 Gingivectomy-4+ per quadrant 355.00 380.00 167.50 105,00 0.00
D4211 Gingivectomy-1-3 contig th/quad 120.00 135.00 67.60 45.00 0.00
D4220 GingivalCurettageperQuad 89.00 120.00 51.00 0.00 0.00
D4230 Anatomical crwn exp,4-+teethiqu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4231 Anatomical crwn exp,1-3 th/quad 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4240 Ging flap,root pin, 4+ per quad 366.00 <400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4241 Ging flap rt pin 1-3 per quad 265.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4245 Apically positioned flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4249 Clinic crown lengthen-hard tiss 495.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4260 Osgeous surgery-4-+ per quad 450.00 455.00 171.00 114.00 0.00
D4261 Osseous surgery- 1-3 per quad 150,00 195.00 72.00 48.00 0.00
D4263 Bone replace graft-1st site/qu g.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
D4264 Bane replace graft-each add/qu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4265 Bio mat, sft&osseous tiss regen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4266 Guided tiss regen-resorb-per 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4267 Guided tiss regen-nonresorb-per 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4268 Surg revision proge, per tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4270 Pedicle soft tissue graft proc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4271 Free soft tissue graft proced 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4273 Subepithelial con tis graft/th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4274 Distal/proximal wedge procedure 295.00 330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4275 Soft tissue allograft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4276 Combined graft, per tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4320 Provisional splinting-intracar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4321 Provisional splinting-extracor 130.00 160,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4341 Perio scale&root pin-4+per quad 150.00 176.00 30.00 20.00 0.00
D4342 Perio scale&root pln-1-3th,quad 150.00 176.00 30.00 10.00 0.00

| D4355 Full mouth debridemnt,eval/diag 100.00 120.00 78,00 52.00 0.00
D4381 LocaldelAntimicrbjag-thB/RArest £§0.00 £0.00 §0.00 0.00 0.00
D4g810 Periodantal maintenance 85.00 1186.00 46,00 0.00 0.00
04920 Unscheduled dressing change 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D4gag Unspecified perio proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5-101 Cementum Caries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5-102  Secondary dental caries, NOS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' D5110 Complete denture - maxillary 830.00 900.00 465,00 310.00 0.00
D&120 Complete denture - mandibular 830.00 800.00 485.00 310.00 0.00
D&130 Immediate denture - maxiliary 915,00 965.00 465.00 0.00 0.00
D5140 immediate denture - mandibular 915.00 965.00 465,00 0.00 0.00
D5211 Maxillary partial - resin base 800.00 850.00 247.50 165.00 0.00
DB212 Mandibular partial - resin base 800.00 850.00 247.50 165.00 0.00
05213 Maxil parii-cast metal wiresin 930.00 950.00 472.50 315.00 0.00
D8214 Mand partl-cast metal wiresin 930.00 950.00 472.50 315.00 0.00
D5225 Maxillary partial-flexible base 830.00 900.00 472.50 315.00 0.00
D5226 Mandibul partial-flexible hase 830,00 200.00 485.00 0.00 0.00
ps281 Removable unilat part denture 525.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08410 Adjust complete denture-maxil 58.00 £8.00 21.00 14.00 0.00
D5411 Adjust complete denture-mand 58,00 68.00 21.00 14.00 0.00
D5421 Adjust partial denture-maxil 58.00 68.00 21.00 14.00 0.00
D5422 Adjust partial denture-mand §8.00 88.00 21.00 14.00 0.00
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D5954  Palatal augmentation prosthesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5855 Palatal Iift prosth, definitive 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
D558 Palatal lift prosthesis.interim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5859 Palatal lift prosth, modificat 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5960 Speech aid prosth, modification 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p5882 Surgical stent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5983 Radiation camier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5984 Radiation shield 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5985 Radiation cone locator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D586 Fluoride gel carrier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. DS987  Commissure splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5988 Surgical splint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5991  Topical medicatment carrier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5e92 Adj Max'facial Prosth, Repart 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D523 Maint Max‘facial Prosth, Report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D5999 Unspec maxillofacial prosth B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D010 Surg place implant: endosteal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8012 Plemnt of intrm impl. endosteal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8040 Surgic place: eposteal implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB050 Surg place: fransosteal implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- DE0S3 Imp/abut remov,comp edent arch 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 0.00 0.00
D6064 imp/abut remov,part edent arch 2200.00 2200.00 2200.00 0.00 0.00
DB05sS Dent implant sup connecting bar 2080.00 2050,00 2050.00 0.00 0.00
D80s6 Prefab abutment-incl placement 662.00 862,00 662.00 0.00 0.00
; DB057 Custom abutment-incl placement 800.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
DE058 Abutment supported pore/cer cmn 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 0.00 0.00
D6059 Abimt supp pore fused to hi-nob 1260.00 1260.00 1260.00 0.00 0.00
D806O Abtmt supp porc fused-base metl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6061 Abtmt supp porc fused-mtl crown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6062 Abtmt supp cast mt} crown-hinob 1100.00 1100.00 1100.00 .00 0.00
DB063 Abtmt supp cast mtl crown-base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
De064 Abtmt supp cast mtl crown-noble 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6065 Implant supp porc/csr crown 1097.00 1097.00 1087.00 0.00 0.00
DBo&s Implant supp pore fused mtl cm 1758.00 1769.00 - 1759.00 0.00 0.00
DB067 Implant supported metal crown 1097.00 1047.00 1097.00 0.00 0.00
D6068 Abtmt supp ret for porcicer FPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 0.00 0.00
DBoss Abut sup ret-pore fsd mti FPDhn 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 0.00 0.00
06070 Abut sup ret-porc fsd mtl FPDbm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB071 Abut sup ret-pore fsd mti FPDno 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pso72 Abut sup ret-cast mtl FPD-hinob 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 0.00 0.00
De073 Abut sup ret-cast mtl FPD-hase 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: DBO74 Abut sup ret-cast mil FPD-nable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&075 implant supp ret-ceramic FPD 1000.00 1000.06 1000.00 0.00 0.00
D6076 impint supp ret-pre fuse mtiFPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 0.00 0.00
Dea77 Implant supp ret-cast metal FPD 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 0.00 0.00
D6078  Impint/abut supp fxd comp edent 3300.00 3300.00 3300.00 0.00 0.00
D6079 Impint/abut supp fxd part edent 3200.00 3300.00 3300.00 0.00 0.00
D&080 Implant maintenance procedures 221.00 221.00 221.00 0.00 0.00
08090 Repair implant sup prosth, B/R 610.00 610.00 610.00 0.00 0.00
D6081 Rpl atichmt imp/abt sup prosth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8082 Recement impl/abut sup crown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6093 Recement impl/abut sup FPD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
D60o4 Abutment supp crown - titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&0as Repair implant abutment, B/R £00.00 600.00 6500.00 0.00 0.0C
PB100 implant removal, by report 600,00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
D6190 Radiograph/surg imp! index 8/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&194 Abut sup ret-cast mil FPD-titan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6198 Unspecified implant proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6205 Pontic-indirect res based comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6210 Pontic-cast high noble metal 735.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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. . 00 0.00
D6211 Pontie-cast predominantly base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
D212 Pantic-cast noble metal 0.00 0.00 O.go ggg 883
Da214 Pontic-itanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 o0
DB240 Pontic-porcalain fused to hnob 750.00 850.00 0.00 00 0'00
D6241 Pontic-porcelain fused to base 670.00 750,00 0.00 g 0.0
D6242 Pantic-porcelain fused to nobl 0.00 0.00 0.00 gg oo
6245 Paontic-porcelain/ceramic 7680.00 850.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
D6250 Pontic-resin w/ high noble met 0.00 0.00 0.00 'OO 0-00
D251 Pontic-resin w/ predomnt base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0
Dezs2 Pontic-resin with noble metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.OO 0‘00
6263 Provisional pontic $00.00 §40.00 0.00 0. g O'OO
D6254 Interim Pontic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
D65485 Retainer-cast for resin bonded 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a0
DB548 Ret-porc/cer-resin bnd fxd pros 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 0
p6600 Inlay-porcelain/ceramic, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
DB601 inlay-porcelain/ceramic, 3+surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deso2 inlay-cast high noble met, 2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6603 Inlay-cast high nob met, 3+surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8604 inlay-cast predomnt base, 2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06605 inlay-cast predomnt base,3+surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D6606 Inlay-cast noble metal, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06807 inlay-cast noble metal, 3+ surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6608 Onlay-porcelain/ceramic, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Desos Onlay-poreelain/ceramic, 3+surf 820.00 860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6610 Onlay-tast high noble met,2surf 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
DEB11 Onlay-cast high nob met, 3+surf §20.00 860.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6612 Oniay-cast predomnt base, 2surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6613 Onlay-cast predomnt base, 3+surl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8614 Onlay-cast noble metal, 2 surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
06615 Onlay-cast noble metal, 3+ surf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6624 Inlay-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE634 Onlay-fitanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Q0 0,00
DB710  Retainer cm-indir res-bas comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6720 Retainer ern-res w/ hi nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
De721 Retainer cm-resin w/ base met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dg722 Retainer crm-resin w/ nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6740 Crown-porcelain/ceramic 810.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
De750 Retainer crn-porc fused-hi nob 728.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6761 Ratainer crn-pore fuse-base met 550.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6752 Retainer crn-porce fused-nob met 0.00 837.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB780 Retainer crn-3/4 cast h nob met 840.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB781 Crown-3/4 cast most base metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6782 Crown-3/4 cast nohle metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: D8783 Crown-3/4 parcelain/ceramic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Da7an Retainer crn-full cast hi nob 860.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6791 Retainer orn-full cast base 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6792 Retainer crn-full cast nob met 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8793 Provisional retainer crown 385.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&6794 Retainer crown-titanium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6795 Interim Retainer Crown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D&920 Connector bar 390.00 466.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DBH930 Recement fixed partial denture 110.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE6940 Stress breaker 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D69sa Precision attachment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deo70 Post&core wibridge retainer 180.00 229.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D687 Cast post/part of brdg retainer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6872 Prefab post/core+ brdg retainer 180.00 190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6973 Core buildup for retain,inc pin 160.00 170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D6975 Coping-metal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D697e. Each add'l cast post-same toath 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DB877 Each + prefab post-same tooth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DBYso Fixed partial dent. repair, B/R 188.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Degss Pediatric part! denture, fixed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DE9Y9 Unspec fixed prosth proced, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

| D7111 Extraction emi remnts-decid th 95.00 110.00 40.50 27.00 0.00
D7130 Root Removal 88.00 85,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7140 Extract,erupted th/exposed rt 88.00 108.00 40.50 27.00 0.00

L D7210 Extraction-surgical/erupt tooth 170.00 . 188.00 60.00 40.00 0.00
D7220 Extraction-impacted/soft tis 180.00 233.00 93.00 62.00 0.00
D7230 Extraction-impacted/part bony 195.00 230.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7240 Extraction-impacted/compl bony 200.00 235.00 118.50 79,00 0.00
D7241 Remov impact-comp bony w/ con 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

| D7250 Surgie removl resid tooth root 186.00 1656.00 81.00 54.00 0.00
D72861 Coronectomy-part taoth removal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7260 COroantral fistula closure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7261 Prim closure sinus perforation 280.00 300.00 180.00 120.00 0.00
D7270 Reimplantation/stabilization 230.00 250,00 40.50 27.00 0.00
D7272 Tooth transplantation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7280 Surgical access unerupted tooth 260.00 290,00 204.00 136.00 0.00
D7282 Mohiliz erupt/malpos th-erupt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7283 Device far impacted toath 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D7285 Biopsy of oral tissue-hard 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7286 Biopsy of oral tissue-soft 250.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7287 Exfoliative cyt sampie collectn Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7288 Brush biopsy-transepith sample 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7290 Surgical reposition of teeth 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
D720 T/SC Fiberotomy, B/IR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7292 Plemnt: temp anch scrw rtnd pit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7293 Plemnt: temp anch w/ surg flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7294 Plemnt: temp anch w/o surg flap 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7285  Bone Harvest for Grafting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07310 Alvecioplasty w/ext 4+, quad 150.00 220.00 87.50 45.00 0.00
D7311 Alveoloplasty w/ext 1-3 th/quad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07320 Alveoloplasty w/o ext 4+, quad 200.00 290,00 84.00 86.00 0.00
D7321 Alveoloplsty w/o ex 1-3 th/quad 0.00 0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00
D7340 Vestibuloplasty-ridge ext -2nd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D73580 Vestiplasty-ridge ext (inc) 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7410 Excision benign lesion<=1.25cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7411 Excision benign lesion>1.25 em 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7412 Excision benign lesion,complic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7413 Excision malig lesion<=1.25em 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7414 Excision malig lesion>1.25¢m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7415 Excision malig lesion,complic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7440 Ex malig tumor-diam <= 1,25 em 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7441 Ex malig tumor-diam > 1.25 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7450 Rem benign odont-diam<=1.25¢r 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
D7451 Rem benign odort-diam=>1.25 err 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7460 Rem benign nonodont-di<=1.25¢i Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7461 Rern benign nonodont-diam>1.2¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7465 Destruct lesion-phys/chem B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7471 Rem lat exostosis-maxil/mand 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7472 Removal of torus palatinus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7473 Removal of torus mandibularis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7485 Surg reduc, osseous tuberosity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7490 Rad resectn-maxilla or mandible 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7510 incis&drain abscess-intra soft 135.00 150.00 70.50 47.00 0.00
D7511 Incis&drain abscs-int soft comp 140.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7520 Incis&drain abscess-extra soft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7521 Incis&drain abscs-ext soft comp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D75830 Remove foreign body from tissue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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D7540 Remove foreigh body from hone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7550 Partial ostect/sequestrectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 Ogg
D7560 Maxill sinusotamy-rem foreign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8'00
D7810 Maxilla-open red (feeth immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0o
| D7620 Maxilla-closed red(teeth immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0
D7830 Mandible-apen red (teath immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘
D7640 Mandible-closed red {th immob) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7850 Malar/zygomat arch-open reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7660 Malar/zygo arch-closed reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7670 Alveolus-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7671 Alvealus-open reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7680 Facial bone-complicated reduct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7710 Manxilia-open reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7720 Maxilla-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7730 Mandible-open reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7740 Mandible-closed reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7750 Malar/zygomatic arch-open red 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7760 Malar/zygomatic arch-close red 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7770 Alveolus-stabilize teeth, open 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07771 Alveolys-stabilize teeth,closed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7780 Facial bones-complicated reduc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7810 QOpen reduction of dislocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7820 Closed reduction of dislocate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7830 Manipulation under anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7840 Condylectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
p7850 Surgical discect:w/ w/o implant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7852 Disc repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7854 Synovectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pD7856 Myotomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7858 Joint reconstruction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7860 Arthrotomy 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
p7865 Arthraplasty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7870 Arthrocentesis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7871 Non-arthroscopic lysis & lavage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7872 Arthrascopy-diag, W/ wio biopsy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7873 Arthroscopy-surgical: adhesions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7874 Arthroscopy-surgical: disc rep 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7875 Arthroscopy-surgic: synovectomy 0.00 0.00 g.0o 0.00 0.00
D78786 Arthroscopy-surgical discecfomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7877 Arthroscopy-surgic: debridement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
D7880 Qcclusal orthotic device, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7899 Unspecified TMD therapy, B/R 75.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7910 Suture of small wounds to 5em 140,00 158.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7911 Complicated suture-up to 5 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7912 Complicated suture-over 5 cm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7920 Skin grafts, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D75940 Osteoplasty-orthognathic defor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7841 Osteotomy-mandibular rami 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 p.00
D7943 Osteotomy-mand rami w/bone gr: 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7944 Osteotomy-segmented/subapical 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
D7945 Osteotomy-body of mandible 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7946 LeFort | (maxilla-total) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7947 L.eFort | (maxilla-segmented) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7948 LeFort ll/il-na bone graft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| D7849 LeFort Il/lll-with bone graft 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7950 Graft of mandible/maxilia B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p7851 Sinus augmentation w/bone Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7953 Baone repl grit ridge prsv/site 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7955 Rep maxillofacial sf/hrd tis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7960 Frenulectomy-separate procedur 295.00 350,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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| D7963  Frenuloplasty ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 07970 Excision, hyperplast tiss-arch 250.00 300.00 126.00 84.00 0.00
. D771 Excision-pericoronal ging /arch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
) p7972 Surg reduc, fibrous tuberasity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
g D7980  Sialolithatomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07981 Excision of salivary gland, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
p7982 Sialodochaplasty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7983  Closure of salivary fistula 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7990 Emergency trachectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7991 Coronoidectomy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7995 Synthetic graft-mandffacial,B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- D7998 implant-mandib/augmentation, B/l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{ D7987  Appliance removal-incl archbar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
' D7998 Plemnt of deve wio fracture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D7989 Unspecified oral surg proc, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8010 Limited ortho tit, primary dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ds020 Limited ortho trt, transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f D8030  Limited ortho treat, adolescent 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
D804sc Limited ortho treat, adull dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8050 intercep orth trt, primary dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Daoso Intercep orth t, transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D070 Comprehensive orth transitional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D880 Comprehensive ortho, adolescen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D808 Comprehensive ortho, adult dent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£8210 Removable appliance therapy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8220  Fixed appliance therapy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D680 Pre-orthodentic treatment visit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
D8s70 Periodic ortho visit (contract) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
D8680o Orthodontic retention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8690 Ortho trestment (bill/contract) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8691 Repair of orthodontic appliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08692 Retainer replacemni-lost/broken 250.00 270.00 94.50 63.00 0.00
D8sa3 Rebond/repair of fixed retainer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D3seg Unspec ortha procedure, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P9110 Emerg treatment, palliative 70.00 295.00 19,50 13.00 0.00
Dat20 Fixad partl denture sectioning 160.00 190.00 80.00 0.00 0.00
' DY210 Lacal anesthesia not op/surg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D8211 Regional block anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dg212 Trigeminal division bik anesth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D215 Local anesthesia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p9220 Deep sedat/gen anesth-1st 30m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F Y221 Deep sedat/gen anesth-ea+15m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB230 Analgesia-inhal of nitrous oxid 60.00 60.00 60.00 28.00 0.00
Dg241 IV canscious sed/analg-1st 30m ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
poez242 IV conscious sed/analg-eatsm+ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do248 Non IV conscious sedation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
p8310 Consultation (2nd opinion) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09410 Professional house call 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Do420 Hospital call 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D9430 Office visit for abservation - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
D440 Office visit-after regular hrs €0.00 £0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DB450 Case present,detailed/extens tx 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
D9B10 Therap parenteral drug, 1 dose 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D612 Therap parenteral drugs, 2+ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DYB30 Other drugs/medicaments, B/R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Do631 Amoxjcillin 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Daga2 Clindamyzin Each 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pag10 Application of desensitize med 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D9911 Apply desensitiz' resin, per th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DBY20 Behavior management, by report 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DEv30 Treat complications-postsurgic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29940 QOccelusal guards, by report 290.00 300.00 275.00 0.00 0.00
08041 Fabricate athietic mouthguards 175,00 180.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
09842 Repair/Reline of occlusal guard 150.00 160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D9950 Occlusal analysis-mounied case 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DBBS1 Ocoalusal adjustment-limited §7.00 80.00 47.00 0.00 0.00
D9g52 Occlusal adjustment-complete 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
po970 Enamel microabrasion 70.00 75.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Deg71 Qdontoplasty 1-2 teeth-rmv enarr 110.00 120.00 60.00 0.00 0.00
Dea72 External bleaching-per arch 160.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00
pagve. External Bleaching-Homecare 125.00 125.00 125.00 0.00 0.00
DYa73 External bleaching-per tooth 225.00 226.00 225.00 0.00 0.00

, Do974 Internal bleaching-per tooth 331.00 331.00 331.00 0.00 0.00







a|npayos 894 alen Aleluld

cLoziviy | abed
sinpeyos 934 jeuaqg
000
““““ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HO8YO 491 L 1266
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 lurallsvl06
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 shuesl €0406
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aujydaool 96900
Se$ 00°s¢ 0g'ie 00'8¢ 08've 00'Le 0641 [ 043 0501 00'Z 0s'e 0s'e oeA wnaud|zc /06
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 g sinedsy gy 06
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Vv siijeday| 0c206
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SUIDOBA NY I 2206
S$ 00’6 oSy 00'v 0s'e 00’ 0s¢ 00¢ 0s'1L 00’} 0S50 050 asop Jad 9D 0001 Z1-9 ocrer
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Bui opg jeoue 0690r
08% 0008 00'¢2L 00'¥9 0096 00’8y 00°0v 00°ce 00've 0094 00’8 008 jusuiesl) 19ziingeu 21266
ove 00'0F 00°9¢ 00'¢¢ 00'8c 00'vC 0002 0094 007¢L 00'8 00’y 00'v cocsm.m_t_ 2ha|Z1Z66
T4 00'6Z 0s'ze 0002 0s'21 006l 0s¢2i 0004 05, 00'S 0s¢ 05¢ feAowal aimns| 1 6gG|
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 J3j2yut ufojusa SCoLr
0z$ 00°'0¢ 00’8t 0094 00vlL 00'¢i 000t 00’8 00’9 00y 002 00¢ MEIp OB}/ | L 266
G.% 00'G. 06,9 0009 06'¢s 00'Sy 05°.€ 00°0¢ 05'¢C 00°GL 052 052 OMI|000€6
9% 0069 05'gs 00°¢s 066y 00'6€ 0s'¢e 0092 0561 00'€El 08’9 069 uonebili 1ea| 01269
000 saunpasoud
000
091¢$ 00091 00'v¥i 00821 00¢Cii 00'96 0008 00v9 00'8¥ 00°¢2E 0094 0091 sieak 59| /866
ori$ 00°0vL 00921 00¢ZL} 00'86 00'y8 0004 00'9¢ 00¢y 00'8c 00'vi 00yl ssedh yg-0F | 98£66
0cis 00'0cl 00’801 00'96 00'v8 00¢L 0009 00°'8v 00'9¢ 00've 00'¢L oo'¢ct sieah 66-81 | GBE66
08$ 0008 00¢C. 009 0098 00’8y 00°0v 00°¢ce 00'vC 0094 008 00’8 L1-Z} Jusossiope| +y8¢66
08% 00°08 00¢L 00'¥9 0095 00’8y 000y 00°¢c¢ 00'vZ 0094 008 00’8 L1-G PIIUS 818 €8€66
08% 0008 00°¢CL 00'y9 0095 008y 00'0v 00°¢Ze 00'vZ 0091 00’8 00’8 -1 piluo Aliea | Zeee6
08$ 00°08 00¢L 00'v9 00'9% 00’8y og'ov 00ce 00'vC 0091 00’8 00’8 wexa dwoo [egiul| L3C66
000 ales aapnuanaad
Svig R 43 0s0¢l 00'9tt 0g'104 0028 05'¢. 00°8S 0s'ey 00'6C 0svi gVl ¥SIA X8)dWo0 | 61266
0cis$ 000Zt 00'801 00'96 00’8 0022 0009 008y 00'9¢ 00've 00¢ct 00'¢CL HSIA pejielep| 1266
68 00'66 0568 00'9. 0699 00°.6 0S'Ly 00'8¢ 0582 0061 086 05’6 Jsia pepuedxs | ¢1z66
08$ 0008 00¢L 00'v9 0096 00'8v 000y 00°Z¢ 00'y2 0091 00'8 00’8 JISIA ajelepow | 71266
098 0009 00'vS 008y 00¢ey 00'9E 000 00'¥C 008} 00¢ci 009 009 JISIA JoUlW | L L 266
000 jusfed paysiqe)ss
0918 00091 00'vvL 00'8¢1 00¢CLi 0096 0008 00'¥9 00’8y 00°'ce 0091 0091 yisiA xajdwoo| ¥0Z66
gelg 00'sgl 0s'lel 00’801 0S'v6 0018 0629 00°'vS 0S'0v 0022 0sel 0s'¢el 1IsiA pajiejap #0266
0Li$ 00°0LtL 00’66 00'88 0024 0099 00'ss 00ty 00'¢e 00¢e 00°LL 00'L1 ¥siA papuedxa| €0266
G8% 00'sg 0692 00'89 05’65 00°LS 0sey 00'¥¢ 0s'6c 00’2l 0s'8 06’8 USiA Bjelopow 20266
0.% 0004 00'¢9 0096 00’6y 00'ey 00°'se 00’82 oo'te oo'vl 002 004 HSIA JOUIW L 0266
juanjed mau
%061 %081 %0LL %091 %061 %0¥1 %0¢1L %021 %011 %001
ajeag 294 auen Arewnd -jeoipay

3[npsYydg 934 dulp



sNpayos 84 aren Aetlid

Lociviy Z abed
a|npayog 894 jBjuaq
Ajuanbaiy Atea payioadsun JO () Yjim sajel,

00°0C 00°0C 0002 00°0C 0002 00'0C 00°0C 00°0C 00°0C 0002 0002 0002 - HSIA 80140
0s$ 000§ 00°GY 00°0¥ 00°'6¢ 00°0¢ 00'6C 00°0Z 00’6l 0001 00'G 00'S ajyoud pidil| L9008
0sz3$ 00062 00'6ec 00002 00'S.2L 00°0S1 0o'scl 00'00L 00°G6L 0008 00'¢C 0062 oqe siiedsy| 65008
S.1$ 00641 0§'2S1 00°0%1 os'ezt 00°G0L 0528 0002 06°¢S 00'6¢ 0§21 06’21 yno sadiay| 20248
Gss 00°6S 05617 00'¥v 06'8¢ oo’ce 0§'/¢ 00'ce 0s'glL 001 05’6 0SS unoejoidiop | g
SS$ 00°ss 05’61 00'v¥ 0§'8¢ 00'ce 0§22 002C 0591 00°L4 05’6 0S¢ au0IB)sS0)s8} oYY
0s$ 00°0S 00'Sy 00°0¥ 00'6E 000 oo'se 00°0C 00°Gl 0004 00's 006 urizooeg

000

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sadf} ouab dey 26598
0s$ 000§ 00°Sv 00°0¥ 00'sE 000t 00'sg 00'0C 00°GL 0004 00's 00's ysi L00ES
05% 00°08 00°Sv 00°0% 00'6¢ 00°0¢€ 00’52 00'0C 006G} 000} 00'S 00’6 8inynd 8uLin 980/ 8
0zs 00°0C 00’8l 009} 00'¥L 00zl 000t 00’8 009 00'¥ 00'¢ 00¢ __eniooois
0s% 00°'0s 00'sy 00°0¥ 00'6E 00°0¢ 00'sg 000c 006Gl 0004 00'S 00's us) evvirg
0cs 000o¢ 00'4C 00'vC 00'Le 00’8l 00’61 00ch 00’6 00’9 00’€ 00'¢ 8jel pes|zG96g

000
/2% 00°'6.2 (WA 4 00'0ce 05261 00691 06°.¢1 000t} 0628 00°GS 0522 0§'22 peo] [euin 0 dey | z68£8
Sl 00’61 0s¢cl 00¢Zi 0501 00’86 052 009 0SSy 00'c 0s'L 0s') 1di|z6598
ov$ 00°0v 00°9¢ 00'ce 00'8C 00'vC 000Z 009t 00¢l 00’8 00'% 00y Bl 1E¥98
ov$ 00'ov 00'gg 00°cE 00'ge 00'¥C o0o'oc 0091 0021 00'8 0o’y 00’y ndndi268/01958
86$ 0086 02’88 oy'8L 09'89 08'89 00'6¥y 0Z'6g ov'6Z 0961 08'6 08'6 esd ¢Glyg
Ge$ 00's¢ 05'LE 00'8c 0s've 00'1e 05/t 00'¥L 0501 002 0S¢ 0s'e ded|05188

000
A 00°62 [ K44 0002 0521 00's} 0s¢CL 0004 05'L 00'G 0S¢ 0s'¢C dgoicieag
0¢s 00°0¢ 0022 00'vC 00'Le 008l 00'GL 00'¢lL 006 00’9 00'e 00'e 21y gby|0Z0E8
Sv$ 00'Sy 0S'0% 00°9€ 0G'LE 00°42 0s'¢e 00'glL 0s¢l 006 sy 0sv joued oedsy| 92008
S¥$ 00°sy 060V 00'9¢ 05'LE 00°/¢ 08'¢e 0081 0s'el 00'6 0s'v 04 ouny onedsy 92008
0613 00°0S1 00'sel 000zi 00'G0L 0006 0062 0009 00°Gy 000¢ 0061 006Gy HOJAd "y €10g8
G6% 00'ss 05’61 00'v¥ 06'8¢ 00'ce 0522 oo'ze 0S'91 0011 0§'s 08¢ aqo.d weyopb|)62/8
o€ 00°0€ 00'/¢2 00ve 00'1e 008t 0061 002l 00’6 009 00'c 00'¢ 040|52068
0s$ 0008 00'st 000V 00's¢ 00°0¢ 0052 0002 00'GiL 0001 00’6 00'S $%0 18048
0zs$ 0002 0081 0091 00'vi 00¢t 000} 00’8 009 00y 00¢ 00¢e dwq|8¥008
0€$ 000¢ 0042 00'vZ 00'ic 00'gl 00'Gi 00°¢Z1 006 00’9 00e 00'¢ eue 89098

000 paounosino sajel ge savl

a|npayag 994 d1ullD




ral Health Network T
_ Ru Aﬁ:ﬁa«whwwmm
gm IRS Departmerﬁt of the Treasury pe—
Internal Revenue Service

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 02468667579
Cincinnati O0OH 465201 Mar. 30, 2012 LTR 4168C EO
65-06764953 000000 00
00017938
BODC: TE

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE
COUNTY INC
s % DANIEL E SMITH
bt 27225 OVERSEAS HWY
g’:
S RAMROD KEY FL 33042-5344

105352

Emplover Identification Number: 65-0674953
. SE— -Person to Cantact: Mr Gerding
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to your Mar, 21, 2012, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Qur records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in January 1995,

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(al) (1) and 170C(b)(C(1YCA) (vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2065, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our wehsite www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file., We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter. :

Sincerely yours,

b P Hpanespe

Doris Kenwright, Dperation.Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1
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Rural Health Network

0000017 12/30/11 M%{%:%mms*@m} m
FLORIDA P . DR-14
M Consumer's Certificate of Exemption R. 04/11
N4 Issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes
DEPARTMENT
QOF REVENUE

85-8012630001C-0 01/31/2012 01/31/2017 BOT{CHB) ORGANIZATION
Certificate Number Effective Date Expiration Date " Exemption Categary

This certifies that

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE
COUNTY FLORIDA INC

27225 OVERSEAS HWY
SUMMERLAND KEY FL 33042-5344

is exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on real property rented, transient rental property rented, tangible
personal property purchased or rented, or services purchased.

FLORIDA
. . . DR-14
Important Information for Exempt Organizations R, 04/11
N4
DEPARTMENT
OF REVENUE
1. You must provide all vendors and suppliers with an exemption certificate before making tax-exempt purchases.

See Rule 12A-1.038, Florida Administrative Code (FA.C.).

2. Your Consumer’s Certificate of Exemption is to be used solely by your organization for your organization’s
customary nonprofit activities.

3. Purchases made by an individual on behalf of the organization are taxable, even if the individual will be
reimbursed by the organization.

4. This exemption applies only to purchases your organization makes. The sale or lease to others of tangible
personal property, sleeping accommodations, or other real property is taxable. Your organization must register,
and collect and remit sales and use tax on such taxable transactions. Note: Churches are exempt from this
requirement except when they are the lessor of real property (Rule 12A-1.070, FA.C.).

5. Itis a criminal offense to fraudulently present this certificate to evade the payment of sales tax. Under no
circumstances should this certificate be used for the personal benefit of any individual. Violators will be liable for
payment of the sales tax plus a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be subject to conviction of a third-degree
felony. Any violation will require the revocation of this certificate.

6. If you have questions regarding your exemption certificate, please contact the Exemption Unit of Account
Management at 800-352-3671. From the available options, select “Registration of Taxes,” then “Registration
Information,” and finally “Exemption Certificates and Nonprofit Entities.” The mailing address is PO Box 6480,
Tallahassee, FLL 32314-6480.
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State of Florida

Department of State

[ certify from the records of this office that RURAL HEALTH
NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC. is a
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on
November 12, 1993.

The document number of this corporation is N93000005223.

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office
through December 31, 2012, that its most recent annual report was filed
on January 12, 2012, and its status is active.

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of
Dissolution.

Given under my hand and the Great Seal of
Florida, at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Thirteenth day of January, 2012

(e

Secretary of State

Authentication ID: 900218147119-011312-N93000005223

Cop Wi R To authenticate this certificate, visit the following site, enter this
ID, and then follow the instructions displayed.

https://efile.sunbiz.org/certauthver.html
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1-800-HELP-FLA (435-7352)
www 800helpfla.com
www freshfromflorida. com

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & CONSUMER SERVICES
COMMISSIONER ADAM H. PUTNAM

DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES
2005 APALACHEE PKWY
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-6500

December 27, 2011 Refer To: CH10640
RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.

PO BOX 500370
MARATHON, FL 33030-0370

RE: RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY, FLORIDA, INC.
REGISTRATIC CH1I0840
EXPIRATION DATE: January 27, 2013

DPrear Sir or Madam:

The above-named organization/sponsor has complied with the registration requirements of Chapter 496,
Florida Statutes, the Soliettation of Contributions Act. A COPY OF THIS LETTER SHOULD BE RETAINED
FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Every charitable organization or sponsor which is required to register under s. 496.405 must conspicuously
display the registration number issued by the Department and in capital letters the following statement on every
printed solicitation, written confirmation, receipt, or reminder of a contribution:

"A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE
OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE (800-435-
7352y WITHIN THE STATE., REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR
RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE."

The Solicitation of Contributions Act requires an snnual renewal statement to be filed on or before the date of
expiration of the previous registration. The Department will send a renewal package approximately 60 days
prior to the date of expiration as shown above.

Thank you for vour cooperation. If we may be of further assistance, please contact the Solicitation of
Contributions section,

Sieerely,

Karena Jackson

Regulatory Consultant

850-410-3698

Fax: 830-410-3804

E-mail: karena jackson@freshfromflorida com
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|
STATE OF FLORIDA o
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH g N
DIVISION OF MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE 4
. G
DATE LICENSE NO~ CONTROL NO. y ©
©
02/17/2012 DN 12249 89254 g » 3
| 5 323 Dgs
The DENTIST < gy E5T
> >1Z Pk
named below has met all requirements of = § 3 "g $§
the laws and rules of the state of Florida. Eg _ﬁ% ;‘},53
Expiration Date:  FEBRUARY 28, 2014 L Bpv
CAROL C WEITH % u S o S; o E
1010 KENNEDY DR Se3l 5 =88y 32
e S @y 2
#307 S 9S|<is Eged o
KEY WEST, FL. 33040 © £5 |8 g% w 8
t,’lé 0 LR &
Swz © & <
[ B ] b~ < 18]

= A  FELFe

Rick Scott H. Frank Farmer, Jr. M.D., Ph.D., FN.C.P.
GOVERNOR : STATE SURGEON GENERAL

DISPLAY IF REQUtRED BY LAW

EXPIRATION DATE: FEBRUARY 28, 2014

GMATL

e

L

£ 3§

LICENSE

Your Heense number is PN 12249, please use it in all correspondence with your board /council. Fach licensee is solely responsible for notifying the department in writing of
the licensce

s current waibing address and practice location address. If vou have not received vour renewal notice 90 days prior (o the expiration date shown on this license.
please call (B850} 488.0505,

Use this section to report naone change, Name changes require Jegal documeniation showing the name change. Please make sure that a photocopy of oue of the following

accompanies this form o macriage license, a divarce decree or q eourt order. A driver's license or soeial security card is not considered legal documentation.

Medical Quality Assurance offers vou the convenience of several online services. These services give vou the ability to renew vour Heense, update vour mailing and praciice
focation addresses and apdate vour profite information

I Goto www flhealthsource.com
doClek on Licenses /Trovider

3. Click on Practitioner Login
4. Select vour profession
Enter the avensurt H2 and passaord thal was provided o vou on vour initial Heense and elick on "Login”

o vou do not know vour account I and password, olick on "get Login Help" o1 call our Customer Contact Center at (R80] 488 0595 for assislance

MAIL TO:DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
DIVISION OF MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURANCE
LICENSING AND AUDITING SERVICES UNIT
P.O.BOX 6320
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32314-6320

[0 NAME CHANGE (ATTACH LEGAL DOCUMENTATION)

LAST FIRST MIDDLE
LAST FIRST MIDDLE

Fybd 21M% J7GR
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The DENTAL H: _3G¥EN¥ST
named below-h3% sl a1 reqmremems of
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the lavsiandrules of“ihe‘s{:ate of Florida. ' . P e T
EXW@HO“ D EBRUARY 28, 2014 o ’
VAEERIE ELLENSEIKENBERG
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STATE OF FLORIDA Attachment(s)
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Operating Permit
For: Biomedical Waste - Dentist Audit Control: 44-BID-1801662
4 tN 5 44064 i 4
Issued To: Rural Health Network of Monroe County FL, Inc ZQME . Sl A 4319911
ounty: ~Mor h
2901 Overseas Hwy ‘W&D R
Ste 2 Issue Date: :,»1 25 j 01%1 oo
Amount Paid: o CAQE0., 3l
Marathon, FL 33050 Date Paid: : 08137201 i
Maiied To: Rural Health Network of Monroe County Fl, Inc Permit Expires On: " 09I3m2°12
Daniel E Smith, CEO é vt & A
PO Box 500370
Marathon, FL 33050 Issued By: Monroe County Health Department
1100 Simonton St
Ofc 242

Key West, FL 33040

L S PR TP PP v~ (LY SIRSPN ZPTaN ) TMODE AV ACBTIEAATE i & AALSRIALIANIES DI AFE
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF /\/
I_IE A l < STATE OF FLORIDA Attachment(s)
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Operating Permit
For: Biomedical Waste - Dentist Audit Control: 44-BID-1801625
issued To: Rural Heaith Network of Monroe County Pormit l'ﬂumber: 45@4-905230
County: -Monroe._ -
1010 Kennedy Dr h A R,
307 Issue Date: i 012011 W
Amount Paid: U EAR8Q0. 1. 7T
Key West, FL 33040 Date Paid: “: 0&“ 3{29“ =
Mailed To: Rural Health Network of Monroe County Permit Expires On: 0,9\{30,2012
1010 Kennedy Dr g il S
Ste 307 b E
Key West, FL 33040 Issued By: Monroe County Health Department
' 1100 Simonton St
Ofc 242

Key West, FL 33040
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e \
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF J

I_IE ﬂ l T STATE OF ELORIDA a‘ﬁ“«&ﬁ@gﬁﬁﬁm’?@ﬁ”&g{iﬁ} W/l/wm

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Operating Permit
For: Biomedical Waste - Dentist Audit Control: 44-BID-1801661
Permit Number: 413
Issued To: Rural Health Network of Monroe County Fl, inc szity- umber :;;‘:61510907
91555 Overseas Hwy Issue Date: 1000172011
Tavernier, FL 33070 Amount Paid: 12500
Date Paid: 0810272011
Mailed To: Rural Health Network of Monroe County Fl, Inc Permit Expires On: 09}30{2 ,,2
Daniel E Smith, CEO At &
PO Box 500370 -
Marathon, FL 33050 lssued By: Monroe County Health Department
1100 Sirnonton St
Ofc 242

Key West, FL 33040

Duplicate - CUSTOMER {Non-Transferable) DISPLAY CERTIFICATE IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE
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Attachment(s) [/’ g:w

%‘l&‘ﬁ)i‘jﬁ&}jﬂ“um Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program
HEALTH| RADIATION MACHINE REGISTRATION INVOICE

VOUR REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON OCTOBER 28, 2011. THE TOTAL DUE AMOUNT MUST BE MAILED AT LEAST 15
DAYS PRIOR TO THIS DATE TO ENSURE YOUR NEW REGISTRATION WiLL REACH YOU IN TIME FOR POSTING.
SUBMIT THIS INVOICE AND THE FEE USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE. FOR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR RENEWAL
CONTACT THE BUREAU AT 705 WELLS RD STE 300, ORANGE PARK, FL 32073, (904)278-5730.

‘ DENTAL REGISTRATION
R IR T O TR P PR O AT TR R INVOICE NUMBER:  JR 42105000-2011
GTOG s ALFTOM3.DIGIT 330 NUMBEF{ (:}F TUBES z
ATTN DARNIEL SMITH e .
RENEWAL DUE:  $42.00
RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CNTY FLA )
1010 KENNEDY DR STE 307 PAST DUE: $0.00
KEY WEST, FL 33040-4134 TOTAL DUE:  $42.00

DUE DATE:  10/28/2011

Detach the invoice above and return with your payment in the enclosed envelope
IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS PLEASE READ

« The enclosed Radiation Machine Inventory Sheet lists the current information on the type of registration you
have, the physical location the registration covers, your mailing information and your current inventory. Please
review this information for accuracy and notify the bureau of any changes needed. To change the
information for your registration you must submit a properly completed Radiation Machine Facility Registration
form, DH-1107. The form may be found on the website fisted in the box below.

s« B4E-5.511, Florida Administrative Code requires the registration of all radiation machines including unused or
nonfunctional machines. You can not store machines or claim they are unused to avoid registration.

« Registrations can not be deleted unless all machines are gone or transferred to another business and you

inform the bureau using the DH-1107. Stating you have closed your business, retired or are no longer using
your machines is not sufficient information to delete your registration.

« Please pay the correct amount (including any past due fees) to allow you to possess the number of machines
or x-ray tubes you actually have. If the number of tubes listed on the invoice does not match the number of
tubes present at this location, including all stored or unused machines, submit the DH-1107 showing your
actual inventory and correct the number of machines and the fee on the invoice above. Your fee is based on
31.00 for your first x-ray machine/tube and 11.00 for each additional machine/tube. Keep in mind some
machines have more than one x-ray tube and are counted more than once.

« Registration fees are not refundable or transferrable.

s Make your check payable to DOH X-Ray Registration. Return your payment with the invoice above in the
envelope provided to ensure your fee is applied to your account.

. FOR STATE AGENCIES DESIRING TO PAY BY JOURNAL TRANSFER please use the following SAMAS
codes: Vendor 1D:64-20-2-569004-64200600-00; BF-ORG: 64-31-30-10-000; BF-CAT: Q84803 BF-OBJ:
010300; BF-EO: JP. SEND A COPY OF YOUR JOURNAL TRANSFER AND THIS INVOICE 7O THE
OFFICE BELOW TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT. Loy -

For questions regarding this renewal contact the program office at:

Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program
705 Wells Rd Ste 300, Orange Park, FL 32073
Phone: (904)278-5730, Fax: (904)278-5737
htm:f;’www.doh,state.f%,us,i’eiwimnmentﬁrad%ation/ionform,htm




Rural Health Network
Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program

DENTAL REGISTRATION Attachment(s) M
RADIATION MACHINE INVENTORY

FLORIIA DEPARTMENT OF |
e T R

HEALTH

This list describes the physical location, mailing address and the machines currently registered for JR 42105000.
Your fee was calculated based on this list. Please review this data and submit changes using Radiation Machine
Facility Registration form, DH Form 1107, found on the web site below. Some machines have two x-ray tubes and
will show up in your inventory twice. Serial numbers are usually found on the control of the machine. All machines
in your possession must be registered including machines not in use or not functional. Machines not on this list can
not be used until they are registered. If you have questions or need guidance, please contact the bureau.

Location of Machines Mailing Address

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CNTY FLA ATTN DANIEL SMITH

1010 KENNEDY DR STE 307 RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CNTY FLA
KEY WEST, FL 33040-4134 1010 KENNEDY DR STE 307

KEY WEST, FL 33040-4134

JM Manufacturer Model Serial Number Location
42105002 SIROMA ORTHOPHOS 3 194488 HALLWAY
42108003 SIRONA HELIODENT PLUS 02060 01/02

Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program
705 Wells Rd Ste 300, Orange Park, FL 32073
Phone: (904)278-5730. Fax (904)278-5737
http://www.dah.state.ﬂ,ug/eﬂvimnmenv’radiatéon!ionf(}rmﬁhtm

6706 Radiation Machine Inventory Page 10of1 ooz



THE REGISTRATION BELOW AUTHORIZES THIS FACILITY TO POSSESS AND/OR OPERATE THE INDICATED NUMBER
OF MACHINES DURING THE TIME FRAME SPECIFIED. REGISTRATIONS EXPIRE ON OCTOBER 28 OF EACH YEAR.

RENEWAL FEES MUST BE PAID PRIOR TO THIS DATE TO ALLOW YOU TO RECEIVE AND POST A VALID CERTIFICATE
FOR THE COMING REGISTRATION PERIOD. RENEWAL NOTICES ARE SENT PRIOR TO THIS DATE. IF YOU DO NOT
RECEIVE YOUR RENEWAL NOTICE IT IS STILL YOUR RESPONSIBILTY TO ENSURE THE FEES ARE PAID IN A TIMELY
FASHION. YOU CAN CONTACT THE BUREAU AT THE ADDRESS ON THE REGISTRATION OR CALL (904) 278-5730.
Attachment(s) /\/
ATTN DANIEL SMITH
RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CNTY FLA IMPORTANT NOTICE: CHANGES TO YOUR
1010 KENNEDY DR STE 307 REGISTRATION MUST BE REPORTED
WITHIN 30 DAYS USING FORM DH 1107.
KEY WEST, FL 33040-4134 CHANGES INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED
TO REGISTRATION NAME, ADDRESS,
REMOVAL OR ACQUISITION OF MACHINES,
AND THE LIKE.
......... K BRUDEIR Lttt stn sttt s oo oottt seseeeee oo, FOIL BETE S

DISPLAY THE REGISTRATION BELOW IN A LOCATION READILY VIEWABLE BY THE PUBLIC

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH BUREAU OF RADIATION CONTROL

DENTAL FACILITY
RADIATION MACHINE REGISTRATION

THE REGISTRANT NAMED BELOW IS AUTHORIZED TO POSSESS 2 RADIATION MACHINES

DURING THE TIME INDICATED. POSSESSION OF UNREGISTERED MACHINES OR USE OF MACHINES
WITH AN EXPIRED REGISTRATION IS A VIOLATION OF 64E-5.511, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
AND PUNISHABLE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 404, FLORIDA STATUTES.

REGISTRATION NO INITIAL DATE EXPIRATION DATE BATCH NO. RECEIPT NO AMOUNT

_JR 42105000 | 10/28/2012

__09/30/2011 1149087 4 $4200

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CNTY FLA
1010 KENNEDY DR STE 307
KEY WEST, FL 33040-4134

705 WE

FOR QUESTIONS CONTACT: RADIATION MACHINE PROGRAM LLS RD STE 300, ORANGE PARK, FL 32073

NIOMIBN UliesH ieiny



THE REGISTRATION BELOW AUTHORIZES THIS FACILITY 10 POSSESS ANL/OR OPERATE THE INDICATED NUMBER
OF MACHINES DURING THE TIME FRAME SPECIFIED. REGISTRATIONS EXPIRE ON OCTOBER 28 OF EACH YEAR.
RENEWAL FEES MUST BE PAID PRIOR TO THIS DATE TO ALLOW YOU TO RECEIVE AND POST A VALID CERTIFICATE
FOR THE COMING REGISTRATION PERIOD. RENEWAL NOTICES ARE SENT PRIOR TO THIS DATE. IF YOU DO NOT
RECEIVE YOUR RENEWAL NOTICE IT IS STILL YOUR RESPONSIBILTY TO ENSURE THE FEES ARE PAID IN A TIMELY
FASHION. YOU CAN CONTACT THE BUREAU AT THE ADDRESS ON THE REGISTRATION OR CALL {904) 278-5730. /\/

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO

2901 OVERSEAS HWY IMPORTANT NOTICE: CHANGES TO YOUR

MARATHON, FL 33050 REGISTRATION MUST BE REPORTED
WITHIN 30 DAYS USING FORM DH 1107.
CHANGES INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED
TO REGISTRATION NAME, ADDRESS,
REMOVAL OR ACQUISITION OF MACHINES,

AND THE LIKE.
HLEOILIEIC e eteeses s s esene s e ee e e e oo oo eeeee et eeeeeeeeese s s oo JSTSROONUOIOTUOTN .~ 1.0
DISPLAY THE REGISTRATION BELOW IN A LOCATION READILY VIEWARLE BY THE PUBLIC
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH BUREAU OF RADIATION CONTROL

DENTAL FACILITY
RADIATION MACHINE REGISTRATION

THE REGISTRANT NAMED BELOW IS AUTHORIZED TO POSSESS 2 RADIATION MACHINES

DURING THE TIME INDICATED. POSSESSION OF UNREGISTERED MACHINES OR USE OF MACHINES
WITH AN EXPIRED REGISTRATION IS A VIOLATION OF 64E-5.511, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
AND PUNISHABLE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 404, FLORIDA STATUTES.

REGISTRATION NO INITIAL DATE EXPIRATION DATE BATCH NO RECEIPT NO AMOUNT

_ JR38341000 | 09/30/2011 10282012 | 12075 | 1149086 _ $42.00

Attachment(s)

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO
2901 OVERSEAS HWY
MARATHON, FL 33050

361969

FOR QUESTIONS CONTACT: RADIATION MACHINE PROGRAM, 705 WELLS RD STE 300, ORANGE PARK, FL 32073

3IOMISN UlleaH lein¥



ral Health Network

*}%&Mﬂ%@ﬁimﬂ Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program
HEALT RADIATION MACHINE REGISTRATION INVOICE

YOQS REG%S)TBAT}ON EXP&RES ON OCTOBER 28. 2011. THE TOTAL DUE AMOUNT MUST BE MAILED AT LEAST 15
DAYS ?:"WOR TO THIS DATE TO ENSURE YOUR NEW REGISTRATION WILL REACH YOU IN TIME FOR POSTING.
SUBMI r. THIS INVOICE AND THE FEE USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE. FOR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR RENEWAL
CONTACT THE BUREAU AT 705 WELLS RD STE 300, ORANGE PARK, FL 32073, (904)278-5730.
DENTAL Qg‘;eié’?‘ﬁﬁjw
§734 oo AUTO3DIGIT 330 NUMBER OF TURES: 1
ATTN DANIEL E SMITH ; .
RENEWAL DUE.  $31.00
RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO FL INC -
o 70 b PAST DUE: $0.00
MARATHON, FL. 33050-0370 TOTAL DUE:  §31.00

DUE DATE:  10/28/2011

Detach the invoice above and return with your payment in the enclosed envelope
IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS PLEASE READ

« The enclosed Radiation Machine Inventory Sheet lists the current information on the type of registration you
have, the physical location the registration covers, your mailing information and your current inventory. Please
review this information for accuracy and notify the bureau of any changes needed. To change the
information for your registration you must submit a properly completed Radiation Machine Facility Registration
form, DH-1107. The form may be found on the website listed in the box below.

e 64E-5.511, Florida Administrative Code requires the registration of all radiation machines including unused or
nonfunctional machines. You can not store machines or claim they are unused to avoid registration.

+ Registrations can not be deleted unless all machines are gone or transferred to another business and you
inform the bureau using the DH-1107. Stating you have closed your business, retired or are no longer using
your machines is not sufficient information to delete your registration.

e Please pay the correct amount (including any past due fees) to allow you to possess the number of machines
or x-ray tubes you actually have. If the number of tubes listed on the invoice does not match the number of
tubes present at this location, including all stored or unused machines, submit the DH-1107 showing your
actual inventory and correct the number of machines and the fee on the invoice above. Your fee is based on
31.00 for your first x-ray machine/tube and 11.00 for each additional machine/tube. Keep in mind some
machines have mare than one x-ray tube and are counted more than once

» Registration fees are not refundable or transferrable.

» Make your check payable to DOH X-Ray Registration. Return your payment with the invoice above in the
envelope provided to ensure your fee is applied to your account.

» FOR STATE AGENCIES DESIRING TO PAY BY JOURNAL TRANSFER please use the following SAMAS
codes: Vendor 1D:64-20-2-569004-64200600-00; BF-ORG: 64-31-30-10-000; BF-CAT: 001903; BF-OB.:
010300 BF-EQ: JP. SEND A COPY OF YOUR JOURNAL TRANSFER AND THIS INVOI O THE
OFFICE BELOW TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT. v

For questions regarding this renewal contact the program office at:

Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine ngra
705 Wells Rd Ste 300, Orange Park, FL 32073

Phone: (904)278”5?30, Fax: {9@4)278“5?37
ki 1heaens Al mbete B oelanviranment/radiation/ionform.htm

¥JOMlaN ylieaH |einy



Rural Health Network
Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program

DENTAL REGISTRATION
RADIATION MACHINE INVENTORY

FLORIDA DEPARTIMENT 097 L
T P

This list describes the physical location, mailing address and the machines currently registered for JR 45669000,
Your fee was calculated based on this list. Please review this data and submit changes using Radiation Machine
Facility Registration form, DH Form 1107, found on the web site below. Some machines have two x-ray tubes and
will show up in your inventory twice. Serial numbers are usually found on the control of the machine. All machines
in your possession must be registered including machines not in use or not functional. Machines not on this list can
not be used until they are registered. If you have questions or need guidance, please contact the bureau.

Location of Machines Mailing Address

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO FL INC ATTN DANIEL E SMITH

91555 OVERSEAS HWY STE 1 RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE CO FL INC
TAVERNIER, FI. 33070 PG BOX 500370

MARATHON, FL. 33050-0370

JM Manufacturer Mode! Serial Number Location

45669001 BELMONT BELRAY D01091 01/02

Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program
705 Wells Rd Ste 300, Orange Park, FL 32073
Phone: (904)278-5730, Fax: (904)278-5737
hito/iwww._doh state flus/environment/radiatiornvionform.hitm

B734 Radiation Machine Inventory Page 1 of 1 081211
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Attachment(s) n

FLORIDA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY
Pon-Profit Corporation Permit

Pursuant to the authorisy vested in the Florida State Board of Dentistry by Chaprer 466.025, Florida Statutes.

This Certifies That

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY

is hereby granted o permit to operate 2 dental clinic av

1010 Kennedy Drive, Ste. 307
Key West, FL 33040

For a period of one year commencing this date. This is issued subject to the provisions of Chapter 466, Florida
Statutes, to all rules and reguladons of the Florida State Board of Dentstry which are now or may be in effecy; and
to the conditions stated in this permic. This permit may be revoked at any time for any reason which the Board may
deem justifiable.

WITNESS MY HAND AND THE SEAL of the Florida Stare Board of Dentistry,

October 21, 2011
Date

FLORIDA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY

&w?m

Authorized Signasure




FLORIDA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY

Fon-Profit Corporation Permit

Pursuant to the authority vested in the Florida State Board of Dentistry by Chaprer 466,025, Florida Statutes,

Thig Certifies That

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY
is hereby granted @ permit to operate a dental clinic an:

2901 #1&2 Overseas Hwy.
Marathon, FL 33050

For a period of one year commencing this date. This is issued subject to the provisions of Chapter 466, Florida
Statutes, o all rules and regulations of the Florida State Board of Dentistry which are now or may be in effect; and
to the conditions stated in this permit. This permit may be revoked at any time for any reason which the Board may
deem justifiable..

WITNESS MY HAND AND THE SEAL of the Florida State Board of Dentistry,

October 21. 72011
Date

FLORIDA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY

gg‘;\:}a! g P gk@.‘.ﬂ:&m@%

Authorized Signature
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FLORIDA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY

Fon-Profit Corporation Permit
Pursuant to the authority vested in the Florida State Board of Dentistry by Chaprer 466.025, Florida Statutes.

This Certifies That

RURAL HEALTH NETWORK OF MONROE COUNTY FLORIDA

is hereby granted a permit to operate a dental clinic au

91555 Overseas Hwy, Ste. #1
Tavernier, FL 33070

For a period of one year commencing this date. This is issued subject to the provisions of Chapter 466, Florida
Statutes, to all rules and regulations of the Florida Staze Board of Dentistry which are now or may be in effect; and
to the conditions stated in this permit. This permic may be revoked at any time for any reason which the Board may
deern justifiable.

WITNESS MY HAND AND THE SEAL of the Florida State Board of Denristry.

October 21, 2011
Date

FLORIDA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY

Authorized Signature
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Rural Health Network of Monr Co., In )
Policies & Procediuras Mem oy ° 0 Tl Inc Rural Health Network

Personnel Policy (Per) 2.01. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT AND EQUAL SERVICES OBJECTIVES. It
is the policy of RHNMC to provide equal opportunity in all phases of its program and
activities to all people, without regard to race, religion, gender, familial status, age, national
origin, disability, or sexual orientation or sexual preference. The personmel policies and
practices of RHNMC will be reviewed and approved annually by the Governing Board of
Directors and/ or the Executive Committee. | |

Purpose: To provide uniformity in those matters which affect the Network's personnel,

Procedure: The equal employment/equal opportunity concept will apply to all employment
prgct:ces, such as recruitment, selection, transfers, promotions, training, compensation, benefits
and terminations,

Rural Health Network of Monroe Co., FL, Inc.
Policies & Procedures Manual

Per 2.01.1 QUALITY RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION. It is the policy of RHNMC to
attract the best people for the organization regardless of age, gender, color, race, religion,
national origin, familial status, sexual orientation or preference, or disability,

Purpose: Retention of best qualified personnel regardless of age, gender, color, race, religion,
national origin, familial status, sexual orientation or preference, or disability,

Procedure: To implement this policy, RENMC has established written policies and procedures
to provide an operating framework within which te ensure an equitable, efficient, and effective
working environment.

Rural Health Network of Monroe Co., FL, Inc.
Policies & Procedures Manual

Per 2012 RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT. (Purpose and Policy) It is the policy of
RHNMC to recruit, hire, train, and promote the best qualified person(s) without reg d to-age,
gender, color, race, religion, national origin, familial status, sexual orientation or preference, or
disability, or any other discriminatory factor.

Procedure:

* The recruitment process will be conducted so as to ensure, to the extent practical,
that persons from all sectors of the community are aware of available positions.

* RHNMC will establish and maintain a system for receiving and investigating
complaints from employees and other interested parties related to alleged
discriminatory practices.

* In implementing its commitment to equal employment opportunity, the Network
will make reasonable accommodations for applicants and employees
with known disabilities who can perform the essential functions of the job-with or
without such accommodations. Therefore, applicants and e ployees requiring any
reasonable accommodations should notify the Executive Director.

Director




Rural Health Network
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HEALTH Aachmerd) _
Rick Scott H. Frank Farmer M.D., Ph.D., FACP.

Governar State Surgeon General

March 1, 2012

Dan Smith, Ph.D.

Chief Executive Officer

Rural Health Network of Monroe County
27225 Overseas Highway

Ramrod Key, FL 33042

Dear Dr. Smith:

This is to provide information about the status of the contract between the Department of

Health, Florida Office of Rural Health, and the Rural Health Network of Monroe County
(RHNMC).

Review of the current file found that the RHNMC is in substantial compliance with the terms of
the contract. All invoices and required deliverables have been submitted in a timely manner.
The invoices and deliverables were completed properly and provided documentation of the
information required by Attachment 1 of the contract.

Please call me at 850-245-4444 x2706 if you have any questions.

FLEX Cooyrﬂinatd/
Office of Rprai Health

3
§

Florida Office of Rural Health
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C15 » Tallahassee, FL 32399-1735
Phone: (830) 245-4144 « Fax: (850) 414-6470
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Rural Health Network

Rick Scott H. Frank Farmer, jr., M.D., Ph.D.
Governor State Surgeon General

December 16, 2011

Mr. Daniel Smith

Rural Health Network of Monroe County FL
P.0O. Box 500370

Marathon, Florida 33050

Re: Contract Monitoring MRN06 — Oral Health Services 2011 - 2012

Dear Dan:

I would like to thank you and your staff for your assistance during our Oral Health Services
monitoring visit on December 16, 2011. Attached is a copy of the monitoring report that
summarizes the findings and a copy of the monitoring tool.

The purpose of programmatic monitoring is to assist RHN in complying with contract terms
while providing oral health services to eligible clients. My job as the contract manager is to
ensure that DOH funds are administered appropriately by the provider.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 305-809-5616 or by email at
aundria_vanbourgondien@doh.state.fl.us.

Sincerely, &@\
Bunny VanBourgond|en

Contract Manager
Monroe County Health Department

Enclosures:  Programmatic Monitoring Narrative Report
Contract Monitoring Tool

1100 Simonton Street
P.O.Box 6193
Key West, Florida 33041-6193
(305) 809-5610 « FAX (305) 809-5619



Rural Health Network
Attachment(s) P
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Programmatic Contract Monitoring Narrative Report

Contract #: MRNO06 Oral Health Services 2011 - 2012

Location of Monitoring: Rural Health Network of Monroe County FL
1010 Kennedy Drive, Suite 307
Key West, Florida 33040

Date of Monitoring: = December 16, 2011

Persons in Attendance: Bunny VanBourgondien, Contract Manager
Michael Hodge, ADAP Coordinator/Health Educator
Susana Carrick, COO
Dan Smith, President CEO
General:
The monitoring began at 10:00 am with all above referenced staff participating. Interview,
observation and review of documentation were the primary modes of information gathering for

this monitoring. After carefully reviewing requested documentation, we held our exit interview
with Susana and Dan and concluded the monitoring.

Findings:
¢ All documentation requested was made available for our review.
¢ All equipment and work stations appeared to be sanitary and in good working order.
Recommendations:
None
Corrective Action:

None

Accommodation:

The provider handles frequent “no shows” or last minute cancelation clients as walk in clients for
future visits. Assessing a cancelation fee to client accounts proved to be moot since they are low

income. Allowing clients a “walk in” appointment still provides the needed service, but not at an
inconvenience to the provider.
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ASE ‘ . . 0 o
d\ AT E 2010 American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates /} AGEL 3
Supporting documentation on code lists, subject definitions, data accuracy, and statistical testing can be found on the American Community Survey
website in the Data and Documentation section.

Sample size and data quality measures (including coverage rates, allocation rates, and response rates) can be found on the American Community
Survey website in the Methodology section.

Although the American Community Survey (ACS) produces population, demographic and housing unit estimates, for 2010, the 2010 Census provides
the official counts of the population and housing units for the nation, states, counties, cities and towns.

~ ST ’, o , , e
. Total  NumberUninsured | PercentUninsured
Estimate  Marginof Error  pstimate ‘Margin of Error Estimate Marg of Error.
Total civilian noninstitutionalized population 18,534,081 +1-4,456 3,941,060 +/-49,984 21.3% +-0.3
AGE | |
- Under 18 years 3,990,247 +/-4,584 506,934 +/-18,755 12.7% +1-0.5
1810 64 years ; 11,336,279 +16,532 3,388,214 +/-40,0151 28:9% £/-0:4
| 65 years and older 3,208,555 +1-3,802 45912 +/-4,208 1.4% +/-0.1
SEX ~ , '
Male 8,979,510 +/-7,602: 2,087,193 +/-30,323 23.2% - +-0.3
- Female. , 9,554,571 +/-6,409 1,853,867 +1-25,167| 19.4% +-0.3
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATING ORIGIN
' One Race 18,133,869 +/-16,106 3,863,432 +/-48,258 21.3% +-0.3
. White alone 14,222,212 +/-32,761 2,766,855 +1-46,202 19.5% +-0.3
Black or African American alone , 2,893,523, +/-15,792 759,287 +/-19,397 26.2% +-0.6/
American Indian and Alaska Native alone 66,266 +/-6,917 22,906 +/-4,020: 34.6% +/-4.3
Agian glone ~ 450,561 +/-7,364 110,989 +1-7,285. 24.6% +-1.6
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone 11,119 +/-2,186 2,291 +/-1,085 20.6% +-7.8
| Somie other tace alone 490,188 +/-25,453 201,104 +/-14,208, 41.0% +-2.0
Two or more races 400,212 +/-15,997 77,628 +/7,137 19.4% +-1.6
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino 10,731,181 +-12,218 1,694,953 +/-29,163| 14.9% +0.3:
Hispanic or Latino {of any race) 4,206,942 +/-3,056 1,441,143 +/-28,584 34.3% +-0.7
PLACE OF BIRTH AND U:S. CITIZENSHIP STATUS ; ,
- Native born 14,905,762 +/-38,000 2,512,345 +/-41,633 16.9% +/-0.3
 Foreign born 3,628,319 +/-37,471 1,428,715 +1-27,648 30.4% +-0.6
Naturalized 1,761,025 +/-25,337 384,252 +/-18,799 21.8% +-0.7
Not a citizen 1,867,294 +-31,864 1,044,463 +1-25,379) 55.9% +1-0.9
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT , ,
jaﬁlwfiian noninstitutionalized popuitation 25 years and ; 12,830,807 +/-8,601 2,769,767 +1-34,229 21.6%! +0:3
older o oo . : : : i
Less than high school graduate 1,817,810 +/-24,352 632,091 +/-16,973 34.8% +/-0.8
High school graduate, GED, or alternative 1 3,831,739 +/+28,572; 999,905 +1-20,492 26:1%. #:0:5
Some college or associate's degree 3,835,312 +-30,224. 764,488 +/-18,774 19.9% +-0.5
‘Bachelor's degree or higher : 3,345,946 +/-27 573 372,383 +/-18,294. 11.1% +1:0:4
EMPLOYMENT STATUS
’{aQiymah nofinstitutionglized population 18 years and 14,543,834 +/-6,379 3,434,126 +/-39,806§ 23.6% 403
older : :
| In fabor force 9,119,284 +/-26,927 2,613,516 +/-32,000 28.7% +-0.3
Employed : 7,927,394 +1-26,522 1,954,192 +/-28,164 24.7% +-0.4
Unemployed 1,191,890 +-16,932 659,324 +/-14,423 55.3% +-0.9
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total

i " Eetimate  Marginof Error  Eetmate Margin of Error|

| Notiin labor force , 5,424,550/ +/-25,994.

WORK EXPERIENCE

| Givilian noninstitutionalized population 18 years and 14,543,834 +/-6,379
older. ' :
Worked full-time, year round in the past 12 months 5,519,810 +/-29,087
Workad less than full-time, year round in the past 12 3,404,056 +/-31,513
months

. Did not work 5,619,968 +/-28,213

HOUSEHOLD INCOME (IN 2010 INFLATION
ADJUSTED DOLLARS)

Civilian household population 18,382,694 +/-4,218
| Under $25,000 , 3,939,515, +/-47 675
- $25,000 to $49,999 4,936,051 +/-58,209
- $50;000 to $74,909 3,659,788 +/-62,287.
© $75,000 to $99,999 2,292,179 +/-53,652
| 100,000 and over : 3,585,161 +/-54,978

RATIO OF INCOME TO POVERTY LEVEL IN THE
PAST 12 MONTHS

I Civiiian noninstitutionalized population for whom 18,397,865 +-7,023
poverty status 1§ determined
» Under 1.00 of poverty threshold 3,047,100 +/-41,629
1,000 1.89 of poverty threshold 3,879,326 +/-54,535
: 2.00 of poverty‘threshold and over 11,471,439 +/-59,931
PERCENT IMPUTED | f :
' Health Insurance coverage 12.2%! (X)
| Private Health Insurance 11.7% (X)
Employer-based health insurance 8.5% (X)
'"fﬁirepgsp‘uréhaése‘health:!nsurance : 8.9% (X)-
TRICARE/military health coverage 10.4% )
. Publiccoverage 11.6% (Xy
Medicare coverage 6.6%. (X)
. Medicaid/means-tested public coverage | 10.4% Xy
| VA Health Care ' 10.3% (%)
2 of4

Number vningurea

820,610

3,434,126
1,119,021
1,253,897

1,061,208

3,903,988
1,180,471
1,342,877
736,404
323,613
320,623

3,922,275

1,092,209
1,247,820
1,582,246

X)
X)

X

>

>

e ey
> >
o282

+1-20,558|

+/-39,806'
+/-18,709
+/-22,674

+/-22,051

+1-50,665
+/-33,135;
+/-32,007
+/-25,094:
+/-20,192.
+/-16,568!

+/-49,960

+/-28,571
+/-32,003;
+/-30,497
(X
(X!
X
(X
Xy
Xy
(X}
Xy
X)

. Percentuninsured =~
Estimate [Margin of Error

15.1%:!

23.6%:
20.3%
36.8%

18.9%

21.2%
30.0%
27.2%
20.1%:
14.1%

9.0%:!

21.3%:

35,8°/o‘
32,2%
13.8%

X
X
X

X X X

(
{
(
(
(
{
(X
(
{

X

X)

+/-0.4

+-0.3:
+/-0.3
+/-0.5

+/-0.4

+-0.3
+/-0.6
+/-0.5
+/-0.6
+/-0.7
+/-0.4-

+/-0.3

+/-0.7
+/~0.7
+/-0.2:
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Total cwnhan nonmstltutlonahzed popula’non
AGE

+/-3,005 4.1

f Under 18 years ; 11,015 +-5 3,212, +1-1,121 29.2% +-10.2
1810 64 y8iars RO ! 48,839 +/-642] 19,728 +-2,738 40.4% +/5.6
. 65 years and older ! 12,387E +/-380: 161 +/-210° 1.8% +/-1.7
SEX | : § E
Male | 38,686 +/-800 13,366 +1-2,187 34.5% +/-5.6
[Fomale . : ‘ : 33,555 +/-798) 9,735 +-1,677. 29.0% +-48
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATINO OHIGIN 1 , i
OneRmce = TR Ni NI N: N N N
. White alone i 65,703 +1-967. 20,168 +1-3,074 30.7% +/-4.6
| Black orAfrican American alone - 4,943 +/-999' 2,214! +/-827! 44.8% +10.6
~ Amerlcan Indian and Alaska Native alone N N N N N N
Agian glone . N- N N N: N N
Native Hawalian and Other Pacific islander alone N N N: N N N
[ Some other rece alohe ; N: N Ni N N N
Two or more races ' N N N N N N
Whits glone, not Hispanic or Latino - - 51,531 +/-399! 13,670! +/-2,453! 26.5% +1-4.7
Hispanic or Latino (of any race) ' 14,957 +-191 7,186 +/-1,877 48.0% +-12.5
PLACEOF BIRTH AND U.S. CITIZENSHIP STATUS v
+ Native born 60,892 +1-1,784: 17,077 +1-2,718: 28.0% +1-4.3
. Foreign born 5 11,349 +11,799' 6,024! +/-1,758, 53.1% +410.6
Naturalized 5,081 +/-1,300 1,855 +/-1,140 36.5% +/-16.8
Not a citizen 1 P | 6,268 +1-1,873 4,169 +-1,713] 66.5% +-14.2
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT § \
50'd()lwllem r)ahinsmutlonahzed pepulation 25 years and » 56,241 +/-1,105! 16'976i +/-2,795: 30.2% +-4.8
e ; 2 , |
* Less than high school graduate j 5,594 +/-1,528 2,881, +/-1,221 51.5% +-13.9
!"High sichoot graduate, GED, or alternative | 16,927 +1-1,970° 6,463, +/1,895 38.2% +9.6
: Some coliege or assoclate's degree | 17,575 +/-1,893. 4251 +1-1,183 24.2% +1-6.1
| Bachelors'degres or higher 16,145 +1-1,665. 3,381 +-1,272 20.9% +-7.5
EMPLOYMENT STATUS
‘ IdCivlllahﬁhon' tutionalized population 18 nd 61,226 +/-496; 19,889 +/-2,736 32.5% +-4.4
older — Sou — 3 , : i :
~Tri Tabor force 40,514 +/-1,933 16,594 +1-2,788 41.0% +-6.3
.. Employed ; ; 37,320 +/-2,178 14,412 +/-2,559 38.6% +/-6.2
3194 ) +/-1,123 2,182 +/-1,035 68.3% +1-16.4
—~—20,712 +/-1,870; 3,205! +/-1,137: 15.9%. +/-4.8
bldeiﬂan noninstitutionalized popuiation 18yearsand | 61,2261 +/.495[§ 19,889 +-2,736] 32 5% +-4.4
! b H K '
] Weofrked full-time, year round in the past 12 months i 25,203 +/.2,491’ 8,949 +/-2,192° 35.5% +/-7.2
Wortl:ed less than full-time, year round in the past 12 16,124, “+/-2,160" 7,125 +/-1,786: 44.2% +/-8.5
months : .
Did not work 19,899 +-2,012 3,815 +/-1,332 19.2% +/-5.9
HOUSEHOLD INCOME (IN 2010 lNFLATION ' f
ADJUSTED DOLLARS) , ,
Civilian household population , 72,241 +/-496/ 23,101 +/-3,005 32.0% +/-4.1
- Under $25,000 , : 10,460 +1-2,417. 2,638 +1-1,081 25.2% +/-8.3.
i : $25,000 to $49,999 ( 21,107 +/-3,514 10,094 +/-2,088 47.8% +/-8.9
| $50,000't0 $74,999 | 14,647 +/-3,501. 3,772 +/-1,960° 25.8% +-9.4
$75 000 to $99,999 9,376 +/-2,834 2,549 +/-1,513. 27.2% +-12.0
- $100,000 and over } 16,651 +/-3,934 4,048 +/-2,754. 24.3% +/-13.2
RATIO OF INCOME TO POVERTY LEVEL IN THE
PAST 12 MONTHS
- Civilian noninstitutionalizad pcpulatlon for whom +/-499. 23,071 +/-2,994; 31.9%: +/-4.1
pgvertv status is determined - P ! ! : i )
i Under 1.00 of poverty threshoid 1.70"% +/-2,038: 3,783, +-1,720 46.6%. +/-15.1
1’00 10.1.99 of poverty: threshold +/-2,535: 6,902! +/-2,280 45.6% +/-10.7°
2,00 of poverty threshold and over

+/-2,963 12,386, +/-2,988 25.3% +1-5.4
PERCENT IMPUTED ' | :
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Health insurance coverage 13.2% (X):

‘ Total | Number Uninsured Percent Uninsured

| Estimate |MarginofErrorl  Eetimate  |Margin 6f Error  Estimate  Margin of Error

I } , ) x) ) )
i Ptivate health insurance RN 12.7%: (xy (X)i (X)i (X) (X)
. Employer-based health insurance | 8.9%. (X). ) (X) (X) (X)
| Direct-purchase health insurance s 10.3% (X! () 09 (X) (X)
TRICARE/military health coverage 12.0%: (X): (X): (X (X (X)
Public covetage T | 13.2%. () X! (Xl (X) (X)
Medicare coverage 8.6% (X): (X): (Xy (X) (X)
Medicaltiimeans-tested public coverage 12.1%! (X): (X): (X (X) (X)
VA Health Care ! 11.5% (X) (X). (X) (X) (X)

Data are based on a sampie and are subject to sampling variability. The degree of uncertainty for an estimate arising from sampling variability is
represented through the use of a margin of error. The value shown here is the 90 percent margin of error. The margin of error can be interpreted
roughly as providing a 90 percent probability that the interval defined by the estimate minus the margin of error and the estimate plus the margin of
arror (the lower and upper confidence bounds) contains the true value. In addition to sampling variability, the ACS estimates are subject to
nonsampling error (for a discussion of nonsampling variability, see Accuracy of the Data). The effect of nonsampling error is not represented in these
tables.

The health insurance coverage category names were modified in 2010. See ACS Health Insurance Definitions for a list of the insurance type
definitions.

While the 2010 American Community Survey (ACS) data generally reflect the December 2009 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) definitions of
metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas; in certain instances the names, codes, and boundaries of the principal cities shown in ACS tables may
differ from the OMB definitions due to differences in the effective dates of the geographic entities.

Estimates of urban and rural population, housing units, and charactsristics reflect boundaries of urban areas defined based on Census 2000 data.
Boundaries for urban areas have not been updated since Census 2000. As a result, data for urban and rural areas from the ACS do not necessarily
reflact the results of ongoing urbanization.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2010 American Community Survey

Explanation of Symbols:

1. An "™ entry in the margin of error column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were availabie to
compute a standard error and thus the margin of error, A statisticai test is not appropriate.

2. An ' entry in the estimate column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to compute an
estimate, or a ratio of medians cannot be calculated because one or both of the median estimates falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an
open-ended distribution.

3. An ' following a median estimate means the median falls in the lowest interval of an open-ended distribution.

4. An'+' following a median estimate means the median falls in the upper interval of an open-ended distribution.

5. An " entry in the margin of error column indicates that the median falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an open-ended distribution. A
statistical test is not appropriate.

6. An ™****'entry in the margin of error column indicates that the estimate is controlled. A statistical test for sampling variability is not appropriate.

7. An'N'entry in the estimate and margin of error columns indicates that data for this geographic area cannot be displayed because the number of
sample cases is too small.

8. An'(X)' means that the estimate is not applicable or not available.
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RHNMC: Monroe County Florida 2011
[ FUNDING SOURCE AMOUNT| FTE's Created] Est. Pop. Impact]
|omecT Revenues
(Funds that your RNN receives to run programs)!
Federal & State FUNDING
HRSA - Dental Sealant Outrsach Grant, yr 3/3 (grades 2 & 7) $100,000 00 i 1.218
Ol - Department of Juvenile Justice 545,080 00 07 S04
Totaol Federal & Stote Direct $146,080.00 .7 1268
Foundation Funding & Fundralsing/Oonations
HFSF - oral health restoration $70,000.00 3 700
Fundraising & Donations 56,700.00 o
Total Foundation, fundraising & donations Direct $76,700.00 3 700
SAFF - Sherifl's Shared Asset Forfeiture Fund $7,946.00 0.25
DOH- Office of Rural Health $63,555.00 2
Member Dues - three hospitals $15,000.00 0.5
City of Marathon $5,800.00 0.25
Patient Revenues on $1,015,315.00 5 11,963}
Toted Local Direct $1,107,620.00 B| 11,963
DIRECT REVENUES [FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL minus BOCC) 14.7| 13,931
- E f
BOCC- Monroe County Board of County Commissioners 19.76% of tatal $327,600.00 5
revenues
GRAND Totais for 2011 $1,658,000.00 19.7 13,931
immediate Return on Investment (RO $4.06 2.84
*The BHN generates this arpunt i odditianal reveoues frons other saucces for
every 51 invested by the State Office of Rurat Heolth,  AQHF on FTE's indicates the
nymber of jobs that can be created for every DUH funded FT§.
Iclmcrll:vzmts (LEVERAGED FUNDS) -
Funds yaar help to secire 10 provide heolth core service " rea stich to oithe g0
been possible without involvement/participation tance from the RHN
INDIRECT/LEVERAGED FUNDING
proccts donated by vendors  Schen $25,000.00
Prscription Assstonce Progrom [PAP) $150,000.00
Totwl Indirect/Leveroged Funds $175,000.00/ [} -

INDIVIDUAL PROGRAM RETURNS BEYOND DIRECT REVENUES -

{Caicutations of Estinvated Volue of services provided, Direct Cost Savings, and Costs Avoided within programs thot yod
RHN operates. One example moy be the estimated value of prescription medications obtained for clients through the

completion of
Project Tuming Point - Chronic Di: M

istonce applicoth Vi

and Education -

Calcudated savings generated by discounted healthcare, based on minimum of 40.79%
savings.

£st. calcluated savings to area b as a result of gency room diversion
through improved access to primary/dental care, based on consultation with LKMC for
one year ($88,000,000 x .003835% = $137,480)

Calculsted savings generated by dental sealant program, based on CDC "Seals" program
calculations, costs per cavity averted in one year

Estimated primary care savings as a result of enrolted clients achieving specific
dinical goals {detaited calcutations on separate sheet)

$1,508,346.17

$337,480.00

$478,076.24

$50,000.00

Aftows 11,963 indivituals access to
discounted orol heolth care

Proactive ER Diversion by effective
management of disease

Education of children on proper oraf heahtth
and prevention of cortes

Improved quality of life

TOTAL ADDITIONAL RETURNS

$2,373,902.41

$88,000,000 spent on ER oral Health in FL,

003835 Monroe's % of FL pop




